REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
OF THE
DEPENDANTS’ PENSION FUND
FOR THE YEAR 2005

1. In accordance with Section 16 of the Dependants’ Pension Fund Act, Chapter 27:08 the
Directors of the Dependants’ Pension Fund have the honour to report on the management
and operations of the Fund for the year 2005.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2. By virtue of Section 11(1) of the Act, the Accountant General is ex-officio a Director and
Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Fund. The other members were appointed
From the following;:-

(a) two persons, who, in the Minister’s opinion, are qualified for appointment by reason
of their experience of and shown capacity in matters relating to the functions of the
Board of Directors;

(b) three persons, who, in the Minister's opinion, respectively represent the following
trade unions:-

(i) the Guyana Public Service Union
(i)  the Guyana Teachers’ Union; and
(i)  the Guyana Trades Union Congress; and

(c) one person, who, in the Minister's opinion, represents the Police Association.

The persons who functioned during the year were:-

(a) Mr. H. Autar- Chairman

(b) Dr. N. K. Gopaul

(¢) Mr P Yarde

(d) Mr L. Baptiste

(¢) Mr R. Hughes, A A.

(H) Mr. D. Josiah

(g)  Ms. Gillian Rockeliffe Director-Secretary/Manager




CURRENT CONTRIBUTORS

The number of contributors at the end of 2004 was forty-three thousand, eight hundred and
forty-three. During the year, one thousand two hundred and twenty-cight new contributors
were admitted, ten died, and eighty-four cecased to contribute for various reasons and
retained no interest and two hundred and thirty-eight ceased to contribute and retained an
interest in the Fund. The number of Contributors at the end of 2005 was forty- four
thousand, seven hundred and thirty-nine.

FORMER CONTRIBUTORS WITH INTEREST

Fifty-nine of the former contributors who had ceased to contribute and retained an interest
in the Fund died and two hundred and thirty-eight were added making a total of six
thousand, six hundred and eighty-three at the end of the year.

REJECTED OFFICERS

There were no new Rejected Officers during the year. The number of accounts on the
Register of Rejected Officers was twenty-one at the end of the year, all of whom ceased
contributing, but retained an interest.

PENSIONERS

Sixty-nine pensioners were added to the Register of Pensioners while fourteen were taken
off due to death or expiration of pensions during the year, thereby realising a total of one
thousand, nine hundred and ninety-eight pensioners on the Register of the Fund at the end
of 2005 as compared with one thousand nine hundred and forty-three for 2004,
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SUMMARY TABLES OF CONTRIBUTORS
REJECTED OFFICERS AND PENSIONERS

7. Hereunder is a comparative table of current and former contributors, contributors without
interest, rejected officers and pensioners at 31" December 2005 and at the end of the four
previous years.

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Contributors contributing 39,506 40,863 40,916 42,449 44,739

Contributors with retained interest 6,090 6,077 6,127 6,235 6,683

Contributors who ceased during

the year and retained no interest 30 42 43 44 84

Rejected Officers with

retained interest 21 21 21 21 21

Pensioners 1,772 1,798 1,848 1,943 1,998

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
8. The total income reflected in the accounts of the Fund during the year amounted to

10.

$117,100,124.00 or $1,255,345.00 more than in the preceding year. After meeting
expenses and other charges amounting to $57,401,038.00 the surplus of income over
expenditure was $59,699,086.00 as compared with $57,432,371.00 in 2004, an increase
of $2,266,715.00.

There was no need for a Government's contribution under Section 3(2) of the Act to ensure
a return of six percent per annum on the cost price of investments as the rate of return on
Investments exceeded six percent. A sum of $30,216,804.00 was receivable from
Government in respect of interest on the monthly balances held on deposit by the
Accountant General on behalf of the Fund. The interest rate was 6.00 % throughout the
year. Interest on Mortgages was $36,592,867.00.

Contributions from members decreased by $2,253,811.00 against the 2004 figure to
$16,713,843.00 for the year. Government's 1% contributions in respect of the disciplined
services as required by Section 20(c) of the Act was $30,834,223.00 as compared to
$29,833,821.00 in 2004.



11.  Refund of contributions amounted to $689,911.00 mainly in respect of bachelor contributors who
resigned their appointments, died or were transferred from the Public Service and those not liable

to contribute. The amounts refunded in 2004 were $1,729,521.00.

i2. Pensions paid and payable were $13,862,568.00 at the end of 2005 as compared with
$14,475,076.00 at the end of 2004. The other charges against Revenue are shown on the

Table hereunder.,

3. Summary Tables of Income and Expenditure for year 2005 as compared with the four
previous years are shown hereunder:-

INCOME
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED
OPERATING REVENUE
Coniributions 23,406,115 26,508,934 24.309,123 48,801,475 47,548,066
Interest on Mortgages 52,235,643 50,781,310 45,295,079 41,879,592 36,592,867
75,041,758 77,290,244 69,604,202 90,681,067 84,140,933
OTHER REVENUE
Interest on Investments - - - - -
Government Interest 16,866,595 16,990,751 17,580,916 23,144,882 30,216,804
Rent 840,000 1,440,000 1,440,000 1,806,000 1,080,000
Miscellaneous Income i : 1,111,698 218,830 | 1,662,387
17,706,595 18,430,751 20,132,614 25,163,712 32,959,191
4



EXPENDITURE

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Administration &

General Expenses 32,360,411 28,554,643 31,421,015 33,255,590 34,806,402

Other Operating Expenses 8,457,921 7,054,299 6,696,009 7,945,299 6,943,797

Depreciation 1,150,855 1,095,241 1,073,145 1,006,922 1,098,360

Pensions 13,300,384 11,632,392 13,313,257 14,475,076 13,862,568

Refund of Contributions 294,999 801,572 590,567 1,721,521 685,511

50,376,983 55,564,570 53,093,993 58,412,408 57,401,038

14. The aggregate administration and general expenses along with other operating expenses

showed an increase over the figures of 2004.

15, The Investments held on behalf of the Fund amounted to $918,039.16 at the end of the year.
The Mean Market value was $369,935.75 a sum of $548,103.41 below ledger value. The value

of the Securities of the Guyana Government and Other Investments including Mortgages totalled
$360,925,347.00 representing 37.2 % of the total assets of the Fund. In addition the Accountant

General held a net sum of $542,460,981.00 at the end of 2005 on behalf of the Fund.

MORTGAGES

16. Five Mortgage Loans were approved during the year totalling $ 6,722,429.00.
The following is a table of applications received and Mortgages executed for the four previous

years.
YEARS | APPLICATIONS | MORTGAGES | VALUE OF MORTGAGES
RECEIVED EXECUTED EXECUTED
2001 29 27 33,709.053.00
2002 9 18 24,099,842.00
2003 9 12 135,905,680.00
2004 15 9 10,518,407.00
2005 3 7 8,870,301.00




The amount outstanding (including interest) as at 31,12.2005 was $360,007,308.00

The rate of interest remained at 10% for all amounts borrowed. The lending limit remained at
$1,500,000.00 per applicant. Some of the mortgages exccuted in 2005were in respect of applications
received prior to 2005.

ASSETS

17. A table of the Asscts of the Fund at 31° December, 2005 as compared with those of the  four
previous years is shown hereunder.

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
RESTATED RESTATED _RESTATED RESTATED RESTATED
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible Assets 13,165,166 12,990,073 12,595,652 11,787,375 14,083,006
INVESTMENTS
Other Investments 503,721,265 470,102,716 439307346 [ 396,518,198 360,925,347
CURRENT ASSETS
Stock 371,218 436,265 528,167 385,596 425,180
Debtors & Prepayments 15,937,800 14,995,327 16,737,630 | 43,385,935 46,864,787
Due from Accountant General | 198,233,899 | 287,716,135 | 361,959,693 | 444,332,429 | 542,469,981
Cash at Bank 293,218 7,611,602 9,908,867 6,657,802 4,919,401
731,722,566 | 793,852,118 | 841,037,355 | 903,067,335 | 969,687,702
18. () DEBTORS

The balances reflected under this account were due mainly to officers leaving their employment
for various reasons and the relevant information was not received by the Fund on time so that the

necessary adjustments can be affected.

(b) CREDITORS

The balances under this account were due to inadequate and in most cases no information
being received from various Ministries / Departments / Regions in respect of new
contributors as set out in circulars sent by Secretary to the Treasury and Accountant

General respectively.




As a result, deductions were made from persons not liable to contribute and in cases where
persons were liable, the necessary information for the purpose of registering officers as
contributors was not submitted on a timely basis to facilitate allocation of contributions.
COST OF LIVING ALLOWANCE

19. The amount paid during 2005 in respect of Cost of Living Allowances to pensioners of the

Fund was $2,047.00
STAFF
20. The Board wishes to commend Management and Staff for the co-operation and zeal

exhibited in the performance of their duties during the year.

21. The following statements for 2005 are attached:-

A. Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2005.
B. The Report of the Auditor General and the Audit Certificate.
C. Rejected Officers' Account.
D. Schedule of Investments.
E. Schedule of Interest payable by Government on monthly balances.
F. Schedule of Interest contributed by Government.
G. Schedule of Pensioners of the Fund.
H. Autowr
Accountant General
Chairman
Dependants’ Pension Fund
L. Dass

Director-Secretary/Manager
Dependants” Pension Fund

Date:
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE DEPENDANT’S PENSION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Dependant’s Pension Fund as at
31 December 2005, and the income and expenditure statement and cash flow statement for the
vear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Munagement s responsibility for the financial siatements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. This responsibility mcludes:
designing. implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies: and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor s responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
reguire that we comply with ethical requizements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from matenial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abaut the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judument. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud and error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements 1n order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of the aceounting policies used
wid the reasonableness ol accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

The amount of $14,083,006 represents Tangible Assets. An examination of the assets schedule
revealed that land and building were valued at $28,080 and $4.133M respectively. On 23 May
2000 the property was revalued to a cost of $62.5M. However, separate values were not shown
for the land and building and the new valuation was not taken into account for the period under
review. As a result. the fixed assets and reserves being understated by $55.713M. As a result, the
completeness, accuracy and validity of the amounts shown on the financial statement in respect
of land and building could not be ascertained.

Except for any adjustments (if any), which might have shown to be necessary, as a result of the
matter referred to in the preceding paragraph, in my opinion the financial statements presents
fairly in all material respects the position of the Dependant’s Pension Fund for the year ended 31
December 2005 and the results of its operation for the year then ended in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.
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AUDIT OFFICE
63 HIGH STREET
KINGSTON
GEORGETOWN
GUYANA



2004

48,801,475

41,879,592

90,681,067

33,255,590
7,945,299
1,006,922

14,475,076
1,729,521

{58,412,408)

32,268,659

0
23,144,882
1,800,000
218,830
25,163,712

57,432,371

770,009,238
57,432,371

827,441,609

6,274,333

833,715942

DEPENDANTS' PENSION FUND

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER, 2005

OPERATING REVENUE NOTES

Contributions 3
Interest on Mortgages

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Admin. and General Expenses 4
Other Operating Expenses 5
Depreciation

Pensions 13

Refund of Contributions

OTHER REVENUE
Interest on Investments
Government Interest

Rental of Property
Miscellaneous

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance B/F
Add: Surplus for the Year

Reserve

$ 2005
47,548,066
36,592,867
84,140,933
34,806,402
6,943,797
1,098,360
13,862,568
689,911
57,401,038
26,739,895
0
30,216,804
1,080,000
1,662,387
32,959,191
_ 59,699,086 _
827,441,609
59,699,086
887,140,695
4,535,932

891,676,627



2004

11,787,375

396,518,198

408,305,573

385,596
43,385,935
444 332,429
6,657,802

494,761,762
(63,358,258)

431,403,504

839,709,077

5,088,641
904,494
(5,993,135)

833,715,942

827,441,609
6,274,333

833,715,942

DEPENDANTS' PENSION FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st DECEMBER,

FIXED ASSETS NOTES

Tangible Assets 6
INVESTMENTS

Other Investments 7
CURRENT ASSETS

Stock

Debtors and Prepayments 8
Due from Accountant General 9
Cash at Bank

CREDITORS: Amount falling due 10
within 1 year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

CREDITORS: Amount falling due
within 1 year

Unregistered Contributors 11
Due to Expatriate Officers 12

TOTAL NET ASSETS

FINANCED BY:

Opening Accumulated Fund Balance at 1.1.2005
Add surplus for the Year

Closing Accurnulated Fund Balance at 31.12.2005

Director-Secretary/Manager

Dependants’ Pension Fund

2005

425,180
46,864,787
542,469,981
4,919,401

594,679,349
(72,017,940)

5,088,641
904,494

2005

14,083,006

360,925,347

375,008,353

522,661,409

897,669,762

(5,993,135)

891.676,627

887,140,695
4,635,932

891,676,627

Chairman

Dependants' Pension Fund




DEPENDANTS' PENSION FUND
CASHFLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st DECEMBER, 2005

$ $
Net Operating Profit/Loss from Operating Activities 59,699,086
Add Non Cash Items
Depreciation 1,098,360
Sub Total 60,797,446
Operating Activities
Working Capital
Increase in Stock ($39,584)
Increase Debtors/Prepayments 8,659,682
Increase in Creditors (3,478,852}
5,141,246

Other Qperating Activities
Decrease in Mortgages 35,592,851

35,592 851

101,531,543

Investing Activities

Increase in Due from from Accountant General (98,137,552)
Acquisition of Fixed assets (3,393,991)

(101,531,543)
Increase in Cash/Cash Equivalent 0

12



DEPENDANTS' PENSION FUND

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

o
1.
2.
-f
b
‘ 2004
‘. $
18,967,654
29,833,821
48,801,475

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

‘The Fund was first established by Ordinance No.14 of 1923 as Chapter 207 of the Laws of
British Guiana. Chapter 27:08 now governs the Dependants Pension Fund. The objective of
the Fund is to provide for pensions payable to Widowers/Widows and children of Public
Officers who were contributors to the Fund. Other benefits include the grant of mortgages
to Contributors to enable them to acquire a home or to renovate existing homes.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(A) Accounting Convention
These accounts have been prepared using the historical cost convention.

(B) The main sources of income are Contributions and Interest on Investments including
Mortgages as shown below:

(1)

(1)
(iii)

Only actual contributions received from members are accounted for due to the fact
that contributors accounts are not updated. 1% Government Contributions are
recognised on the accrual basis of accounting.

Interest on Mortgages accrue from the date of advance.

Government's interest is calculated at the prevailing overdraft bank rate and
interest on investment is calculated on the number of days it is held.

(C) Fixed Assets and Depreciation.

Fixed Assets are depreciated on the reducing balance method on balances at December
of each year, and proportionately for assets acquired in the current year.

Fixed Assets Rate
Building 5%
Fumiture, Fittings 5%
Equipment 10%
Vehicle 10%

(D) Stock Values

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

3

CONTRIBUTIONS 2005
$
Contributions from Members 16,713,843
1% Govemment Contributions 30,834,223
47,548,066
13



4. ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSES
2004 2005
$ $
50,060 Architect Fees 98,307
0 Actuarial Fees 0
0 Audit Fees 0
751,933 Directors Fees 744 687
27,647,489 Salaries and Wages 29,284,743
24,073 Valuation and Inspection Fees (11,500)
4,782,035 Miscellaneous 4,690,165
33,255,590 34,806,402
5. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
1,784,452 Electricity 1,653,875
4,825 470 Maiscellaneous 4,311,042
0 Data Centre Charges 0
1,065,377 Stationery 713,380
270,000 Travelling 265,500
7,945,299 6,943,797
6. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
OFFICE FURNITURE
LAND BUILDING MACHINES & FITTINGS VEHICLE TOTAL
3 8 $ 3 8 $
Net Book Value 1.1.2005 28,080 4,133,051 5,396,372 901,923 1,327,949 11,787,375
Additions 0 2,9_8_1,66177 312,335 _ 99,995 0 3,3_9_3‘19791_
28,680 7,114,712 5,708,707 1,001,918 1,327,949 15,181,366
Depreciation
Charges for year 0 355736 563813 46016 132795 _ 1,098,360
Net Book Value
31.12.2005 28,080 6,758,976 5,144,894 955,902 1,195,154 14,083,006
7. OTHER INVESTMENTS
618,039 Crown Agents 618,039
300,000 Guyana Government Bonds 300,000
395,600,159 Mortgages 360,007,308
396,518,198 360,925,347




43,385,935

459,382,429
15,050,000

444,332,429

63,358,258

1.

12,

2004

30,964,422
11,325,180

177,166
805,565

113,602

436,209,510
23,161,404
11,515

38,983,053
371,535
671,975

0

23,331,695

10.

DEBTORS

Contributions Receivable

Interest Receivable (Mortgages)
Insurance Premium (Mortgages)
Miscellaneous

Insurance Charge from G.C.L.S

DUE FROM ACCOUNTANT GENERAL

Cash at Accountant General
Interest Receivable from Accountant General
Vouchers

Less: Advance for Imprest

CREDITORS

Insurance Charges
Rejected Officers
Audit Fees Payable
Mortgage Insurance
Pensions Payable

UNREGISTERED CONTRIBUTORS - $5,088,641

2005

34,286,478
11,483,531

177,166
807,612

110,000

46,864,787

527,275,140
30,233,326
11,515

557,519,981
15,050,000

542,469,981

44833572
371,535
671,975

0

26,140,858

72,017,940

This figure represents contributions received from officers not registered with the Fund.

Upon registration the relevant amounts would be transferred to revenue.

DUE TO EXPATRIATE OFFICERS - $904,494

This amount relates to a prior year adjustment pertaining to an agreement between the
Government of Guyana and the British Government that the liability for the payment of
benefits to expatriate officers should be taken over by the British Govemment. The
liability in respect of the widows of those expatriates who contributed to the Fund has been
established at $904,494 by the Actuaries, Bacon Woodrow and DeSouza of Trinidad and
Tobago. Settlement is on a Government to Govemment basis.

15



13.

PENSIONS
2004

11,309,425
3,165,651

14,475,076

14

Pensions
Pensions (Staff Superannuation Benefits)

Accumulatef Fund Balance 01.01.2005
Surplus

Reserve

16

2005

10,656,337
3,206,231

13,862,568

827,441,609

59,699,086

887,140,695
4,535,932

891,676,627



o

DEPENDANTS’ PENSION FUND
REJECTED OFFICERS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2005

Balance as at 1.1.2005 $373,444.00
Add: Interest h) 00.00

$ 373,444.00
Less: Bank Charges $ 00.00

Balance as at 31.12.2005 $ 373,444.00

17



DEPENDANTS' PENSION FUND

INVESTMENTS HELD BY CROWN AGENTS AND LOCALLY

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2005

FOLIO INVESTMENTS PER
CENTUM
h)
8 British Guiana Demerara Railway Perpetuals 4 131,681.66 93,636.09 23 30,286.78
9 British Guiana Demerara Railway Perm Annuities nil 58,627.47 519,930.58 6 35,176.48
67 Joint Miscellaneous Fund Per 447249 447249 4,472.49
Sub-total 19478162 618,039.16 69,935.75
20_ British Guiana Government Bonds 1573/88 51/2 300,000.00 300,000.00 ~ 300,000.00
494 78162 918,039.16 " 369,935.75
i8



DEPENDANTS' PENSION FUND

INTEREST PAYABLE BY THE GOVERNMENT
ON MONTHLY BALANCES HELD AT THE
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2005

MONTHS

PARTICULARS

MONTHLY MONTHLY

BALANCES INTEREST

QUARTERLY

INTEREST

f January
February

|

|

% March

|

April

May

June

Balances as at 2004-12-31
Add Interest Receivable-
Accountant General

Less Reserve

interest for January 2005
A.R.0.6.00% on Balance
at 31.12.2004

Receipts for January 2005

Add Balance at 31.12.2004
Less Payments for January 20035
Interest for February 2005

A R.06.00% on Balance

at 31.00.2005

Receipts for February 2005

Add Balance at 31.1.2005.

Less Payments for February 2005
Interest for March 2005
AR.0.6.00% on

Balance at 28.2.2005

Receipts for March 2005

Add Batance at 28.2.2005
Addd Interest for Quarier
ended 31.3.2005

Less Payments for March 2005
Intercst for April 2005
A.R.(.6.00% on

Balance at 31.3.2005

Receipts for April 2005

Add Balancc at 31.03.2005
Less Payments for April 2005
interest for May 2005
A.R0.6.00% on

Balance at 30.04,2005

Receipts for May 2005

Add Balance at 30.04.2005
Less Payments for May 2005
Interest for June 2005

A.R.0.6.00% on
Balance at 31.05.2005

436,664.837.00
23.144,882.00 459,809,719.00
15,000,000.00 444,809.719.00
2,266,702.00
26,088,946.00
444,809,719.00 470,898,665.00
4,532,430.00 466,366,235.00
2,146,562.00
9,808,635.00
466,366,235.00 476,174,870.00
4,751,131.00 471,423,739.00

2,402,324.00

9,085,288.00
471,423,739.00

6,815,588.00 487,324,615.00
8,945,610.00 478,379,005.00
2,359,129.00
7.941,539.00
478,379,005.00 486,320,544.00
4,729, 128.00 481,591,416.00

2,454,137.00

11,206,243.00
481,591,416.00 492,797,659.00
5,874,073.00 486,923,586.00

2.401,267.00

19

6.815,588.00

7,214,533.00



MONTHS

PARTICULARS

MONTHLY
BALANCES

MONTHLY

INTEREST

QUARTERLY
INTEREST

July

August

September

October

November

December

Receipts for June 2005

Add Balance at 31.05.2005
Add Interest for Quarter
ended 30.06.2005

Less Payments for June 2005
Interest for July 20035
ARO.6.00% on

Balance at 30.06.2005

Receipts for July 2005

Add Balance at 30.06.2005
Less Payments for July 2005
Interest for August 2005
A.R.0.6.00% on

Balange at 31.7.2005

Receipts for August 2005

Add Balance at 31.7.2005

Less Payments for August 2005
Interest for September 2005
A.R.06.00% on

Balance at 31.8.2005

Receipis for September 2005
Add Balance a1 31.8.2005
Add Interest for Quarter
ended 30.9.2005

Less Payments for Sept 2005
Interest for Oc¢tober 2005
AR.0 6.00% on

Balance at 30.9.2005

Receipts for October 2005

Add Balance at 30.09.2005

Less Payments for October 2005
Interest for November 2005
AR.O.6.00% on

Balance av 31.10.2005

Receipts for November 20035

Add Balance a1 31.10.2005

Less Payments for November2005
Interest for December 2005
A.R.0.6.00% on

Balance at 30.11. 2005

31.095,909.00
486,923,586.00

7.214,533.00

9,218,484.00
520,524,516.00

9,002,435.00
524,239,289.00

HL,173,746.00
527,876,940.00

7,927,231.00

17.691,732.00
530,113,666.00

9,975,076.00
545,973,8R8.00

525,234,028.00
4,709,512.00

529,743,000.00
5,503,711.00

360,617,948.00
5.364,788.00

546,977,917.00
4,864,251.00

553,805,398.00
7.831,510.00

555,948,964.00
5,617,968.00

20

520,524,516.00

2,652,530.00

524,239,289.00

2,671,466.00

355,2353,160.00

2,603,229.00

542,113,666.00

2,762,552.00

545,973,888.00

2,692,474.00

550,330,996.00

2,804,426.00

7.927,231.00

8,259,452.00

30,216.,804.00

30,216,804.00

T T, I



STATEMENT OF INTEREST CONTRIBUTED BY GOVERNMENT FOR THE YEAR 2005

PER
FOLIQ INVESTMENT CENTUM

8.00 British Guiana Demerara
Railway Perpetuals 4

9.00 British Guiana Demerara
Railway Perm Annuities

67.00  Joint Miscellaneous Fund

20.00  Brtish Guana Government
Bonds 1973/88 5172

FACE
VALUE

131,681.66

58,0627.47

ntl

300,000.00

LEDGER
VALUE

93,636.09

519,930.58

4,472.49

618,039.16

300,000.00

918,039.16

2l

PERIOD

1yt

ACTUAL COST

INTEREST PRICE DIFFERENCE
540736 5,618.17 (210.81)
60,180.69 31,195.83 28,990.86
nil nil nil
65,594.05 30,814.00 28,780.05
16,500.00 18,000.00 (1,500.00)
82,094.05 54.814.00 27,280.05




PENSIONERS

AT DECEMBER 2005




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31" DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

AARON TRENE M

AARON PANSY
ABBENSETTS EULALIE
ABDUL BEEBISABEA
ABDULLA FULA AGATHA
ABRAHAME

ABRAHAM PATRICIA
ABRAMS KARLA
ACKIAM PANSY

ACKLOO PARBATTY
ACKLOO RAMDAT
ADAMS MARCELLE
ADAMS MARIA ANGELA
ADAMS MICHAEL
ADAMS MURIEL

ADAMS OSWALD

ADAMS ZIBINA
ADAMSONBE
ADAMSON PHYLLIS BRENNAN
ADHAR SEVRAJEE
ADONIS CARMENETTAC
ADONIS LOUISA ALEXANDRINA
AGARD DAPHNE G
AGARD EDNAC

AGARD HENRY DESMOND
AGARDPV

AGARD WINIFRED A
AGRIPPA JOSEPHINE P
AITKENS JOAN

AT BERGA-FAWKES DAPHNE
AIBERT SYBIL A

ALDER DOREEN JOYCE
ALERT HENRIETTA A
ALEXANDER DAWN
ALFRED CHERYL
ALFRED GERTRUDE
ALGERNON CECILIA C
ALI ASTAH

ALIBIBI M

ALI BISMILLAH
ALIJAGWANTIE

ALI JATNAB

ALI KAIRUL N

ALI NAZMOON NEISHA
ALPHANSO SHARON
ALLEN CORDELIA

ALLEN JUNE AVRIL
ALLEN WAVNEY EDITHA

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIEE
WIEE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIEE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIEE
WIFE
WIEE
WIEE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIEE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

AARON BARRINGTON
AARON ARNOLD
ABBENSETTS JOHN

ABDUL SHAMSUDDIN
ABDULLA EUSTACE
ABRAHAML A

ABRAHAM ARTHUR A
ABRAMS GEORGE

ACKIAM CYRIL

ACKLOO INDRADEO
ACKLOO ALFRED

WILLIAMS MILDRED

ADAMS ] E

ADAMS VICTORINE KEWLEY
ADAMS VERNON

ADAMS MIGNON

ADAMS JONATHAN OSWALDP
ADAMSON HJ

ADAMSON ALFRED RONALD
ADHAR MOOLCHAND
ADONIS ARNOLD LYTTLETON
HARRIS RUTH

AGARD BASIL

AGARD AL

AGARD CECILY P
AGARDRE

AGARD BADIU OSCAR
AGRIFPAV A

AITKENSJB

ALBERGA MAURICE AUBREY
AIBERT WALTER ELEAZER
ALDER HUBERT EDWARD
ALERT SAMUEL 1

ALEXANDER NATHANIEL MORTIMER

ALFRED GEORGE R

ALFRED GEORGE
ALGERNON JUNIUS ERNEST
ALT ACKBAR

ALI ASHRAF

ALTOSMAN

ALI MEEKA

ALIMOHAMED

ALI HASMAT

SUBHAN ABDULLA
ALPHANSO GORDON
ALLEN CHARLES NAPLETON
ALLEYNE COLIN

ALLEN COMPTON

PENSIONS Page 1

Effective

Date of Pension

31-Aug-1991
17-Jul-2002
12-Mar-1994
14-Sep-1984
10-Oct-1980
29-Sep-1982
12-Jun-1964
2-0ct-1991
2-Aug-1996
30-Oct-1988
5-Nov-1982
20-Jan-1996
31-Oct-1992
9-Mar-2003
13-May-20604
21-Dec-1996
4.-Nov-1995
1-Jul-1993
16-Oct-1969
25-Aug-1992
16-Jun-1977
23-Aug-1997
2-Nov-1996
22-Aug-1994
28-Nov-1997
16-Feb-1957
24-Apr-1976
11-Aug-1974
25-Jan-1939
3-Feb-1966
29-Jan-1976
18-Oct-1978
11-Apr-1998
21-Apr-1983
3-May-1984
2-Nov-1993
11-Mar-1985
9-Oct-1999
10-Oct-1985
8-Lieb-1971
7-May-1983
23-Feb-1978
23-Tun-1986
18-Apr-1980
28-May-2000
2-Jan-1979
12-Aug-1982
25-Dec-1976

Pension
per Annum
3600
$8,244
$3,168
$384
$2,364
$2,796
$7,536
$3,072
$5,328
$3,952
$2,734
$7,920
$636
$5,424
$5,448
$3,504
$5,856
$1,968
$2,172
$3,036
$2,532
518,072
$792
$4,992
$7,152
$864
$2,340
$7,544
$4,236
£8,736
$3,936
$336
$3.420
$7,584
$6,972
$4,464
$6,612
$3,712
$7,560
$1,332
$8,280
3,408
$9,192
$£5,796
$6,360
$528
$9,240
$4,488



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THE

Name of Pensioner

ALLEYNE IRIS

ALLEYNE JOSEFPH
ALLEYNE LAUVERN
ALLEYNE LUCILLE
ALLEYNE OLGA

AILLEYNE OSWALD
ALLEYNE THERESA
ALLEYNE VALERIE
ALLEYNE VANESSA
ALLICOCK CARLOTTA
ALLICOCK LILLAWATTIE
ALLSOPP UTIL M

ALLY BIBI ZABIDA

ALLY JAMEELA

ALLY RASHEEDA
ALSTROM DESIREE
ALVES IVY JULIET

ALVES VINTO

AMEER AYYOQOL

AMIN HARDAI
AMSTERDAM ELIZABETH
AMSTERDAM NEWBURN
ANAND VIRGINA RATKUMARIE
ANDERSON DONNETTE ANITA
ANDERSON VIOLA
ANDREWS BARBARA ANGELA,
ANDRIES JOYLENE
ANTHONY-ROCK JANET D
APPLEWAITHE SHEILA
APPROO RITA SATIE
ARCHER DOREEN VIOLA
ARCHER JOYCE

ARCHER V ETHRELDREDA
ARCHER YVONNE
ARCHER-MARSHALL GEM
ARCHER MAYNARD
ARCHIBALD JULIET A
ARCHIBALD PAMELA
ARJUNE ROOPMIN
ARMSTRONG BERTHOLINE
ARMSTRONG MARY E
ARNO LEILA DOREEN
ARTHUR OSLA O
ASGAR-DEEN JANE H
ASLAM DOROTHY
ASREGADOO MAUREEN
ATHERLY HORTENSE A
AULT SENITA

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE ALLEYNE EDMONE A
HUSBAND ALLEYNE MAPLE
WIFE ALLEYNE LINDON
WIFE ALLEYNEF H
WIFE ALLEYNE WILFRED
HUSBAND TAYLOR MARY ELIZABETH
WIFE ALLEYNE EDWARD IRVING
WIFE ALLEYNE OLSTON
MINOR ALLEYNE
WIFE ALLICOCK MAURICE CORNELIUS
WIFE ALLICOCK RICHMOND
WIFE ALLSOPP ALFERD BARRIGNTON
WIFE ALLY NADIR
WIFE ALLY MOHAMMAD ROSHANH
WIFE ALLY MOHAMMED
WIFE ALSTROM VILBERT
WIFE ALVES DONALD ALEXANDER A
HUSBAND ALVES BEVERLEY
HUSBAND AMEER MORIY AM
WIFE AMIN LAKHAN
WIFE AMSTERDAM LESLIE
HUSBAND AMSTERDAM DONNA
WIFE ANAND SHANKAR
WIFE ANDERSON DENNIS
WIFE ANDERSON VICTOR E
WIFE ANDREWS GODFREY M
WIFE ANDRIES MILTON
WIFE ROCK JGHN
WIFE APPLEWAITHEC D
WIFE APPROO THOMAS
WIFE ARCHER FRANCIS IGNATIUS
WIFE ARCHER ERNEST
WIFE ARCHER GEORGE LENNOX
WIFE ARCHER NEVILLE ALLAN
WIFE MARSHALL WENDELL
GUARDIAN MORRISON MYRTLE
WIFE ARCHIBALD JOSEPH HENRY
WIFE ARCHIBALD PRINCE
WIFE ARJUNE DINDIAL
WIFE ARMSTRONG SYDNEY
WIFE ARMSTRONG LESLIE ST.CLAIR,
WIFE ARNO BASIL EDMUND
WIFE ARTHUR K
WIFE ASGAR-DEEN MOHAMED
WIFE ASLAM NAZEIR M
WIFE ASREGADO ROBERT COMPTON
WIFE ATHERLY ULRIC
GUARDIAN JACKSON MICHAEL

PENSICONS Page 2

Effective

Date of Pension

13-Sep-1976
2-Jan-1985
19-Jan-1996
28-Nov-1983
28-Nov-1983
9-Nov-1932
27-Dec-1998
10-Dec-1978
27-05-1993
5-Dec-1993
6-Feb-1990
12.Jan-1964
2-May-1993
11-Apr-1958
22-Apr-2001
26-Dec-1998
23-Qct-1970
26-Apr-2000
26-Sep-2001
4-May-1994
9-Mar-1999
19-Nov-1999
23-Jan-1987
3-Jul-1989
28-Jan-1990
26-Jan-1984
1-Sep-1993
1-Sep-1996
5-Apr-1972
17-0ct-1985
4-Dec-1996
28-Apr-197s
21-Dec-1996
25-Jan-1991
6-Jul-1980
2-Aug-1979
19-Jul-1982
9-Oct-1986
14-Apr-1984
17-May-1991
30-Jul-1982
27-Dec-1982
15-Mar-1994
6-Feb-1999
27-Feb-1984
12-Oct-1987
1-Dec-1984
24-Jan-1990

IR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31" DECEMBER 3005

Pension
per Annum
$2,364
$6,264
318,816
$1,920
$1,920
$12,492
$4,164
$9,252
$1,073
$5,640
$6,684
$3,024
$3,288
$2,628
$5,724
$4,368
$1,488
$22,728
$12,252
$8,628
$3,696
$23,088
$6,072
$2,832
$4,740
$8,832
$1,500
$15,192
$4,020
$10,452
$6,060
$6,324
$3,876
$6,312
$5,340
$3,434
$5.904
$3,560
$1,716
$1,212
$11,772
$1,968
$4,608
$3,259
$2,796
$6,048
$4,224
$13,788



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

AUSTIN GLORIA
AUSTINIRIS
AUSTINQLIVEV

AZEEZ ABBIBAN NEISHA
AZIM BIBI FAREEDA
BABB GLORIA

BABB EVARQOY
BABURAM MARINA
BACCHUS BIBI ZIRA
BACCHUS BIBI NAZMOON
BACCHUS HAFIZA
BACCHUS LESLIE
BACCHUS NAZIRAN
BACCHUS OLGA
BACCHUS PAULINE
BACCHUS VERNIE
BACCHUS VERONICA RITA
BACKER MARJORIE C
BACON SHURLA

BADRIE BISONDAI
BAHALL MADAI
BAICHAN ANITA
BAICHOOT

BAIN GRAY U

BAIRD DOROTHEA
BAIRD-BENDER MONA
BAKSH BIBI NAZMOON
BAKSH MAISIE A

BAKSH ZAIBUN NISSA
BALGOBIN AGATHA ISABEL
BALGOBIN AGNES
BALGOBIN.DEVIKA
BALGOBIN STELLA
BALJEET GLORIA MERNA
BALRAM DHANMATTIE
BARKER DOROTHY
BARKER JESSIE MAY
BARKER JOYCE

BARKER MABEL
BARIKER MARY IRMA
BARKER MURIEL
BARKER VALERIE
BARKIE EILEEN

BARLOW HAZEL
BARNWELL WALTERINE
BARROW ANITA
BARROW ISABELLA EURANI
BARROW M HONORA

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

SQUIRES EARL
AUSTINCB

AUSTIN J

AZEEZ ABDOOL

AZIZ A

BABB GEORGE

ISAACS LOLA

BABURAM CLIFFORD M
BACCHUS EDWARD MOHAMED
BACCHUS ZAINOOL
BACCHUS CLEMENT
BACCHUS SAMAD NAJEER
BACCHUS MOHAMED
BACCHUS NOELLIE
BACCHUS KAMAL
BACCHUS G R

BACCHUS AZEEZUDDEEN
BACKER NORMAN L
BACON CLINTON

BADRIE GEORGE

SO0DQO0 CHUNDRO

KHAN RAHMAN

BAICHOO RAMNARACE
BAIN GRAY W B

BAIRD JOSEPH E

BENDER PATRICK ANTHONY
BAKSH ABDUL
BAKSHNAZIM

BAKSH MOHAMED
COLLINS MILTON FRANCIS
BALGOBIN HAMMOND ASTILL
BALGOBIN SHEED
BALGOBIN HARRIPERSAUD
BALJEET PHILIP

NANDAN VICKRAM
BARKER LLOYD

BARKER SAMUEL G
BARKER HUBERT
BARKERB A

BARKER C J

BARKER E H

BARKER MEREDITH A
BARKIE GOERGE B
BARLOW JACOB
BARNWELLC N

BARROW WILLIAM
BARROW MERVIN LEON
BARROW JE

PENSIONS Page 3

Effective

Date of Pension

16-Apr-1999
21-0Oct-1973
5-Oct-1977
15-Mar-1982
24-Oct-1986
14-Nov-1989
14-Nov-1989
8-Jan-1994
16-Aug-1980
13-May-2004
8-Jun-1976
24-May-1983
19-Jul-1981
22-Sep-2004
23-Jun-1991
24-Qct-1971
22-Aug-1971
17-Feb-1995
29-Jun-1998
10-Mar-1986
2-Jun-1998
7-Sep-2002
1-Jul-1979
03-Feb-0949
22-Apr-1974
12-Jun-1996
8-Jun-1992
18-Feb-2002
15-Apr-1976
6-May-1986
17-Apr-1985
17-Nov-1995
12-Jul-1979
16-Aug-1988
6-Jan-2001
20-Jul-1999
10-0Oct-1951
24-Apr-1999
25-0Oct-1969
15-Jun-1991
4-Ang-1973
1-Jan-2001
16-Mar-2001
9-Jan-1987
17-Apr-1975
8-Apr-1978
16-Nov-1996
9-Feb-1968

Pension
per Annum
$900
$6,624
$4,020
$4,176
$£5,292
$8,832
$9,300
$3,624
$2,760
$8,004
$6,624
$4,740
$2s52
$24,024
$7,848
$4,692
$4,500
$2,040
$13,440
$2,964
$2,928
$10,356
51,764
$2,746
$3,072
$5,340
$5,004
$840
51,560
$3,660
56,408
$6,420
$2,736
$1,944
$20,808
$5,148
$4,896
$5,844
$7,308
$7,644
$876
$4,452
$2,868
$4,956
8,844
$5,052
$2,676
$2,340



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 315t DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

BARROW ROOKMIN
BARRY ESTER

BARRY LILIAN

BARTON WILLIAMS M A
BARTRUM J E

BASCOM NORMA
BASDEC EDITH

BASDEO LILLAH
BASDEO URMILLA
BAYLEY PAULETTE
BAYNES AVERIL

BAZIL GWENDOLINE
BEAUMONT P H

BECK RUTH

BECKETT MAY
BECKLES VENUS E.
BEEHARRY COONJAH 8
BEEKHEE EUNICE
BEEPAT RATMANIA
BELFONVE

BELGRAVE CYRIL
BELGRAVE JUILET
BELGRAVE SHERNETTE
BENDER JOAN MARY
BENDER SHEILA MARIAYE
BENFIELD UNA
BENJAMIN BERNADETTE
BENJAMIN CARMEN M
BENJAMIN FLORENCE
BENJAMIN FLORENCE
BENJAMIN GEORGE
BENJAMIN INA UMELDA
BENJAMIN IONA
BENJAMIN LUCILLE GATHA
BENJAMIN MARY GEORGINA
BENJAMIN WAVENEY
BENIIE KUNTIE

BENN ELMA

BENN GEORGIANA D
BENNETT MURIEL
BENNY SURUJDEI
BENONS EUNICE
BENSEN S.

BENTHAM MURIEL
BENTHAM SHEILAY
BENTICK CHERYL ANN
BERESFORD BEVERLY A
BERNARD MYRTLE

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Contributor/Minor
WIFE BARROW ROBERT
GUARDIAN LEWIS DEBRA
WIFE BARRY MICHAEL
GUARDIAN BARTONL G
WIFE BARTRUM E ALFRED
WIFE BASCOM RICHARD ALFRED
WIFE BASDEQ SHANNCON
WIFE BASDEC EDGAR A
GUARDIAN JACOBUS PEARL
GUARDIAN ALERT STANFORD
WIFE BAYNES HAROLD W
WIFE BAZIL COLLIN ANDREW
WIFE BEAUMONT RHT
WIFE BECK VERNON
WIFE BECKETT EDGAR JOHN
GUARDIAN MINGO W
WIFE LALLBEHARRY
WIFE BEEKHEE HENRY B
WIFE BEEPAT R
WIFE BELFONIJB
HUSBAND BELGRAVEQE
WIFE BELGRAVE CLARANCE
WIFE BELGRAVE DONALD ASHTON
WIFE BENDERRC
WIFE BENDER KENNETH B
WIFE BENFIELD ARTHUR REUBEN
H CODRINGTON COLWYN
WIFE BENJAMIN LENNOX KEITH
WIFE BENJAMIN GEORGE
WIFE BENJAMIN A
HUSBAND BENJAMIN BARBARA
WIFE BENJAMIN EUSTACE
GUARDIAN BENJAMIN PHILBERT
WIFE BENJAMIN JOHN SYDNEY
WIFE BENJAMINB A
WIFE BENJAMIN NEIL SIGISMUND
WIFE BENIJIE SEERAM
WIFE BENN LIONEL
WIFE BENN LEEBERT
WIFE BENNETT JOSEFH A
WIFE BENNY DAVID
WIFE BENONS THOMAS H
WIFE BENSENE. G
WIFE BENTHAM THOMAS
WIFE BENTHAM GASTON
WIFE BENTICK JULIAN
WIFE BERESFORD LAURIS
WIFE BERNARD JAMES

PENSIONS Page 4

Effective

Date of Pension

4-Apr-1973
11-Nov-1952
7-Jun-1957
11-Nov-1952
5.Jun-1980
9-Dec-19%6
26-Aug-1950
26-Mar-1973
30-Sep-2001
18-Jun-1987
1-Jul-1981
2-May-1984
7-Dec-1973
3-Oct-1996
24-Feb-1534
30-Sep-1995
7-Apr-1976
22-Sep-1974
28-Dec-1971
16-Jan-1975
3-Jan-1979
5-Feb-2003
25-Dec-1998
5-Jul-1976
16-Aug-1987
7-Jan-1988
28-Jun-2003
20-0ct-1990
29-Sep-1974
9-Feb-1958
3-Nov-1999
21-Apr-1994
2-Feb-1994
25-May-1978
22-Mar-1986
11-Dec-1984
29-Qct-1986
10-Mar-1990
28-Feb-2000
15-May-1988
13-Sep-1980
15-Apr-1572
14-Jun-1975
27.Jan-1984
12.Jul-1977
16-Oct-1986
3-May-2002
10-Feb-1974

Pension
per Annuim
$1,104
$£25,824
$2,484
$2,436
56,444
$5,988
3648
$5,496
$27,038
$11,436
§11,076
$2,268
4,728
514,244
51,644
2,616
$1,488
$3,384
$3,000
£1,236
$8,604
$1,932
$10,764
$3,528
$4,932
$5,412
$12,252
$7,692
$1,536
$1,560
$13,020
$384
$6,840
$2,224
$2,388
$R8,664
$1,776
$73
$2,652
$3,720
$1,452
$1,656
$2,148
$1,008
$8,736
$£8,376
513,636
$1,200



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2405

Name of Pensioner

BERNARD SARAH RUTINA
BERNARD UNA

BEST ALVA

BEST IRENE L

BEST NORMA E

BHAGROO SHAMRUL
BHAGWANDAS SAYWATTIE
BHAGWANDAS VIDY AWATTIE
BHAGWANDIN BASMATTIE
BHAGWANDIN SETADAI
BHIKHAI VIJAY LAKSHMI
BHOLA SAROIJINI LENA
BHUSIA BERNADETTE
BINDAPATRICIA

BINDAH GLLASGOW C S
BIRBALSINGH ROOPMATTI
BIRSILL A

BISHUN EDITH
BLACKMAN EILEEN ELSA P
BLACKMAN ESTHER
BLACKMANF R
BLACKMAN GEORGE
BLACKMAN PAULINE
BLACKMAN THELMA
BLACKMAN VERONICA
BLACKMAN Y VONNE
BLAIR ULRIC OSWALD
BLAKE NEVILLE
BLENMAN MARY

BOBB DOREENS

BOBB HAZEL

BOBB OLIVE

BOBB SUZETTE

BOBBETTE M

BONE MAVIS

BOODHAIL BASSONDAI
BOODHOO ESTHER
BOODRAM MARIE

BOSE MARY

BOATON BARBARA
BOSTON LYNETTE
BOSTWICK JANET M
BOURNE CAROL

BOURNE MARY B

BOVELL ROSALINE
BOYAN CATHERINE
BOYCE VALERIA
BRAITHWAITE CAROLE

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
HUABAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
GUARDIAN
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
HUSBAND
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFLE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFL
WIFE
WIFE
WITFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN

Name of Contributor

BERNARD M M

BERNARD PHILLIP

WILSON PHILLIP

BEST WALTER RY-CROFT ST.C
BEST ALBERT R

BHAGROO BOLTON
BHAGWANDAS KADAR
BHAGWANDAS

CHAND RAMESH BHAGWANDIN
BHAWANDIN DOODNAUTH
BHIKHAI N

BHOLA PETER

BHUSIA VOLMICK M

BINDA NIRANJAN
BINDAHH S

BIRBALSINGH KENNETH
BIRSILL W N

BISHUN DAVID

BLACKMAN STANISLAUS M
BLACKMAN HOWARD E
BLACKMAN DAVID

JULY KEVIN

BROWNE TREVOR
BLACKMAN VIBERT
AGRIPPATT
BLACKMANHT

BLAIR ELEENE

BLAKE LINETTE

BLEDMAN ROLSTON
BOBBF A

BOBB KEN

BOBB EUSTACE R

BOBB SEVERITE

MCLEOD D

BONEGC

BOODHAI AARON P
BOODHOO DAVID L.
BOODRAM GEORGE

BOSE KAMAR CHANDRA
BOSTON PAUL

BOSTON RICHARD
BOSTWICK CLINTON EDWARD
BOURNE TERRENCE
BOURNEIV

BOVELL CLARENCE WYCLIFFE
BOYAN]

BOYCE GEORGE

HEY WQOD SIMONE

PENSIONS Page 5

Effective

Date of Pension

21-Nov-1965
6-Feb-1983
17-Aug-2001
22-Mar-1994
16-Jul-2000
13-May-1985
12-Mar-2000
3-Jan-1987
5-May-1998
14-Mar-1988
9-Jul-1982
17-Sep-1998
9-Oct-1984
7-Aug-2004
22-Dec-1968
15-Dec-1990
22-Apr-1956
16-Jul-1997
19-Sep-1996
20-Jul-1984
10-Jut-1980
5-Jun-2001
3-Jun-1992
22-Oct-1983
9-Oct-1981
16-Mar-1995
29-Dec-1987
28-Jan-1990
11-Fan-1998
23-Nov-1974
26-0ct-2002
30-Nov-1985
14-Sep-1983
21-Feb-1963
19-Aug-1995
14-Nov-1951
28-Feb-1982
27-Nov-1974
26-Oct-1968
21-Jun-2004
13-Sep-2002
10-Apr-1977
30-Nov-2003
14-Nov-1965
23-Jan-1947
30-May-1962
15-Nov-2003
27-Dec-2001

Pension
per Annum
$1,908
$1,104
$18,900
$4,908
$1,536
8672
$8,088
$912
$5,904
$8,436
$6,648
$1,344
$3,168
$11,700
$8,964
$624
$3,696
$6,312
$984
$10,836
$1,704
$17,100
$12,396
$636
$3,372
$2,460
$7,692
$8,616
314,796
$3,936
$5,088
$8,496
$7,536
38,184
£4,524
$5,004
£3,348
$5,436
$3,276
$23,172
$3,720
$3,150
$6,432
4,188
%996
$732
$3,468
$25,764



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 313t DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

BRAITHWAITE CAROLYN
BRAITHWAITE EILEEN
BRAITHWAITE HAYACINTH E
BRAITHWAITE HY ACINTH
BRAITHWAITE IONA
BRAITHWAITE MARJORIE
BRAITHWAITE V BRIDGET
BRANCHE DOREEN MURIEL
BRANCHE RUBY
BRANKER CHARLES
BRANKER HERMENA
BRASSINGTON DOROTHY
BRERETCN SADIE
BREWSTERIVY

BRIGGS YVONNE A
BRIBASSI CHEDDI ROOKMIN
BRISPORT BERNICE
BRISTOL JUNE

BRITTON ETHEL AC
BRITTONIVY LEONORA
BRITTON PURANDAI
BROTHERSON PATSY
BROWMANL A
BROWMAN EVELYN
BROWNE C BERNICE
BROWNE EILEEN W
BROWNEFEG

BROWNE V

BRUCE DAPHNE
BRUMELL EVETTE
BRUSCHE LOUISA
BUDHNA JASMAT
BUDHOO SAROMNNI
BUDHRAM ARJUNE
BUDHRAM GLORIA
BUDHU SAVITRI

BUDHU SUMITRA
BUDHU-SOMWAROO N
BUDRAM NANDANEY
BULKHAN RAJKOOQARY
BUMBURY HALINE
BUNBURY WILHEEMINA
BURCH-SMITH ALICE L.
BURROWES ANGELAE
BURROWES MAUDE ALICE
BUTCHANA BIBI GHAFIRUNE
BUTLER FLORIMENA
BYASS AILEEN

Relationship to

Name of Contributer

Contributer/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

HUSBAND

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE

BRAITHWAITE RUDQLPH
BRAITHWAITHE W
BRAITHWAITE WILLIAM L H
BRAITHWAITE OSWALD
BRAITHWATTE COMPTON §
BRAITHWAITEV A
BRAITHWAITE GEORGE
BRANCHE RICHARD §
BRANCHEP A

BRANKER CECILIA

BRANKER PHILBERT FITZPATRICK

BRASSINGTON JOESPH
BRERETON WILBERT
BREWSTERC I

BRIGGS BURNID ALLISTER
BRIJIBASSITR
BRISPORT KENNETHF
BRISTOL EWART
BRITTON A

BRITTON JOHN W
HARRIS NORMAN I
BROTHERSON L
BROWMANIS
BROWMAN REGINOLD
BROWNE CLIFTON
BROWNE KELVIN
BROWNECR

BROWNE JOHN ALEXANDER
JOHN JEAN C

BRUMELL

BRUSHE JAMES
BUDHNA MOHAMED A
RAMSANMMY BUDHOO
BUDHRAM SURSATIE
BUDHRAM DHARMENDRA
BUDHU RAMOUTAR
BUDHU HEERALALL
SOMWAROO RANDOLPH
BUDRAM BISHUN P
BULKHAN BUNNY
BUMBURY OSWALD
BUNBURY HENRY
BURCH-SMITHC M
BURROWES R A

BURROWES EDWARDS RUPERT

BUTCHANA KUFPPA
BUTLER AVERY
BYASS LAWRENCE

PENSIONS Page 6

Effective

Date of Pension

19-Jan-2000
2-Jan-1969
21-Aug-1994
28-Apr-1996
17-Oct-1990
24-Dec-1989
30-Oct-1995
16-Jun-1990
26-Jun-1965
15-Ang-1987
9-Jun-1985
22-Jun-1999
7-Tul-1980)
17-8ep-1980
23-Feb-1989
10-0Oct-1980
19-Jan-1984
6-Apr-1985
6-Apr-1985
24-Jul-1993
10-hun-1979
7-Mar-1979
20-Jan-1964
27-Dec-2001
9-Aug-1990
1-Jun-1974
10-Jan-1964
6-Nov-1952
28-Aug-1989
22-Feb-2003
4-Feb-1979
13-Aug-1995
26-Jan-1996
13-Dec-198¢
29.Jan-1994
26-Jul-1997
8-Nov-1983
15-Jul-1989
20-Jul-2000
19-J1l-1998
2-hl-1996
10-Jan-1999
18-Mar-1973
2B-0et-1972
30-5ep-1969
6-May-1991
4-Mar-2004
17-Sep-1998

Pension
per Annum
$3,528
$2,596
$6,384
$3,444
$2,148
38,772
$2,724
$3,456
$2,928
$3,648
$5,652
$7.176
3636
F601
$1,524
36,084
$8,700
$4,452
$4.452
$2,952
$3,792
$10,080
$972
$1,788
$792
$5,820
$2,436
$3.216
$3,648
$11,976
$1,200
$4,260
$3,263
$3,376
$5,264
$4,440
$5,736
$840
$3,132
$4,404
$2,292
$3,780
$£3,444
35,568
$2,808
$856
514,784
£3,732




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31"t DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

CADOGAN LUCILLE
CAESAR DENISE
CAESAR JOY

CAESAR NORMA

CALEB SHEILA CECILIA
CALLENDAR LORNA
CALDEIRA LYNETTE
CALLENDER ELAINE
CALLENDER ELLIS
CAMBRIDGE GLADYS
CAMERON AUDREY E
CAMERON ELAINE ENORA
CAMERON DOREEN
CAMERONF

CAMERON GLENIS
CAMERON PATRICIA E
CAMPBELL CONSTANCE
CAMPBELL JEAN
CAMPBELL YVONNE
CANTZLAARED
CAPTAIN CHERYL
CAREW FRANKLYN
CARVAN QUINN C
CARBURY GENEVIEVE
CARRINGTON CLARENCE
CARROLL BMMA AGNES
CARRYL THELMA
CARTER DORIS

CARTER ELSA

CARTER RITA LAURA
CARTER V E

CARTO MATRED O
CASE PEARLEEN
CASSIUS DONNA ANN
CASTELLO ESME

CERES TRIS

CERES JANE E
CHARBROL RITA
CHACON SHIRLEY
CHAITRAM LEILAMATTIE
CHALMERS L.E
CHALMERS URLA

CHAN CHOONG JOYCELYN
CHAN DOLLY P

CHAN IRIS

CHAN-A-SUE E

CHAN ZANATUL N
CHANCE ALVENA

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE CADOGAN NEIL
GUARDIAN CAESARSIMONE J

WIFE CAESAR CURTIS
WIFE CAESAR NEVILLE

WIFE CALEB RONALD AGGREY

WIFE CALLENDER SAMUEL L
WIFE CALDEIRA DENNIS R

WIFE CALLENDER FRANCIS

WIFE CALLENDER DAVID

WIFE CAMBRIDGE W AV

WIFE CAMERON DENIS

WIFE CAMERON WILLIAMS
WIFE CAMERON ALLAN

WIFE CAMERONH A

WIFE CAMERON CLEMENT

WIFE CAMERON PELE

WIFE CAMPBELL CONSTANCE

WIFE CAMPBELL DONALD
GUARDIAN FINGAL ERNEST CLEMENT

WIFE CANTZLAARJ
GUARDIAN ADRIDGE ELOYE
GUARDIAN CAREW GRETA
HUSBAND CARVAN/OWNER MAXINE
WIFE ARCHER LENNOX G
GUARDIAN CARRINGTON SHERRIL

WIFE CARROLL JOSEPH'W

WIFE CARRYL MALCOLM

WIFE CARTER OO

WIFE CARTER ALLAN

WIFE CARTER CHARLES

WIFE CARTER V
WIFE CARTO WALTER

WIFE CASE JOSEPH

WIFE CASSIUS CHARLES

WIFE CASTELLO HERBERT H

WIFE CERES JAMES FITZ

WIFE CERES CHARLES C
WIFE CHARBROL LESLIE
GUARDIAN MAYNARD RANDOLPH
WIFE CHAITRAM BALDEO

WIFE CHAIMERS D A

WIFE CHAIMERS WL

WIFE STANLEY CHAN CHOONG

WIFE CHAN WAVAN
WIFE CHAN FRANCIS

WIFE CHAN-A-SUE REGINALD S
WIFE CHAN PHILLIP

WIFE CHANCE JOHN
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Effective

Date of Pension

7-Oct-2001
31-Dec-2003
12-Sep-1997
28-Aug-2003
16-Mar-1991
10-Dec-1993
29-Sep-2001
12-0Oct-1998
7-May-1983
6-Dec-1980
18-Aug-1992
6-Mar-1991
1-Apr-2002
27-Jul-1978
17-Jan-1999
10-Jan-1996
5-Feb-1997
21-Feb-1994
12-Jun-1994
10-Jan-1959
9-Jun-2001
26-Jan-2005
23-Oct-2001
21-Dec-1996
30-Apr-1988
3-Oct-1984
8-Dec-1990
17-0O¢t-1998
13-Jul-1995
9-Jan-1992
7-Aug-1948
7-Jul-2000
5-Aug-1994
1-Dec-1997
25-Jan-1986
22-Mar-1991
6-Jul-1993
13-Apr-1997
15-Apr-1986
29-Nov-2002
12-Nov-1961
17-Jul-1971
8-Jui-1991
6-Nov-1990
28-Nov-1994
14-Jul-1970
26-Jul-1998
8-Mar-1999

Pension
per Annum
$1,776
$27,924
$20,664
$636
£8,796
$7.176
$16,088
$5,664
$8,628
$1,608
$8,280
$4,692
$2,796
$1,116
$13,236
$21,340
$1,560
$6,156
$4,200
$1,572
$11,364
$19,296
$26,280
$1,944
$4,452
$1,344
$6,132
$4,032
$6,312
$2,196
$1,584
$2,520
$3,156
$9,828
$2,016
$4,008
$1,152
$5,760
$2,460
$20,364
$3,192
$2,160
$2,963
$7,596
3516
$1,788
$4,128
$1,476




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

CHANCE LYNETTE
CHAND INDRAWATTY
CHAPMAN ERROL
CHAPMANGD
CHAPPELLE CECELIAC
CHAPWANY A JULIET
CHARLES BERTRAM
CHARLES EDEL
CHARLESINAE
CHARLES JACQUELINE JOY
CHARLES JOAN
CHARLES MAYGLEN
CHARLES PATRICIA
CHARLES RITA
CHARLES STELLA
CHASE JULIET

CHASE D MARGARET
CHATOORANG CHANDRA
CHEONG BITOOLN
CHEONG MARIA EUGENIE
CHESNEY AV E
CHESTER INA
CHILCOTT VL
CHIN-A-SUE ANGELA
CHICHESTER DENISE
CHINSAMMY LEON
CHINTAMI PHILOMENA
CHITRAM LEILAMATIE
CHISHOLM JANIS
CHOY STELLAN
CHRISTIAN ANNA MAE
CHRISTIAN LENA
CHRISTIANI STELLA A
CHUNG ESTERJ
CHUNG WEE }
CHUNNILALL IRENE V
CHURAMAN DORISIA
CLARKEE

CLARKE HELEN
CLARKE PHYLLIS
CLARKE WILFRED P
CLEARES A

CLEMENT ELSIE
CODINGTON MALISA
COLE ENA AGATHA
COLLINS CLAUDETTE
COLLINS HENRITTA
COLLINS ISABEL

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Contributer/Minor

WIFE CHANCE CHRISTOPHER RUPERT
WIFE CHAND JAILALL
GUARDIAN CHAPMANJ

WIFE CHAPMANERB

WIFE CHAPPELLE DEREK

WIFE CHAPWANYAF C

HUSBAND CHARLES DELORES

WIFE CHARLES RANDOLPH

WIFE CHARLESVE

WIFE CHARLES ROBERTSON MAYBRIC

WIFE CHARLES LAWRENCE GORDON
GUARDIAN LEWIS DENISE

WIFE CHARLES WILLIAM ORLANDO

WIFE CHARLES ALFRED A
WIFE CHARLES PRINCE
WIFE CHASE RACHAEL

WIFE CHASEDAL

WIFE CHATOORANG JAGNARINE
WIFE CHUNG HAROIDW

WIFE CHEONG LAURIE P

WIFE CHESNEY R H

WIFE CHESTER RUDOLPH

WIFE CHILCOTTGF
WIFE CHIN-A-SUE WALTER
GUARDIAN CHICHESTER MICHELLE
HUSBAND SUKHAI SHANTA

WIFE JANSEN-CHINATAMANISOHANLAL
WIFE CHITRAM BAI.DEC

WIFE CHISHOLM LENNOX

WIFE CHOY C

WIFE CHRISTIAN ROBERT
GUARDIAN PHOENIX LAWRENCE
WIFE CHRISTIANI GEORGE A
WIFE CHUNG CURTIS

WIFE CHUNG WEE ALBERT C

WIFE CHUNNILALL

WIFE CHURAMAN I

WIFE CLARKERB

WIFE CLARICE JAMES
WIFE CLARKE GODFREY

HUSBAND CLARKE DORIS

WIFE CLEAREF A

WIFE CLEMENT PHILBERT
GUARDIAN CODINGTON COLWYN

WIFE COLE FREDERICK L

WIFE COLLINS WENDELL W
WIFE COLLINS ARNOLD

WIFE COLLINSMILTONF
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Effective

Date of Pension

26-Dec-1989
4-Jan-2002
18-Nov-1989
20-May-1975
22-Jun-1989
1-Dec-1980
14-Mar-1990
15-May-1983
30-Mar-1967
21-Feb-1988
6-Jan-1983
4-Mar-2000
14-Feb-1987
14-Mar-1989
17-Mar-2001
5-Sep-1989
4-Jul-1968
10-Sep-1988
11-Sep-2001
27-Sep-1988
13-Sep-1971
14-Oct-1996
9-Feb-1968
18-May-2001
1-Mar-2004
11-Nov-2001
5-Oct-1994
29-Nov-2002
7-Apr-1999
19-Aug-1969
23-Jul-1584
13-Sep-1987
21-Mar-2001
3-Apr-2001
4-Novy-1981
27-Feb-1988
28-Jul-1983
19-Dec-1961
6-Sep-1972
1-Dec-2002
25-Jul-1987
8-Dec-1967
19-Oct-1998
28-Jhun-2003
26-Jul-1988
11-Dec-1992
16-Feb-1999
16-Jul-1994

Pension
per Annum
$9,756
$7,800
$1,497
$3,708
$2,434
$6,324
$6,312
$3,361
$4,104
$3,612
$7,272
$23,748
$4,488
$2,040
$388
$2,232
$£4,656
$3,036
$7,680
$1,008
$4,176
$756
$1,312
$2,988
$18,588
$18,588
$8,952
$20,364
$7,116
$2,856
$10,824
$8,004
$3,948
$2,604
$5,508
$4,380
£7,236
$4,200
$1,84%
$9,000
$£1,308
$3,468
$3,336
$12,252
$£4,248
$5,088
$1,380
$5,556



-

STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

COLLINS WINSTON
COLLYMORE DESIREE H
CONNELLY RICHARD
CONYERS LR

COOMAR EVON

CORBIN ROSALINE
CORLETT WINIFRED CLORINE
CORLETTE LESLIE
CORLETTE VERLEY
CORNETTE SYLVAN
CORT JACQUELINE
COTTAM MAUREEN R
COTTAM OSCAR

COXIC

COZIER M

CRAIG THELMA

CRAIGEN DEVI SAVITRI
CRAIGWELL YVONNE
CRANDON ANN ROSE
CRANE STELLA
CRAWFORD CARMEL
CRAWFORD EUDELENE
CRAWFORD FLORENCE V
CREASEM V

CREAVALLE VICTORINE
CRANDON RITA

CROAL VERA REGINA
CROSSEALC

CROSSE CICELY Y
CRUM-EWING MAVIS E
CUMMINGS DOREEN
CUMMINGS ETHLYN A
CUMMINGS LIONEL AGUSTUS
CUMMINGS MAUREEN DIANE
CUMMINGS URMIA VAN L
CUPIDORE ISMAY AGATHA
CUSH DOREEN

CUSH INEZ V

CYRUS ERICA

DA SILVA VERONICA
D'AGUIAR W R

DALY VERNA ERNSTINE
D'ANDRADE THELMA
DANIELS AUDREY
DANIELS GLORIA
DANIELSL V

DANIELS MAVIS

DANIELS RANDOLPH

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor

HUSBAND CHUNG-COLLINS J

WIFE COLLYMORE MAURICE VINCENT
HUSBAND CONNELLY INGRID

WIFE CONYERS L
WIFE RAJKUMAR DHANRATJ

WIFE CORBIN VERNON

WIFE CORLETT ARTHUR D
GUARDIAN BELGRAVE RICKFQORD
HUSBAND CORLETT FRANIK
HUSBAND CORNETTE RITA
GUARDIAN CORT ISABELLE

WIFE COTTAM BENJAMIN BRENTNAL
GUARDIAN ALLEYNE HERMINE

WIFE COXEW

WIFE COZIER AC

WIFE CRAIGLLOYD

WIFE CRAIGEN GEORGE

WIFE CRAIGWELL ORTON

WIFE CRANDON FITZROY

WIFE CRANE VICTOR
WIFE CRAWFORD HUBERT

WIFE CRAWFORD WYCLIFFE G

WIFE CRAWFORD CECIL NOEL

WIFE CREASELG

WIFE CREVALLE AILBERT HUGH
WIFE CRANDON DESMOND

WIFE CROAL CARLTON LYNDEN

WIFE CROSSEEA

WIFE CROSSE CLIFTON

WIFE CRUM-EWING ALEXANDER

WIFE CUMMINGS CARL

WIFE CUMMINGS SYDNEY
HUSBAND CUMMINGS LUCILLE

WIFE CUMMINGS IVAN

WIFE CUMMINGS PERCIVAL A

WIFE CUPIDORE NATHAN ALEXANDER
WIFE CUSH MICHAEL

WIFE CUSHHAROLD W

WIFE CYRUSPERCY

WIFE DA SILVA ALEXANDER

WIFE D'AGUIARCLA

WIFE DALY JOSEPH

WIFE D'ANDRADE WILLIAM P
WIFE DANIELS SIMON J

WIFE DANIELS AEON

WIFE DANIELS SE
GUARDIAN THOMAS LALLMAN
HUSBAND DANIELS GEM
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Effective

Date of Pension

10-Jan-1982
30-Sep-1982
10-Jul-1999
20-Jul-1979
24-Feb-200}
9-Dec-1995
29-Aug-1985
23-Jan-1989
15-Nov-1994
2-0Oct-1999
7-Jun-2002
11-Sep-198}
19-8ep-1986
5-Jul-1969
11-Sep-1969
14-Jul-1996
3-Nov-1988
6-Jan-1981
22-Mar-1996
22-Aug-1992
29-Sep-2003
12-Nov-1984
30-Nov-1996
6-Jun-1965
21-0ct-1997
12-Apr-1983
18-Apr-1934
28-8ep-1965
3-Oct-1997
22-May-1986
10-Oct-1992
2-Jan-1989
23-Jan-1980
27-Jun-1977
21-Mar-1983
27-Jun-1990
8-Sep-2003
23-Feb-1993
11-Oct-1997
5-May-1956
21-Aug-1971
19-Jul-1979
26-Feb-1986
5-Nov-1981
22-Nov-1986
12-Mar-1964
15-Dec-1981
8-Sep-2003

Pension
per Annum
$6,528
$9,252
$15,000
38,664
$3,624
$3,720
$1,53¢6
$9,912
$3,960
$13,200
$10,680
$8,664
$4,212
$3,168
$3,312
$5,016
$6,120
$14,832
$23,916
%912
$6,816
$1,380
$2,388
$4,092
$3,660
$4,836
3780
31,560
$12,336
$6,252
$2,196
$2,244
$4,380
$6,828
$3,396
$2,136
$5,184
$2,688
$12,240
$1,512
$7.452
$204
$9,012
$1,152
$5,496
$1,632
$2,112
$5,184



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31 ot DECEMBER 2065

Name of Pensioner

DANIELS VERNA

DAS AMROWTI

DAS JAIMATIE

DAS MYROON NESHA
DAVID ESTELLE
DAVIDJOYCELYN

DAVID MONICA

DAVID NICOLA

DAVID PATRICIA

DAVID SAMUEL WALTER
DAVIDSON MARGARET JOHANNA
DAVIS EDNA

DAVIS JESSIE

DAVIS ISAACS ESTELLE
DAVSON LOUISE LEONORA
DAYMON VANESSE

DE ABREU CAROLINA

DE BARROS GEORGIANA
DE BARROS NORMA

DE FREITAS OLIVE

DE GROOT JEAN E

DE GROOT MARIE T

DE SOUZA JACQUELINE

DE SOUZA LASHAWN
DEANE MARTHA EUGENIE
DEANE SUKRIE EDNA
DEEBRAH ROSETTA

DELPH ROSE CLARICE
DENNISON AGATHA L
DENNISON MARY A
DENNISON SHEIL A
DEOHARRY PEARLIE
DEONARINE BINDA
DEONARINE BISSOONDEIL
DEONARINE CHANDRAWATTIE
DE PEAZER SYBIL E
DEVERS MARY AGNES
DEVONISH CHRISTINE
DEWAN RAJPATTEE
DEYGOO ROSETTA BEATRICIA
DHANI MEENACH
DHANPAUL KALAWANTIE
DHANPERSAUD SEERANIE
DHANRAT EILEEN
DHANRAJH NAGASHWARIE
DIASHA

DICK PAULA

DICKSON LEON

Relationship to
Contributer/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
MINOR
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIIE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND

Name of Contributor

DANIELSK §

DAS COMPTON LAWRENCE
DASS KENNETH
PERSAUD-DAS TULSI

DAVID JOHN LEOPOLD
DAVID BENARD

DAVID HECTOR

DAVID KEITH RANDOLPH
DAVIDK

DAVID LUCILLE

DAVIDSON LLOYD ALFRED
DAVIS HARCLD ARLINGTON
DAVIS VINCENT IGNATIUS
DAVIS ISAACS-GLENRICK
DAVSON GEORGE EGERTON
CHRISTIE COLLIN

DE ABREUMANOEL VINCENT
DEBARROSE

DE BASSOR HUBERT IGNATIUS
DE FREITAS LESLIE

DE GROOT COLIN A

DE GRCOT PATRICK NIGEL
DE SOUZA LITCHFORD

DE SOUZA RAWLINS

DEANE CHARLES CLIFTON
DEANE SHEIK ARCHIBALD
DEEBRAH DONALD

DELFPH ALWYN GORDON
DENNISON IRENAEUS
DENNISON BARRINGTON D
DENNISON MAURICE
DEOHARRY MOHABEER
DEONARAIN

DEONARINE

DEONARINE

DePEAZER THOMAS

DEVERS REGINALD WILLIAM
DEVONISH INGRID

DEWAN IVAN

DEYGOO LAWRENCE GABRIEL
DITANI RAM

DHANPAUL REMAL

AMIN DALLIP

DIANRAT OUTAR
DHANRAJH BISHUN

DIASNJ

DICK CLIVE

DAVID JOY A
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Effective

Date of Pension

6-Apr-1994
6-Oct-1974
27-Jan-1980
21-Apr-1983
18-Dec-1993
26-Jul-1985
11-Jul-1984
28-Apr-1996
1-Sep-1994
22-Nov-1992
17-Aug-1971
2-Feb-1996
4-Sep-1986
24-]Jun-1998
10-Jun-1983
8-Jun-1997
24-Sep-1961
20-Jun-1974
21-Nov-1987
5-Aug-1973
9-Sep-1977
6-Mar-1983
1-Jan-1996
27-Nov-1987
17-5ep-1987
15-Jun-1973
23-Jun-2000
2-Apr-1982
5-Aug-1989
7-Jul-1982
1-Aug-201
4-5ep-2000
22-Aug-1993
2-Jan-1996
18-0ct-1992
26-Apr-2000
7-Dec-1989
17-May-1984
28-Jun-2000)
21-Jun-1975
17-Dec-1991
11-Apr-2004
16-Dec-1984
16-Jul-1974
16-Oct-2004
17-Nov-1943
19-May-1996
i-May-1982

Pension
per Annum
$7,080
$4,044
$5,928
$1,104
£6,180
$3,420
$3,324
324,396
$3,024
$4,944
$6,936
$4,944
$£3,432
§4,224
$2,844
$19,872
$3,468
$1,680
$1,272
$3.408
$3,828
£7,488
S14,256
$11,592
$2,280
$1,956
5144
$9,084
$1,704
$1,260
£7,080
$3,660
33,216
$3.816
$5,304
£2,064
54,836
$10,608
£1,548
$1,296
$2,220
$6,696
£10,96%
$5.472
£13,488
33,744
38,424
$8,712



t
STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31° DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

DINANAUTH SAMONDRI
DINDIAL BHAGMONIA
DOLPHIN IRENE
DONALDSON IMOGENE
DOODNAUTH ROHANI
DOOKIEPERS AUD ANDRAWAT
DORSETT CLAUDETTE
DORWAY IVY M

DOUGLAS CLOEY
DOUGLAS EFFIE MARJORIE
DOUGLAS ELLEN MINELVA
DOUGLAS LUCILLE MARJORIE
DOUGLAS-HALL AGNESALBERTHA
DOUGLAS MELINE

DOVER DENISE

DRAYTON AZENA
DREPAUL MARY MABEL
DREPAUL PATRICIA
DRYDEN GURNEY

DUBLIN MAUDE WINIFRED
DUBLIN RONALD

DUFF ENID ARABELLA L
DUFF KATHLEEN

DUGRID VERONICA

DUKE ANETHA

DUKE DHIMION

DUKE SYBILLINA E
DUKHBHANIAN JASODRA
DUMMETT EILEEN
DUMMETT O H M
DUNCANITA S

DUNDAS DESIREE J
DUNDAS STELLA

DUNDAS TIHEILMA
DURANT AUDREY
DURANT GEORGE

DURANT MIRRIE

DUTCHIN JOSEPH

DYAL GANGIA

DY AL HARDEI

DYAL KASHENA

DY AL SINGH ROOKMIN
EARLEJE

EDUN GLADYS ENID

EDUN ROSHAN

EDWARDS AGATHA
EDWARDS BEATRICE
EDWARDS CARMEN

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE DINANATH
WIFE DINDIAL ROOPNARAINE
WIFE DOLPHINCE
WIFE DONAILDSCON GEORGE
WIFE DOODNAUTHH
WIFE PERSAUD DOOKIE
WIFE DORSETT ALBERT
WIFE DORWAYPA
WIFE DOUGLAS OSWAILD T
WIFE DOUGLAS B EDMUND
WIFE DOUGLAS JAMES CHRISTOFHER
WIFE DOUGLAS JAMES ALBERT S
WIFE DOUGLAS-HALL HAREL ARCHIBALD
WIFE DOUGLAS CHAY MOND
WIFE DOVER GARFIELD
WIFE DRAYTON EVAN STANWELL
WIFE DREPAUL JOSEPH MILTON
WIFE DREPAUL RAYMOND
WIFE DRYDEN PAULETTE
WIFE DUBLIN SAMUEL LESLIE
HUSBAND DUBLINFRANCIS AVRIL
WIFE DUFF JAMES ALEXLANDERF
WIFE DUFF JEFFREY
WIFE DUGRID STEPHEN
WIFE DUKE EUSTACE LIONEL
MINOR DUKE DEBBIE
WIFE DUKE EDGAR MORTIMER
WIFE DUKHBHANIAN A
WIFE DUMMETT AUSTIN DIOYLEY
WIFE DUMMETTH A
GUARDIAN HENRY MAYILEEN
WIFE DUNDAS GECRGE
WIFE DUNDAS MAURICE
WIFE DUNDAS ESRICK
WIFE DURANTE MORRIS
GUARDIAN DURANT AUBREY
GUARDIAN MONAH STAFFORD
HUSB AND DUTCHIN DEOTI
WIFE DYAL MOHAN
WIFE DYAL BISHAMEBER
WIFE DYAIL HARRY
WIFE DYALSINGHTP
WIFE EARLEAL
WIFE EDUN AMINEEN MOHAMED
WIFE EDUN ABU SHAMMAH
WIFE EDWARDS COLIN GORDON
WIFE EDWARDS WALDRON
WIFE EDWARDS FELIX
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Effective

Date of Pension

19-Aug-1996
23-Dec-1968
19-O¢t-1977
7-Apr-2000
14-Jun-1988
17-Oct-1983
6-Aug-1979
31-Jul-1964
2-Nov-1998
2-Apr-1981
10-Jun-1984
15-Apr-1981
28-Jul-1566
14-Feb-2002
30-Sep-1987
31-Jan-1984
8-Dec-1975
21-May-1983
16-Mar-1997
26-Jun-1980
19-Apr-1993
11-Feb-1990
8-Feb-1977
12-Nov-1995
8-Feb-1952
21-Feb-1999
18-Apr-1965
5-May-1999
10-Nov-1973
10-Aug-1956
5-Aug-1991
29-May-1983
3-Feb-2000
4-Mar-2000
15-Feb-1998
18-Jan-1994
8-Jan-1990
21-May-1989
4-Feb-1994
5-Dec-1982
3-May-1996
10-Sep-1963
16-Aug-1970
3-Mar-1982
19-Jul-1965
10-Aug-1984
24-Feb-2005
3-fun-1986

Pension
per Annum
$1,620
$8,820
$3,168
$7.020
$2,232
$3,420
$5,496
$2,868
$1,692
$3,108
$1,080
$8,712
$3.816
$23,796
£10,632
$8,734
$3,900
$3,696
$16,032
$2,652
$9,972
£1,188
$6,744
$2,220
$2,736
$21,924
$5,040
$11,040
$6,388
$3,120
$9,696
$7,389
£4,968
$5,436
$984
$14,052
$8,052
£8,232
$3,612
£s,220
$1,464
$2,028
$6,432
$3,560
$2,412
£8,844
$2,436
$4,284



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

EDWARDS LIONEL
EDWARDS NORMA
EDWARDS PANSY
EDWARDS RUDOLPH
EDWARDS SHEILA
EDWARDS THELMA

ELDER EMILY

ELIAS HILDA

ENGLISH JOAN
ENGLISHJOYCELYN
ENMORE MURIEL A
ENMORE REBECCA

ERLEG

ETWAROO MARIE BHAGMAT
ETWARQOO MOHANLALL
ETWAROO ROOKMIN
EVERSLEY CARMEN E
EYTLE GERTIE E

FACEY JOYCE

FAIKALL PADMOWATTIE
FARINHA LENNOX A
FEBRUARY GRACE

FELIX AGATHA

FELIX ALEXANDRIA DINAH
FELIX GLORIA

FELIX PATRICIA

FELIX URSULA
FERDINAND DORIS ELIZABETH
FERDINAND ELIZABETH
FERGUSON EDITH
FERNANDES BRIGETTA
FERNANDES INGRID
FERNANDES THELMA
FERREIRACOLAC
FERREIRA LOLA

FERREIRA VENUS
FERREIRA Y VONNE
FERRELL RITA

FIELDS BONITA

FIELDS SYBIL AGNES
FISHER NITA THERESA
FLETCHERBM

FLOY DESIREE
FOLLETT-SMITH NONA ADELE
FORBESED

FORDE CLAUDETTE ANITA
FORDE LUCILLE MARJORIE
FORDE OLIVE LUCILLE

Reiationship to
Contributor/Minor

HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

YEARWOOD-EDWARDS LESTINJ
EDWARDS ULRIC

EDWARDS ALLAN

EDWARDS EARLINE
EDWARDS JOHN CLEMENT
EDWARDS WILTON GILFORD
ELDERIS

ELIAS KINGSLEY ALPHONSO
ENGLISHRODERICK

ENGLISH ORIN BRIAN
ENMORE PRINCE ALBERT
ENMORE JAMES A

ERLEE.D

ETWAROO DAVID SAHADEO
ETWAROO NANDRANI
ETWAROO INDAR

EVERSLEY BERTRAM JOSEPH
EYTLE FREDERICK ALBERTIS
FACEY ERIC HULEIGH
FAIKALL R
PERCIVAL-FARINAH DESIREE
FEBRUARY LIONEL

FELIX CLAUDE

FELIX TILBERT SIMON

FELIX BERTRAM

FELIX PERCIVAL

FELIX JAMES TRENTON
FERDINAND JAMES ELEAZ AR
FERDINAND JAMES WILLIAM D
FERGUSON RONALD JOHN E
FERNANDES MALCOLM NIGEL
EDWARDS COLIN GORDON
FERNANDES OSWALD
FERREIRA DARREL

FERREIRA YARREL

FERREIRA PATRICK

FERREIRA LIONEL

FERRELIL GODFREY

FIELDS SHURLAND

FIELDS ERIC IVANHOE
FISHER MALCOM OSWALD
FLETCHERJL

FLOY LEROY

FOLLETT-SMITH ROBERT R
FORBES L.

FORDE THEQOPHILUS ARLINGTON
FORDE WALTERS ALLAN HUGH
FORDE GOLRIDGE
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Effective

Date of Pension

26-Dec-1984
23-Nov-1994
11-Mar-1983
28-Aug-2001
20-Apr-1996
27-0Oct-1980
2-Apr-1952
9-Dec-1985
29-Jun-2002
31-Jul-1992
19-Jan-1978
14-Apr-1996
8-Jun-1979
7-May-1980
12-Feb-1989
11-Oct-1994
4-Jan-1979
8-Jun-1993
1-Jun-1938
21-Nov-1997
10-Jul-1984
28-Mar-1982
10-Tun-1996
10-Jul-1975
20-Sep-1987
30-Jun-1991
30-Sep-1981
30-Jun-1968
20-Jun-1582
15-Dec-1961
2-Jun-1991
10-Aug-1984
31-0ct-1997
30-Jul-2000
30-Ful-2000
6-Jul-1984
28-Aug-2002
22-Apr-1999
11-Sep-1995
29-Jun-1988
2-Jun-1980¢
3-Oct-1962
6-Apr-1993
15-Sep-1971
6-Jul-1980
13-Jun-1980
16-Jul-1974
18-May-1991

Pension
per Annum
$7,536
$7,692
$3,768
$10,776
$3,240
$3,672
$2,052
$5,676
§13,284
$5,952
$2,772
$1,476
$4,284
$2,976
$5,388
$3,336
$6,024
$s,928
$1,688
$8,052
$10,032
$7,440
$1,380
$1,668
$1,404
$612
$864
$4,008
$5,652
$1,500
$4,320
$1,776
$10,260
$5,016
$5,016
$1,776
$6,204
$3,456
$1,212
$2,496
$6,576
$5,928
$4,416
$6,108
$4,512
$8,964
$3,396
$2,592



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

FORDE SHIRLEY
FORDYCE DOREEN F L
FORDYCE ENID
FORSYTHE DELPHINE
FORSYTHE THELMA
FORTE MERCIA CHERRYL
FORTE WINIFRED VERA
FOWLER-SHEWRAM SANDRA
FOXPATRICIK

FRANCE MARCELINE
FRANCOIS ALTHEA
FRANK BERYL

FRANK FLIZABETH
FRANICJOYCE E

FRANIC PANSY L
FRANKER MURIEL E
FRANKLIN G

FRANKLIN RUTH
FRASER AGATHA
FRASER ALBERTHA V
FRASER CATHERINE E
FRASER [DXOREEN
FRASER ENID L

FRASER GRACE ELLA
FRASER ISADORE
FRASER JANET

FRASER JOHANNA
FRASER KATHLEEN MARIA
FRASER LANDOMAE
FRASER LEILA

FRASER LINDEN GSLOW
FRASER MONA EVELYN
FRASERNEWTON N
FRASER NICOLA
FRASER ORIN

FRASER STELLA A
IFRASER VERONICA
FREEMAN MURIEL WINIFRED
FUNG SHIELA

FUNG-ON PATRICIA
GAFOOR JAINATULL
GAJEE GERALDINE
GAJIE BASMATH
GANESH INDRANIE
GANESI MONALENE
GANESITSAVITREE
GANGA KUSHMATTIE
GANGA PRIIMWATIE

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor

WIFE FORDEE

WIFE FORDYCE BENJAMIN FITZAIBERT
GUARDIAN MINGO LALETTE
GUARDIAN FORSYTHE NATALIE
WIFE FORSYTHE VICTOR

WIFE FORTEFITZROY

WIFE FORTE PATRICK ARCHIBALD
GUARDIAN FOWLER VINCENT
HUSBAND FOX DAPHNE
WIFE FRANCE HEWLEY
GUARDIAN FRANCOIS LYNETTE
WIFE FRANIK NORMAM

WIFE FRANK CLAUDE ADRIAN

WIFE FRANK CECIL

WIFE FRANK CLAUDE ADRIAN

WIFE FRANKER COLIN KIDD

WIFL: FRANKLIN S E

WIFE FRANKLIN PERCEVAL
WIFE FRASER GEORGE

WIFL FRASER MALCOLM C

WIFE FRASER LAURICK §

WIFL FRASER KEN ISRAEL

WIFE FRASER CYRIL M

WIFE FRASER HUGH ARTIIUR
GUARDIAN FRANK FLOYD
WIFL FRASER JOSEPH

WIFE FRASER ARTHUR JOHN R

WIFL FRASER B C

WIFL FRASER CLEVORN
WIFE FRASER CARLTON

HUSBAND
WIFE

HUSBAND

GUARDIAN

HUSBAND

GUARIDIAN

GUARDIAN
WITE
WIFLE
WIIE
WIFIE
WIFL
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE

WIFE

WIFE
WIFE

FRASER SYLVIAL.D
FRASER JAMES [VAN
FRASER PATSY ROSITA
PHILLIPS GORDON
DOUGLAS-FRASER MARIAM
BROWNE TREVOR

CIHESTER SYLVAN
FREEMAN LENNOX ARTHUR
FUNG STANLLEY IRWIN
FUNG-ON OSCAR ERIC
GHANIE SHEIK ABDORE
GAJEE ALFRED

GAJIE NEVILLE ADIHAR
GANESH [KALIMOOTOO
GANESH ALBIRT

GANESH LLOYD

GANGA HARDYAL

GANGA UDIT
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Effective

Date of Pension

8-Jun-1993
28-0ct-1976
14-Cct-1994
6-Apr-1999
15-Nov-2001
3-Apr-1989
13-Mar-1969
24.Jun-1996
22-Dec-1995
3-Aug-2000
10-Nov-1997
2-Feh-2001
3-Jan-1995
1-Feb-1998
3-Jan-1995
18-Dec-1977
2-Nov-1944
23-Aug-1965
14-Ang-2000
16-Feb-1984
9-Apr-1992
19-Dec-1980
26-Jul-1989
9-Dec-1976
21-Mar-2000
29-Jul-2001
17-0ct-1982
26-8ep-1963
4-Mar-1979
2t-Mar-2002
15-Sep-1992
16-Nov-1983
5-Dec-1981
12-Oct-1992
29-Sep-1981
13-Jul-1999
3-Aug-1985
11-Jul-1965
2-Sep-1979
15-Jun-1974
25 -Now-1981
1-Aug-1978
11-Mar-1974
26-Jul-1995
17-Jul-2002
30-Apr-2003
27-Jul-2004
4-Aug-1988

Pension
per Apnum
$1,140
$4,944
$11,268
$25,308
§£9,636
$9.300
$7.872
$5,628
$13,608
$1,884
$7.512
$3.568
$732
$552
§8,772
$7,752
£1,266
$3,660
$912
$2.448
$4,778
$6.216
$7,0R0
$£2,040
£20,424
$13,272
£5,700
54,788
$7.476
53,612
$7.380
S4.836
$7.164
$768
$3.588
fo.696
$2,580
56,516
53,720
$8,796
$i12,432
S1,392
$5,820
53,048
$048
$9.,648
$10,776
$5.412



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005
Relationship to

Contributor/Miner

Name of Pensioner

GANGADIN GAFOORAN
GANGARAM DHURPATTIE
GANGARAM GYANWATTIE
GANGOO KISSOONDAI
GARDNER ELOISE JOAN
GARDNER OLIVE
GARNETT DOROTHY ELSIE
GARNETTE JOYLEEN
GARRAWAY MONICA
GARRETT DEBRA FAYE
GASKINLUCILLE
GASPARDORIS M

GAY IVY E

GEORGE ANNETTA
GEORGE CYNTHIA
GEORGE JESCELIA
GEORGE MONA KATILEEN
GEORGELEILA O

GEORGE MURLYN
GEORGE OLGA A

GEER KISSOON LILOAWTIE
GHAFUR KHIROON NESHA
GHANIE AYESHA

GHANIE BUTTER BI1Bi
GHEERAWO TOOLSIDAIL
GIBBS EILEEN

GIBBS JEANNE

GIBBS WINIFRED

GIBSON CHERYL ANN
GIBSON LUCINDA

GIBSON ROXANNE
GIBSON VALERIE
GILDHARY JOYCELYN
GILL AGNES

GILL AVRIL JOY

GILL BERYL A

GILL MONICA P

GILLETTE ANNIL §
GLASFORDO W

GLASGOW CARL LIEONARD
GLASGOW ERLINA
GLASGOW ROSELYN
GOBIN EILEEN A

GOBIN UMRALI

GOKUL ETWAR!

GOMES ELAINE VERA
GOMESIG

GOMES IRIS

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFL:
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFL
WIFE
WIFL

Name of Contributor

GANGADIN VICTOR JEET
GANGARAM PRAN
GANGARAM BALKARAN
GANGOO JADUNAUTH
GARDNER REGINALD OSCAR
GARDNER KWAME APUTA
GARNETT WILLIAM OSCAR
GARNETTEMARK
GARRAWAY LUCIUS
GARRETT CLAYTON
GASKIN HERMAN WILLIAM
GASPAR ROBIN

GAY JOSEPH

GEORGE ELLIOTTSON EDWARD

GEORGE REGINALD
ATKINS J

GEORE REGINALD HUBERT
GEORGE !AMES A

GEORGE DAVID

GEORGE FEDMAN L

GEER KISSOON BACHAN
GAFUR ABDOOL

GHANIE ABDUL

BUTTERS CEDRIC
GHEERAWO CHARLES
GIBBS GLENDON B

GIBBS ROY LINDON LEDIKER
GIBBS RUPERT

GIBSON LENNOX C

GIBSON ALEXANDER
GIBSON PHILLIP
CEAPHAS-GIBSON LUCAS
SUKDEO-GILDHARIE LAKRAM
GILL TERRENCE

GILL COMPTON NOEL

GILL CLAUDE IVAN

GILL BERTRAM
GILLETTEBASIL N S
GLASFORD W R

GLASGOW MARCELINE
GILASGOW CHARLES JOSEPH
GLASGOW W

TACOORI INDRA

GOBIN HARRY BUDIIRAM
GOKUL GEORGE

GOMES STANLEY E

GOMES I M

SABSOOK WALTER
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Effective

Date of Pension

11-Apr-1980
11-Jan-1996
31-Jan-1992
22-Sep-1984
28-lun-1973
22-Nov-1996
31-May-1980
28-Aug-2004
6-0Oct-1983
20-May-1993
2-Nov-1977
1}-Jan-1999
27-Jan-1999
28-Feb-1989
30-Mar-1994
2-Aug-1994
20-Jul-1957
29-Mar-1993
13-Sep-1983
14-Apr-1987
6-Dec-2002
9-Mar-1986
13-Apr-1995
22-Nov-2002
18-Jan-1984
21-Teb-1579
11-Mar-1969
23-Dec-1981
10-Jul-1982
4-Nov-2001
9-Nov-1980
13-Feb-1988
7-Jan-1980
16-Apr-1992
3-Jun-1977
4-May-1975
22-Sep-1984
1-May-1964
5-Dec-1978
27-Apt-1992
3.Sep-1984
28-Aug-1995
20-Jan-1997
26-Jan-1976
20-Jun-1983
24-Sep-1985
35-Dec-1966
26-Mar-1994

Pension

per Annum

34,608
$11,268
$5,868
33,192
$384
$20,724
$3,624
$11.856
$6,384
$8,712
$1,332
$3,396
$1,632
$2,088
$2,082
$8,220
$5,388
£2,172
$8,256
$4,872
$8,592
34,812
$1,992
$18.816
$2,472
$9,108
$4,152
$3,516
35,280
$240
$696
$5,664
$7,248
$3,244
$372
310,404
$7,440
$7,956
$5,352
$11,016
34,956
$1,932
$3,408
$4,296
$300
36,948
$3,384
$5.988




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31st DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

GONSALVES IVY

GOP AL DAIEMATIE
GOPAL NOHARMATTIEM
GOPAUL ELLEN M
GORDON CYCELENE
GORDON DAPHNE M
GORDON FREDERICK L D
GORDON IRENE
GORDON JACQUELINE
GORDON MAISIE
GORDON NEISHA
GORDON WONETTE
GORSIRA MARCELLA
GOULDING RUBY
GOUVEIA DOROTHY
GOVINDA LILOUTIE

GRAHAM FRANCIS AMELIA

GRANDSOULT DOREEN

GRANNUM ANITA COLEEN

GRANNUM BEVERLEY
GRANNUM DESIREE C
GRANNUM GEORGE
GRANT CHRISTINA
GRANT DONALD

GRANT EDNA ELIZABETH
GRANT KATHLEEN
GRANT RUTHVEN
GRANVILLE YVONNE
GRAVESANDE JULIET
GRAY MAVISM

GRAY PEARL UNA
GREATHEAD MAY ANNIE
GREAVES MILDRED E
GREEN SHIRLEY
GREENE ELIZABETIH
GREENE GLADYS E
GREENE VICTORINE
GREENIDGEJOYCE
GREENIDGE ROSALINE H
GREGORY BERYL
GRIERSON EM

GRIFFITH ANDAIYE
GRIFFITH AUBREY
GRIFFITH DAPHNE A
GRIFFITH DESIREE
GRIFFITH ELIZABETH
GRIFFITH IRIS M
GRIFFITHIM

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE GONSALVES FRANCIS A
WIFE GOPAL OUDIT
WIFE MOHAN GOPAL
WIFE GOPAUL JOSEPH M
GUARDIAN GORDON MYRSHA
WIFE GORDON WILLIAM CUTHBERT
HUSBAND GORDON CONST ANCE DRUSCILLA
WIFE GORDON JOHN JABEZ
WIFE GORDON KENRICK
WIFE GORDON FREDERICK
WIFE GORDON HANSLEY HORATIO
GUARDIAN CUMBERATCH MICHAEL
GUARDIAN EVANS MICHAEL
WIFE GOULDING ERNEST VICTOR D
WIFE GOUVEIA CARLTON FRANCIS
WIFE GOVINDA RAYMOND
WIFE GRAHAM CLAUDE ST CLAIR
GUARDIAN ARMSTRONG LESLIE
WIFE GRANNUM LESLIE ST.JOHN
WIFE GRANNUM MICHAEL
WIFE GRANNUM ALFRED L.
HUSBAND GRANNUM DORETTE
WIFE GRANT WALTER.
HUSBAND GRANT YVONNE
WIFE GRANT GEORGE PERCIVAL
WIFE GRANT LLOYD HARQLD A
HUSBAND GRANT MARVA YVONNE
WIFE GRANVILLENORBERT
GUARDIAN GRAVESANDE LINCOLN
WIFE GRAY CHARLES EDGAR
WIFE GRAY RUDOLPH OCTOVIOUS
WIFE GREATHEAD JOHN RONALD
WIFE GREAVES ROBERT B
WIFE GREEN RICKFORD
WIFE GREENE HUBERT
WIFE GREENE FREDERICK WAILTER V
WIFE GREENE GEORGE
WIFE GREENIDGE IRVING
WIFE GREENIDGE WILLIAM
WIFE GREGORY LENO
WIFE GRIERSON JD
MINOR GRIFFITH CLINTON
GUARDIAN DOUGLAS LORNA
WIFE GRIFFITH EDGARTON F
GUARDIAN ENGLSH ORRIN
WIFE GRIFFITH LLOYD
WIFE GRIFFITH CLARENCE P
WIFE STOREY SHERLOCK A
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Effective

Date of Pension

27-Oct-1992
10-8Sep-1979
13-Jul-2000
4-Jul-1584
10-Jun-1991
2-Dec-1983
21-Apr-1990
3-Jan-1972
29-Jun-2001
8-Jul-1986
12-Feb-1982
8-Jun-2002
18-May-1989
13-Aug-1960
20-Jul-1584
26-0ct-1591
3-Mar-1968
30-Jul-1982
21-O¢t-1980
8-Sep-1981
2-Feb-1992
18-8ep-1981
2-Feb-1969
15-Jan-1982
6-Nov-1978
7-May-1973
29-Apr-1983
23-Sep-1995
11-Apr-1996
3-May-1953
6-Aug-1981
12-0¢t-1970
2-Sep-1974
4-Jan-2001
1-Apt-1999
13-Aug-1569
26-Aug-2000
22-Nov-1985
19-May-1985
30-Aug-1987
23-Feb-1961
9-Jan-1994
S-Jun-1997
23-Jun-1948
31-Jul-1992
19-Dec-1993
24.Jun-1968
25-Dec-1954

Pension
per Annum
$4,8%96
$8,040
$9,444
$3,876
$11,280
$3,588
$3,548
$1,968
$1,452
$4,128
$9,780
$2,628
$8,496
$4,368
$612
$408
$2,724
$1,044
$o6,084
$7,728
£2,400
£7,992
$8s8s
$£5,700
$1,740
$4,032
$5,328
$2,052
$23,400
$5,760
$5,628
$6,084
$4,008
$4,668
£8,052
$3,672
$7,092
%672
3929
3408
$6,660
$4,068
$6,588
$1,536
$s76
$492
$384
$2,504



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensiener

GRIFFITH JEANITA
GRIFFITH JOAN RITA
GRIFFITH MILDRED
GRIFFITH MURIEL
GRIFFITH PAMELA
GRIFFITH PATRICIA
GRIMES DESIREE A
GRIMMOND DAVID
GRIMSHAW MIRIAM RUTH
GROVESNOR DERYCK.
GULLIVER MAISIE

GUMBS EVELYN
GUMMER LUCILLE
GURPERSAUD TEGRANIE
HALEY BEVERLY

HALLEY EDEN YVONNE
HALLEY MAYLENE

HALLS VIVIANNE M
BAMER KWESI

BANMER WAVNEY
HAMILTON GILLIAN
HAMILTON M C
HAMILTON NORMA
HAMILTON SHERLY N
HANIFF FAREEDA

HANIFF IITURJATOOL
HARDING CEASAR ANTINETTE
HARDING TAJWATTIE
HARDY BEVIIRLEY B
HARDY JOAN

HARDOWAR MENAKUMARIE
HARDY AL THATPALL
HAREWQOD LNID
HAREWOOD M E
HARILALIL JASCDRA
HARILALL LILOWTIE
HARING SARAII

1IARPER ENID

HARPER ESMLE
HARRICHARRAN Prabhouttie
HARRINARAIN MAHADAI
HARRIPAUL REBECCA
HARRIS BERNADETTE
HARRIS Et.FRIDA

HARRIS MAVIS |

HARRIS VIVYIINNE L
HARRISON CLOTHILDAC
HARRY-ASHLEY CLAUDETTE

Relationship to
Contributeor/Minor

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
MINOR
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WITE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFL
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

GORDON HANSLEY HORATIO
GREEN JOHNSON EON
GRIEFITHHA

GRIFFITH EUSTACE
GRIFFITH RICHARD
GRIFFITH SYDNEY A

GRIMES CORNELL
GRIVMMOND MURIEL

GRIMSHAW HAROLD ARTHURA

HORATIO STACY
GULLIVER EZIE

GUMBS CHARLES
GUMMER FRANK M
TIWARI RAMSANKAR
HALEY EZZARD

HALLEY GODFREY
HALLEY BESNETT CHELMSFORD
HALLS LLOYD JEROME
DORSETTE CLAUDETTE
HAMER DESMOND
HAMILTON A
HAMILTON AW
HAMILTONI S
HAMILTON STUART
HARDING BANIFF
HANIFF MOHAMED
AARON ARNOLD
HARDING DEXTER
HARDY SHERLOCK IVOR
HARDY JOSEPH LENNOX
HARDOWAR PARASRAM
HARDY AL CHANDOO
HAREWQOOQOD LESLIE R
IMAREWOOD HR
HARRILALL PALUL
SHAIGOBIN HARILALL
HARING BASIL

IMARPER OSCAR

HARPER RUDOLPH

Y ASSIN MOHAMED RASACK
HARRINARAIN
HARRIPAUL AARON
HARRIS RONALD
HARRIS PERCY

HARRIS EDWARD W
HARRIS LENNOX
HARRISONE G

ASHLEY CECIL MC ALLISTER
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Effective

Date of Pension

12-Feb-1982
16-Mar-1991
26-Aug-1995
13-Jun-2000
1-Mar-2004
12-Aug-1994
5-Mar-1998
26-0ct-1996
29-Aug-1966
17-Oct-2602
20-Aug-1998
26-May-1995
24-Apr-1990
15-Mar-1990
5-Sep-1984
15-Apr-1985
4-Jan-1987
22-]Jan-1972
17-Mar-2003
31-May-1978
26-Jun-2002
6-Sep-1950
28-May-1995
21-Mar-2004
1-Aug-1969
24-Apr-1979
17-Jun-2002
21-Aug-1995
6-Sep-1973
14-Apr-1984
2-May-1985
16-Nov-1980
22-Oct-1983
30-Jul-1958
I6-May-1981
11-Nov-1983
27-Dec-1974
20-Nov-1999
30-0ct-2004
3-Feb-2001
23-Dec-1990
6-Nov-2002
31-Mar-1984
11-Dec-1982
5-Jun-1993
6-Mar-1987
[9-Nov-1961
15-May-1990

Pension
per Annum
$2,544
$12,468
$984
$3,516
$10,212
$888
$14,280
$7,980
$1,944
$16,824
$10,260
$3,072
$2,412
34,992
36,576
$2,628
$4,296
$10,296
$£10,932
$6,504
$16,812
$708
$2,424
$4,330
$5,364
$612
$4,128
310,884
$7,668
$8,064
$4,920
$9,972
$8,316
$5,160
$1,332
$4,680
$2,628
$1,17¢
$3,600
$8,124
$1,608
3852
$6,228
$696
$3,216
$3,732
$2,892
$9,012



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

HARRY CEDRIC

HARRY RUTHS

HARRY YVONNE
HARVEY ZEROLENE A
HASSAN VOLTA

HATIM INFATOOL NISA
HAYNES DORIS
HAYNES EMELDA
HAYNES JANNET
HAYNES JOY

HAYNES MICHELLE
HAYNES ROSALINE
HAYNES-ZITMAN ROSE SYBIL
HAZELWOOD CLAUDIA
HAZLEWQOD LUCILLE E
HEADECKER ZELMINA 5
HEADLEY ALLISON
HEAPE ANICE

HECTOR HOLLY
HEERALALL SATRAM
HEMERDING JEAN O
HENDERSON EDNA
HENDRICKS STEPHENE
HENRY ANNAR

HENRY CAROL

HENRY DEON

HENRY DOREEN E
HENRY GRITHAEL SYBIL
HENRY JULIA

HENRY MARY ELVIRA
HENRY PATRICIA
HENRY RUTHOLIVA
HERCULES GLORIA
HERCULES OLGA A
HERNANDEZ VERA
HETHERINGTON E G
HETRAM LUCY
HEYLIGAR EILEEN
HEYLIGAR MARGARET
HEYWQOD HERMIONE
HEYWOOD HULDA
HICKEN-ROSS LYNETTE
HIGGINS COLLIN

HILL STELLA BEATRICE
HILLIMAN RANDOLPH
HINCKSON CLAUDETTE
HINCKSON MARJORIE
HINDS BERNADETTE

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

HUSBAND
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
MINOR
WIFE
HUSBAND
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

HARRY AUDREY

HARRY LEYLAND GODFREY
STEWART RAWLE
HARVEY CECIL DENNON
HASSAN ABOU MOHAMED
HATIM ABU

HAYNES CLAUDE

HAYNES §

HAYNES WILFRED L
BACCHUS KENNETH
WHYTE OLIVER

HAYNES RAYMOND PATRICK
HAYNES ALLAN OSBOURN
HAZELWOOD BAZIL
HAZLEWOOD JOSEPH E
HEADECKER FERDINAND
HEADLEY LENNOX

HEAPE WILLIAM LESLIE
WILLIAMS SYDNEY
HEERALALL FELICIA
HEMERDING ERNEST A

HENDERSON WAL TER HASSELL

HENDRICKS BRIAN

HENRY WILFRED

HENRY GEORGE

WELCH WILLIAM

HENRY LLOYD

HENRY KENNETH FERDINAND
HENRY WALTER SIMMONS
HENRY ALLAN

HENRY BASIL GORDONC
HENRY DEAMOND
CUMMINGS HOWARD
HERCULES CECIL
HERNANDEZ LOUIS A
HETHERINGTON HB
HETRAM DOODNAUTH
HEYLIGAR HECTOR
HEYLIGAR HECTOR

HEYWOOD ISAAC AT EXANDER

ALKINS ROYSTONF
HICKENS CLARENCE
HIGGINS COLLIN

HILL VICTOR IVAN
HILLIMAN QLIVE DAINTY W
CHASE ELWIN

HINCKSON WAITER F
HINDS FRANKLIN
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Effective

Date of Pension

5-Febh-2004
26-Jan-1980
3-8ep-1995
16-May-1972
1-Mar-1986
15-May-2004
10-Feb-1975
9-Jun-1996
18-Jun-1996
11-Jan-1993
7-May-1991
29-Mar-1981
9-May-1977
11-0ct-1983
30-Jan-1970
3-May-1987
22-Dec-1981
29-Dec-1972
20-0ct-1995
28-Nov-1987
23.0ct-1982
10-Aug-1969
29-Jul-1994
27-Jan-1989
6-Apr-1990
13-Tun-1979
13-Jun-1979
21-Jun-1997
22-Dec-1983
18-8ep-1997
19.-May-1580
15-Jun-1990
}-Mar-1895
20-Jun-1991
27-Dec-1984
12-Apr-1963
11-Jun-1581
23-Apr-1981
18-Aug-1591
17-Jan-1973
4-Feb-1994
22-Apr-1596
12-Aug-1987
22-8ep-1957
19-Sep-1981
16-Jun-1992
2.Jazl-1584
6-Mar-2000

Pension
per Annum
$16,164
35,352
6,228
32,100
£2,772
$4.188
$1.992
$1,332
54,488
$9.672
£9,840
§£1.332
£2,3604
£3,468
£4,133
£1,284
56,432
$3.334
36,840
$6,792
$3.312
$1.600
$8,412
$4,968
$5,736
$6,336
$5,148
$2,676
$1,920
$4,788
$7,104
$2,100
$11,300
$4,032
£5,784
53,048
f6.264
$1,380
$4,440
$2,076
$s,7C0
$1,752
$9,348
£3,396
$14,580
$2,928
$1,440
$12,300




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

HINDS FLORENCE
HINDS GERALDA
HINDS MARGARET
HINDS ROOKMIN
HINDS ROXANNE
HINDS SHIRLEY YVONNE
HINDS STEPHANIE
HINDS URSILLA YV
HIRA BEPHIA
HIRALALL ETWAREA
HOBBS ELSIE
HOHENKIRK ESTHER
HOLDER B
HOLDEREMILY E
HOLDER ESTELLE V
HOLDERHOLLY
HOLDERIRYL
HOLDER JAMES
HOLDER MARJORIE
HOLDER RORINE
HOLDER VIVIAN A
HOLFORD PATRICIA
HOMER IVY

HOOPER AILEEN
HOOPER MAHALA

HOPE ARNOLD MOSES SEALEY

HOPE LEONIE

HOPE MICHAEL D
HOPKINSON DENNIS
HORSHAM INGRID
HORATIO OLGA
HOWELL VIOLET
HUGHES LILIANF
HUMPHREY AGATHAB
HUMPHREY CELESTINE
HUNTE INGRID
HUNTEMELVYN
HUNTE PENNYLOPE
HUNTESTELLA
HUNTER PHYLLIS
HURRY EDMAY
HUSAINCYNTHIA D
HUSAINFAZYA BIBI
HUSBANDS MARGARER

HUSBANDS SIMON ONESIMU™S

HUSSAIN DEOKIE
HUSSAIN LOLITA
HUSSAIN RASHEEDAN

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE HINDS FRANK
WIFE HINDS GEORGE A
GUARDIAN ARTHUR LINDEN
WIFE HINDS RAMBAILLI
WIFE HINDS PHARES
WIFE HINDS REMINGTON
WIFE HINDS COMPTON T
WIFE HINDS CHARLES
WIFE HIRA AZEEZ MOHAMED
WIFE SHAW HEERATALL
WIFE HOBBS OSCARL
WIFE HOHENKIRK ALBERT
WIFE HOLDER FRANIC
WIFE HOLDER HAROQLD EF
WIFE HOLDER HERMAN O'DOWD
WIFE HOLDER DONALD T
WIFE HOLDER VICTOR ALOYSIOUS
HUSBAND HOLDER TARSILEA
WIFE HOLDER ROBERT M
WIFE HOLDER MICHAEL
WIFE HOLDER RONALD JOSEPH G
WIFE HOLFORD CHARLLCS ALFRED
WIFE HOMER HILBERT EWART F
WIFE HOOPER MICHAEL
WIFE HOOPER TERRENCE
HUSBAND HOPE MARY
WIFE HOPE EDGAR LEON
HUSBAND HIOPE MARLYN
HUSBAND HOPKINSON NORMA
WIFE HORSHAM DEREK
WIFE HORATIO LEOXN
WIFE HOWELLL CYRIL
WITFE HUGHES ABRAHAMNS
WITLE HUMPIHREY HUBERT
WIFE HUNMPHREY JAMES PATRICK
WKL HUNTET
HUSBAND HUNTEPAMELA A M
WIFE HUNTE CECIL
WIFE HUNTE GOLDBURN A
WIFIE HUNTER CLEMENT G
WIFE HURRY FRANK LESLIE
WIFE HUSSAIN ALL
WL HUSAIN TAZEENALLY
WIFE HUSBANDS C
HUSBAND HUSBANDS PAMELA ANN
WIFE HUSSAIN AYUBE
WIFE HUSSAIN KADIR
W ITUSSAIN MOHAMED 5

PENSIONS Page 13

Effective

Date of Pension

11-Jul-1994
11-Feb-1962
22-May-1987
8-Jan-1998
16-Jul-2002
18-Feb-1993
17-Sep-1972
13-Jun-1567
[3-Jun-1983
18-Nov-1988
4-Mar-1983
10-Jan-1983
14-Jun-1967
13-Jan-1972
12-0¢t-1971
1-Mar-1978
14-Sep-1989
15-Dec-1987
9-Apr-1970
29-Jun-1995
3-Scp-1946
19-Mar-1983
27-Aug-1987
3-Oct-1999
8-Dec-2000
22-Oct-1958
31-Mar-1968
12-Jul-1991
27-Fcb-1992
14-Dec-2001
22-Dec-1983
2-Dec-1975
16-Nov-1975
14-Feb-1982
9-May-1980
206-Sep-1996
12-Jan-1984
14-Oct-1985
6-Feh-1982
1-Jul-1988
15-Jun-1978
13-Nov-1981
15-Nov-1998
12-May-1975
14-5ep-1998
27-Mar-1992
27-Mar-1997
1-Jun-1984

Pension
per Annum
$324
$324
$9.816
$5,568
$5,976
$3,228
2,556
$5,796
§s16
$1,452
$a,572
$900
$4,248
$1,644
$1,764
$1,020
51,512
$2,028
$2,016
$4,332
5828
$2,004
54,092
$4,440
$4,644
£18,934
$2,868
$6.,060
$5.688
$7.008
$812
$2,148
52,304
$3.864
$1,500
$5.652
$9.600
$12.,408
$1.668
$1,848
35,016
36,0496
$1.836
$936
$27,168
$2.616
$4.344
S4.068



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

HUSSAIN ZAMINA
HUTSON AR

HUTSON CAROLYN
HUTSON DESIREE
HYMAN RANDOLPH
ILOO STELLA C

IMHOFF CECILIA J

INCE PAMELA

INNISS BERYL

INNISS CARMINA C
INNISS GWENDOLYN
INNISS MARGARET
INNISS MAXINE

INNISS TERRENCE
INNISS THELMA
INSANALLY FAZIAZ
IRVING DOROTHY
ISAACS EVADINE
ISAACS GLORIA

ISAACS JANET

ISAACS MAUD MURIEL
ISLES DOUGLAS
ITWARU SALOME

IVENS VICTORIA THERESA
JACKMAN DONNA
JACKMAN VERNELLA F
JACKSON BEULAH
JACKSON EMMOTH
JACKSON OLGA
JACKSON WAYNE
JACKSON WINIFRED
JACOBUS HAMIDAN
JAFIQ FYZOONN
JAGAN BHAGWANDALI
JAGDEO UDITT
JAGMOHAN LEANNER
JAGNANDAN CHANDRAPATH
JAGNANDAN MINAWATTIE
JAGNANDAN ROSALIND
JAGROOP CHANDROUTI
JAGGAT CHANMATI
JAIGOO SYLLA
JAIKISSOON ISHA
JAIMANGAL CHANDRAWATTEE
JAIPERSAUD IVY M
JAIRAM ROWLAPATIE
JAMES BRIDGET

JAMES CLAIRE

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN

Name of Contributor

HUSSAIN MOHAMED
HUTSON S.A

HUTSON DESIREE JUNE ANN
HUTSON CLEVELAND
HYMAN NORMA

ILOO DAVID A

IMHOFF NICHOLAS A J
INCE CARL

INNISS INGRID

INNISS PHILIP EBENZER
INNISS RICKFORD
INNISS LYNDON

INNISS KEITH

INNISS MARY

INNISS ARMIN
INSANALLY SHEIK MOHAMED
IRVING HENRY RUFUS E
ISACCS KENNETH
ISAACS STANLEY OSMOND
ISACCS LENNOX

ISAACS HERMAN RONALD
ISLESDAWNF

ITWARU UDIT

FOO DAVID ANTHONY
BROWNE TREVOR
JACKMAN PHILLIP A
JACKSON CLARENCE
JACKSON MALCOLM
JACIKSON ANDREW L
JACKSON LORAINE
JACKSON SIMON
JACOBUS ARNOLD
JAFIQ ABDUL
DEONARINE JAGAN
JAGDEO GWELAD A
JAGMOHAN PYARALALL
JAGNANDAN RAMRAJ
JAGNANDAN PETER H
JAGNANDAN ROHIT
JAGROOP WILLIAM
JAGGAT

JAIGOO DAVID
JAIKISSOON MOTILALL
JAIMANGAL DEODAT
JAIPERSAUD MARTIN
JAIRAM GYANODAY C
JAMES JOSEPH
GREEN-JOHNSON EON
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Effective

Date of Pension

20-May-1982
11-Dec-1951
6-Aug-1996
16-May-1998
25-Mar-1993
7-Sep-1973
7-Feb-1964
18-Dec-1982
31-Jul-1994
20-Dec-1990
4-Apr-1989
14-Oct-1987
4-Aug-1995
17-Jul-1989
12-Nov-1999
17-Nov-1997
7-Feb-1987
30-Dec-2000
21-Oct-1991
12-Feb-2004
23-Aug-1971
12-Jul-2002
27-Jul-1996
17-May-1974
13-Jul-1999
12-Jul-1989
19-Jun-1969
23-Sep-1999
28-Oct-1969
16-Oct-199%
10-Sep-1989
15-Jul-1986
27-Sep-1969
27-Dec-1989
27-Feb-2001
2-Aug-1951
1-Sep-1999
2-Nov-1982
22-Jan-2000
2-Jan-1992
25-0Oct-1989
28-Jan-1987
29-Nov-1935
11-Mar-1993
20-Dec-1988
9-Nov-1974
G-Mar-1987
16-Mar-1991

Pension
per Annum
$588
$420
$8,844
$8,268
$7,800
$4,512
$3,588
$7,404
515,384
984
54,572
$7,728
$9,156
$15,168
$7,260
$6,324
$1,224
$11,520
$1,968
$8,076
$3,156
$1,680
$6,024
$4,596
$6,696
$1,212
$2,916
$7,59
$£2,148
$22,668
$1,1i6
500
$408
$336
34,572
$7.068
58,124
$1,164
511,184
$3,360
$1,200
$2,208
$8,448
$s5,112
$2,736
$4.968
$840
£6,252



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 315t DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

JAMES DONNA

JAMES IMELDAJ
JAMES LORNA

JAMES N STEPHNEY
JAMES REGINA MARY
JHAPP AN RAJESARIE
JARDINE S P
JARDINE-DA SILVA MARY
JARVIS CLAIRE

JARVIS JOSEPHINE
JEFFORD BIZETHE M
JEFFREY B M

JEFFREY CHRISTABEL
JEFFREY MARCIA ANNETTA
JEFFREY ODESSA
JEKIR SYLVIAE
JEROME AMELLA
JERRICK DOROTHY
JHAGRU ENWANTIE
JHOOT PHULDAI

JOE EILEEN

JOE JOY

JOHN ALEXANDER
JOHN BARBARA

JOHN CLAUDETTE
JOHN LORETTA

JOHNS MARGARET
JOHNSON CEICILY
JOHNSON CHERRIE ANN
JOHNSON CLARENCE LINDEN
JOHNSON DOLLICE
JOHINSON DOREEN
JOHNSON HERMIN
JOHNSONKITTY
JOHNSON MARY ANN
JOHNSONOLGAE
JOHNSON ONI
JOHNSON ROSLYN
JOHNSON VERONICA W
JONAS LUCILLE

JONES EVELYN C
JONES HY ACINTH W
JONES MARJORIE
JONES ROSLYN

JONES VASSEY
JORDANEVELYN
JORDAN IZELL
JORDON DOREENM

Relationship to Name of Contributor Effective
Contributor/Minor Date of Pension
GUARDIAN HARDING SHAW 2-Jan-1999
WIFE JAMES LLOYD D 5-Jun-1982
WIFE JAMES PRINCE ALBERT 14-Oct-1983
WIFE JAMES E 3-Jan-1996
WIFE JAMES BRENTNOL HUBBARD 16-Aug-1989
WIFE JHAPPAN DHANESSAR 29-Apr-2000
HUSBAND JARDINEJ C 3-Nov-1969
WIFE JARDINE BENEDICT DA SILVA 20-Nov-1989
GUARDIAN Y ARRIS DAWN 15-Feb-2000
WIFE JARVIS JOSEPH FOSTER 17-Dec-1973
HUSBAND JEFFORD JOAN 30-Dec-1983
WIFE JEFFREY ] A 3-Apr-1963
WIFE JEFFREY GEORGE 18-Aug-1999
GUARDIAN CHOPPERFIELD MERTLAND 3-May-19%94
WIFE WELCH WILLIAM 1-Dec-1999
WIFE JEKIR MOHAMED S 7-Sep-1962
WIFE JEROME JOSHUA 23-Mar-2000
WIFE JERRICK WILLIAM 24-Jul-1978
WIFE JHAGRUB 14-Feb-1994
WIFE JHOOT W 28-Nov-1994
WIFE JOE VINCENT 19-Nov-1990

- WIFE JOE BRINDLEY 23-Jul-1987
HUSBAND JOHN JEAN 28-Aug-1989
WIFE JOHN GODFREY 21-Dec-2001
WIFE JOHN GODFREY 21-Dec-2001
WIFE JOHN PATRICK 23.Dec-2000
GUARDIAN WIGGINS MITZIE 28-Aug-1938
WIFE JOHNSON RAQL 12-Apr-2005
GUARDIAN STANFORD CLEMENT 4-Nov-1987
HUSBAND JOHNSON DAPHNE DAWN 15-Jun-1997
- GUARDIAN DORIS LANCEDALE 3-May-1998
WIFE JOHNSON MICHAEL 24-Jul-2001
WIFE JOHNSON ASHLEY HOWARD 3-Jun-1986
WIFE JOHNSON ANTHONY 3-Nov-1989
WIFE JOHNSON WILLIAMER 15-May-1986
WIFE JOHNSON SYDNEY 25-Dec-1971
MINOR JOHNSON ASHLEY HOWARD 3-lun-1986
WIFE JOHNSON ORLANDO 21-Apr-2000
WIFE JOHNSON BENJAMIN LLE 21-Ang-2000
WIFE JONAS IVAN 5-Mar-1991
WIFE JONES JOSEPH BENJAMIN 4-lan-1989
WIFE JONES CECIL OSWALD 20-Apr-1968
WIFE JONES CECIL AUGUSTUS 11-Apr-1992
MINOR JONES ROBERT 15-Nov-1992
WIFE JONES VERNEY 24-Oct-1985
WIFE JORDAN WINSTON 14-Jul-1998
WIFE JORDAN JAMES 3-Feb-1999
WIFE JORDON BERTRAND BARRINGTON 31-Jan-1968
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Pension
per Annum
$21,888
$6,636
$7,128
$2,100
$5,208
$3,924
$2,784
$11,220
518,552
$2,400
$7.440
$3,336
$5,244
$9,564
$3,168
$3,024
$2,784
$3,660
$3,216
$1,572
$3,792
$6,504
$5,352
$5,328
$8,628
$8,628
311,784
F18,132
$1,152
$20,784
$15,324
$5,448
$£5,172
$1,248
$3,084
$5,796
$1,704
$22,236
$7,764
$2,124
$2,220
$2,064
$3,712
$3,444
$1,428
36,828
$1,884
$3,04¢8




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31 st DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

JOSEPH CLARICE AGNES
JOSEPH LILY

JOSEPH URSULAC
JOSEPH WINIFRED
JUNOR ETHEL
KAILANP
KAMALWATTIE
KANHATMERNA
KANHAI SHERRY
KASSIM NOQRUN
KAUFMAN ANITA
KELLY JUNE

KELMAN DESRIE
KENDALL CORETTA
KENDALL ELAINE IRENE
KENDALL SYDNEY
KENDALL WHINIFRED
KENNARD ELIZABETH
KERRY KATHLEENM
ILESNEY MARJORIE
KHADAN CLEO

KHAN AISHA

KHAN AMERAN

KHAN ASSIBAN

IKHAN BEBE SALIRHIA
KHAN BIBI MASLEENA
IKHAN CYNTHIA

KHAN FAREENA
IKZHAN HAZRAN

ICHAN JANETTE

KHAN JANETTE

KHAN LEELA

KHAN MARION

KHAN MAIMOON N
KHAN PAULINE

KHAN ROSA

ICHAN SALINA BIBI
KHAN SEELOACHANIE
KHAN ZORINA
KHAN-MOORE ALYMA
KHANOO SAINTALENE
KHEDAROO-HOOSAIN GLADYS
KHUJIT ZAMATOON
IKILKENNY IRIS DOREEN
KING ALBERTA

KING DRUCILLA V
KING INEZ

KING (RIS

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor

WIFE JOSEPH ROBERT

WIFE JOSEPH PATRO

WIFE JOSEPH FITZ ARNOLD

WIFE JOSEPH PROSPER

WIFE JUNOR DONALD

WIFE KAILANL O
WIFE NAIPAUL THALESHWAR

WIFE KANHAI CYRIL H

WIFE KANHAI RONALD

WIFE KASSIM SUBAYDAR

WIFE KAUFMAN ROBERT SAMUEL
GUARDIAN KELLY AYANNA

WIFE KELLMAN RUDOLPH
WIFE KENDALLBEVERLY

WIFE KENDALL EDGAR
HUSBAND INNISS-KENDALL JOAN W
WIFE KENDALL CHRISTOPHER

WIFE KENNARD CHARLES

WIFE KERRY LEQPOLD P

WIFE KESNEY J

WIFE [KHADAN ROOPNARAIN
WIFE KHAN AKBAR

WIFE KHAN AHMAD

WIFE KHAN NAUSHERE

WIFE KHAN MUNAWAR

WIFE KHANFAZAL A

WIFE KHAN HAMID

WIFE KHAN KHALID

WIFE KHAN MOHAMED SALIM

WIFE KHANOMAL
WIFE IKHAN SAHIED

WIFE KHAN MOHAMMED S

WIFE KKHAN ABDOOL RASHID
WIFE KIHAN AMIR

WIFE KHAN MOHAMED BARKATULLA

WIFE KHAN ZAINUL AZEEZ

WIFE KHAN A

WIFE KHAN SHAHADOOL

WIFE KHAN MOHAMED
GUARDIAN KHAN MOHAMED ZINOOL

WIFE KIANOO

WIFE HOOSAIN ADAM

WIFE KHUDUJACOBT

WIFE KKILKENNY 1.OUIS VERNON

WIFE IKING CHARLES

WIFE IKING JEROME

WIFE IKING JAMES HAMILTON

WIFE KING RUDOLPHC K

PENSIONS Page 21

Effective

Date of Pension

14-Oct-1992
3-Dec-1991
11-May-197¢
1-Apr-1991
5-May-1972
11-Oct-1564
4-Aug-2004
17-Dec-1980
23-Jan-1997
22-Nov-1984
[5-Jun-1969
5-Jul-1993
23-Dec-1991
12-0¢t-2002
21-0¢t-1990
14-May-1986
8-Nov-1995
13-Sep-1999
19-Apr-1995
6-Feb-1993
29-Oct-1993
19-Dec-2001
3-Jan-1992
25-Jul-1989
8-May-1584
6-Feb-1997
8-Apr-1977
30-Dec-1984
6-Jul-1954
16-Dec-1980
20-hmn-2003
13-Oct-1996
20-Oct-1974
6-May-2001
[5-Sep-1557
27-Feb-1986
8-May-1996
21-Jul-1986
27-Mar-1981
3-Sep-1956
25-Mar-1995
23-Mar-1994
19-Nov-1983
10-Mar-1978
28-Jul-1984
8-Dec-1982
[1-Dec-1981
§-May-1986

Pension
per Annum
$1,356
$1,508
$2,736
$1,512
$1,488
$6,228
$9,444
$2,172
$10,428
$4,206
$4,092
$14,808
$4.812
$24,624
$3,036
$12,336
$1,500
$5,388
$2,880
$2,568
$3,420
$2,676
$204
$2,208
$684
$7,536
$2,424
$3,732
$3,156
$6,108
$7,140
$8,292
$3,816
$4,536
$1,296
$1,968
$1,404
$5,940
$7,344
$1,860
$6,264
$2,952
$6,780
$2,256
$7,812
$9,552
84,116
$5,604



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31°" DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

KING JEAN ANITHA
KING JOANP

KING LUCILLE

KING MARY A

KINGSE

KING SHIRLY

KISOON BHAGWANDAI
KISSOON ANNETTE
KISSOON MARIE

KISTOO ELSIA A
KITAMAN RHOANDA

KL ASS SHIRLEY

KNIGHT DOLORES A
KNIGHT LILIAN M

KNOX NAOMI
KOWLESSAR GEGRGE GANESH
KOWLESSAR YVONNE A
KOOSERAM PHULMATTIE
KRANENBURG JOY
KUMAR ETWARIA

LA FLEUR JENNY

LA MAISON MARJORIE A
LA ROSELLOYD

LA ROSE LORETTA

LA ROSE MAVIS

LA ROSE PRINCESS M
LACEMAN BIBI FATMAH
LACHANA RAMKUMARIE
LAKERAJ DANPATTI
LAKHRAM PANJALLEH
LAKIRAM NEERANJANEE
LAKSHMAN CHANDROUTI L
LALL PHULMANI

LALL TARAMATEE
LALLA SHEILA
LALIMAN IVY
LALIMONI INDRA

LAM NINEMOON
LAMAZON GRACIE
LAMBERT CARMEN
LAMBERT EDNA
LANGEVINE ELAINE
LANGEVINE SHIRLEY
LLANGHORNE WILMUT
LARZEIA VIVIAN
LASHLEY DALTON
LATCHANA ROHINI
LATCHMAN DHARMANAND

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

KING JOSEPH C

KING GAVIN U

KING JAMES VERNON

KING HAROLD G
KINGWHE

KING REGINALD

KISOON OUTAR

KISSOON BENJAMIN R.P
KISSOON CHARLES R
KISTOOM G

KITAMAN DESIREE

KLASS CLIFFORD

KNIGHT OSLAC G

KNIGHT WIENEK

KNOX JOHN

KOWLESSAR JAIBOON
KOWLESSAR KENNETH DAJAN
KOOSERAM HARRY
KRANENBURG PAUL
KUMARPHILIP

LAFLEUR THEODORE H

LA MAISON CLAUDE KELVINE
LA ROSE JOYCE

LA ROSE PRINCE

LA ROSEBYRNELL

LA ROSE EGBERT NATHANIEL
SALEEM-LACEMAN ABDOOL
LACHANA VICTOR

LAKERAJ

LAKHRAM SOMWARU
LAKIRAM DOWLASTRAM
SAHADEO VL

LAIL CHANDRA A

LALL BOODHRAM

LALLA ROMEQ

LALLMAN THOMAS
LALLMONI RAMESH RAM
LAM EUSTACE

LAMAZON TRENTON
LAMBERT CHARLES BENJAMIN
LAMBERT JAMES BENJAMIN
LANGEVINE CYRIL
LANGEVINE HENRY
L.ANGHORNE JOHN

LARZEIA GEQORGE

LASHLEY GRACE
LATCHANA RAMNARAINE
DHARMANAND JAIWATTIE
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Effective

Date of Pension

11-Mar-1978
5-Nov-1978
4-Apr-1981
9-Jun-1985
13-Jan-1970
21-Jul-2003
22-Jul-2002
10-May-1992
13-Mar-1993
19-Dec-1997
6-Qct-2002
4-Mar-1998
24-Nov-1980
23-Mar-1967
16-Jun-1989
12-Sep-1995
7-Aug-1966
15-Apr-2002
1-May-2000
10-Aug-1996
14-Dec-1991
10-May-1997
20-Aug-19381
16-Nov-1993
15-Aug-1993
19-Nov-1992
14-Aug-1989
1-Mar-2002
2-Dec-1980
23-Nov-1979
1-Sep-1999
30.8ep-1977
9-Apr-1997
23-Jun-1998
24-Tul-1999
15-Dec-1981
16-Dec-1998
17-Aug-2003
27-May-2001
21-Mar-1981
7-May-1965
21-8ep-1996
19-Oct-1981
15-Feb-1996
18-Mar-1983
5-Jun-1982
1-Mar-2004
16-Jan-1993

Pension
per Annum
$6,372
$£8,664
$1,500
$2,496
$3,180
$3,756
$4,056
$900
$£2,376
$5,340
$10,404
$3,100
$6,812
$3,624
$3,228
$9,012
$9,240
$19,836
$£6,240
$935
$3,528
$2,268
$7.620
$7,728
$624
$364
$7.176
$5,232
$564
$4,608
$6,756
$8,052
$3.538
$11,376
$4,452
$5,772
$£9,006
$1,440
$5,124
$1,464
$3,180
$624
$1,080
$2,940
$756
$5,148
317,280
$11,388




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31 st DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

LAWRENCE BIBI ANNAH

LAWRENCE CHAMPAWATTEE

LAWRENCE LEOTA S
LAWRENCE LORYMELL
LAWRENCE SANDRA
LAYNE DORRIE

LEACH EULICE H

LEAL NORMA MARY
LEANDRO ESTHER

LEE ARNOLD

LEE CLEMENTINA

LEE MARION

LEE MAUD ETHEL MARY
LEE-OWN IRIS

LEOW JANET PATRICIA
LESTER LLOYD
LEVANS COLLEEN
LEVIUS WINSTON O
LEWIS ARTHUR

LEWIS CAREN

LEWIS DRUCILILA
LEWIS ERNESTINE W
LEWIS GLORIA

LEWIS HY ACINTH
LEWIS JESSICA E.S
LEWIS LENNOX

LEWIS MAVIS WINIFRED
LEWIS WILFRED
LIDDELL EVELYXN
LIDDELL WAL TER E
LINCOLNL

LISSANLE STELLA
LIVERPOOL JOYCE
LIVERPOOL MEGAN P
LIVERPOOL NORA ENID
LIVERPOOL RITA
LIVINGSTON DAPHNE
LOCHAN SHELLA
LOCKE VERA

LONDON ALEXANDRIA
LOPES MAVIS
LORIMER ENID
LOVELL LILIAN L
LOVELL M

LOWE FLLIX

LOWE LUCILLE A
LOWE MILDRED
LOWTONPATRICIAT

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Contributor/Minor
WIFE LAWERENCE MICHAEL
WIFE LAWRENCE JOSEPH
WIFE LAWERENCE LLOYD HAMPTON
WIFE LAWERENCE VICTOR ALWYN
WIFE LAWRENCE THOMAS
WIFE LAYNE COURTNEY
WIFE LEACHCLIFFORD A
WIFE LEAL HECTOR IAN
WIFE LEANDRO NOEL MICHAEL
HUSBAND LEE RIMONDA
WIFE LEE SIMON
WIFE LEL WILFRED A
WIFE LEL WALTER ALBERT
WIFE LEE-OWN ALBERT
WIFE LLEOW KEITH BERNARD
GUARDIAN WALDRON BRENDA
WIFE LEVANS RONALLD
HUSBAND CIHANGLEE-LEVIUS LYNETTL
HUSBAND LONDON AVA
GUARDIAN DUNDAS WILLIAM F
WIFE LEWIS ALVAI ST CLAIR
WIFE LEWIS CHARLES V
WIFE LEWIS ARTHUR
WIFE LEWIS CA
WIIE LEWIS IVAN JAMLES A
HUSBAND NURSEMYTHLLEN
WIFE LEWIS RUPERT
HUSBAND LEWIS EILIEEN
WIFE LIDDELL OWNEIL
HUSBAND SCOTT-LIDDELL SHEILA
WIFE LINCOLN I4
WIFE LISSANE ALLANTF
WIFE LIVERPOO!L. UTUS EUSTACE
WIFE LIVERPOOL LINGFORD C
WIFE LIVERFOOL RODERICK P
HUSBAND LIVERPOOL IKIENNETH
WIFE LIVINGSTON LEONARD
WIFE LOCHAN DITANRA
WII'E LOCKE NEVILLIE
WIFE LONDON W 1
WIFE LOPES OSCAR LI EWELLYN
WIFE LORIMER JOSEPH BARRINGT(ON
WIFE LOVELL GYRALD A
WIFE LOVELL S N
THUSBAND LOWE REBECCA
WIFE LOWE HARVEY ADOILPIHUS
WIFE LOWE VALENTINEG RUDOLPL
WIFE LOWTON BRIAN
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Effective

Date of Pension

23-Oct-1981
11-Feb-1997
3-Jan-1968
17-Dec-1978
19-Apr-2002
15-Apr-1994
25-Jan-1994
3-Oct-1986
27-Nov-1966
18-Jun-2000
18-Aug-1938
22-May-1979
20-May-1944
16-Jul-1968
4-Jul-1981
23-Jun-1999
7-Nov-1985
30-Jun-1987
12-Jul-1982
15-Jun-1997
4-1)ec-1973
7-Oct-1985
10-Jul-1985
19-Jul-1991
9-Apr-1979
[-Feb-2001
31-Oct-1986
2-Sep-1984
28-May-1998
24-Sep-1987
23-Nep-1937
26-Jun-1581
23-%ep-1993
1-0)c1-1983
21-Aug-198Yy
28-May-2001
28-Aug-1998
10-Jul-1972
10-Jun-1993
3-Jul-194
15-Jan-1973
22-Jan-1982
6-Jan-1990
13-Jul-1956
I5-Aug-1980
30-1ec-1978
28-Aug-1991]
27-Jul-1590

Pension
per Annum
$6,408
$432
$2,364
$3,072
$16,740
$1,464
$3,612
$8,796
$1.992
$10,152
$2,088
$4,068
$1,476
$3,132
$9.396
$13,080
$6,012
$6,780
£11,520
$25,788
$2.916
$4.284
492
$2.472
$3.300
510,104
$2.676
£7.332
$2.412
$2.424
$324
$3.168
$1.,234
$5.424
$3.096
$2.004
$1.716
$6,600
$1,344
S432
$1,476
$1.884
$336
$528
32,616
$1.308
$6,430
$£9.612




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 2" DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

LUCASM]

LUCK ELSIE BEATRICE
LUCK OLIVIA ATHANASIUS
LUCKTS

LUCKHOO PATRICIA LEILA
LYKENE

LUYKENPAUL

LYKEN SIGNORA
LYNCHBERNICE

LYNCH FENTON DESMOND
LYTEMARYB

LYTTLE LYNETTE

MAAIB CARMEN V
MACHADO CECILIA

MACK WINSTON
MADRAMOOTO-MANGAL P O
MAHADEQ DAISY
MAHADEO DEOWKIE
MAHADEQC ZAMERULL
MAHOODE A

MAISON LEYLAND

MAJOR EUNICE

MANGAL HELEN

MANGAL FRANPATTIE
MANGRA JULIET
MANGRAY SOTIAWATTIE
MANGRU BHUMATTIE
MANGRLU GAVITA
MANGRU JEAN

MANN JULIETTE HELEN
MARCO JEAN

MARCLUS RITA

MARKS LEOLA A

MARKS LYNETTE

MARIKS NEWTON
MARSHALL ANYA
MARSHALL CLEFIS ANNLE
MARSHALL ETHEL .
MARSHALL OPHELIA
MARSHALL ROXANNKE
MARSHALL SYBIL
MARTIN NORA

MARTINC T

MARTIN RUBY

MARTIN WILHELMINA
MARTINGS CARMEN ANGELA
MATHERSON AGATIEA
MATTERSON VIVIAN B

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE ILUCASCE
WIFE LUCK MAURICE ORLANDO
WIFE LUCK SAMUEL AGUSTUS
WIFE LUCKLC
WIFE LUCKHOO JOSEPH A
WIFE LYKENJH
HUSBAND LUYKEN MAUREEN
GUARDIAN DUNCANTYON
WIFE LYNCHGEORGE W
HUSBAND LYNCH DOREEN ELAINE
WIFE LYTE REGINALD
WIFE LYTTLE NOEL
WIFE MAAIB KWAME
WIFE MACHADQ STANISLAUS MICHAEL
HUSBAND MACK THERENCE QCTIVE
WIFE MANGAL MAURICE
WIFE MAHADEQC JOSEPH N
WIFE MAHADEQO JOHN
WIFE MAHADEQ
WIFE MAHOODT.J
HUSBAND MAISON MERLE
WIFE MAJORPHILLIP
WIFE RAMRAYKHA DEQDAT
WIFE MANGAL DODERPERSALTY
WIFE MANGRA JOHN NOWRANG
WIFE MANGRAY DEONARINE
WIFE MANGRU LALLCHARRAN
MINOR MANGRU LALLCHARRAN
GUARDIAN LIVERPCOL CLIFTON
WIFE MANN LAWRENCE E
WIFE WILSON JOHN
GUARDIAN WASHINGTCON COLLIN
GUARDIAN MARKSLYNETTE
WIFE MARKS LENNOX
HUSBAND MARKS NORMA BEATRICE
WIFE MARSHAILL EUSI
WIFE MARSHALL RUDOLPH
WIFE MARSHAILL WINSLEY EWART
WIFE MARSHAIL HALBERT
GUARDIAN ABRAMS OSWALD
WIFE LOCKE CYRIL
WIFE MARTIN WILFREDE
WIFE MARTINF 11
WIFE MARTIN ALEXANDER A D
WIFE WATSON PAUL
WIFE MARTINS JOSEPH VICTOR
WIFE MATHERSON LESLIE
WIFL: MATTERSON EDWARIY A
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Effective

Date of Pension

8-Feb-1971
18-Jan-1982
18-Aug-1973
23.Jun-1965
27-Jan-1990
19-Jun-1951
1-Nov-1992
9-Jun-2004
16-Aug-1988
14-Apr-1987
1-Jan-1989
1-Aug-1984
27-0¢t-1990
14-Jun-1972
lo-May-1986
2-0ct-1969
8-Jan-1989
9-Aug-1998
3]1-Jan-1989
22-Feb-1967
10-Nov-1991
9-0ct-1999
2-0et-1999
25-Apr-1994
30-Aug-1991
29-Nov-1978
16-Jul-2003
16-Jul-2003
5-Dec-1998
24-0ct-1983
9-Dec-2000
27-Ian-2003
[4-Mar-1992
16-Feb-1982
9-Apr-1989
16-Nov-2001
12-Jan-2003
18-Apr-1970
27-Jan-1985
17-Jan-1997
6-0Oct-1986
13.Jun-1995
13-Jun-1967
6-May-1959
5-Jul-1937
13-Jun-1967
23-Jan-1984
13-Mar-1985

Pension
per Annum
$4,032
$9,288
$90,852
$7,212
$5,088
$408
$14,136
§22,224
$2,112
$7,092
£2,052
32,616
£9,312
$3,676
$7,332
$5,796
$2,088
$£2,652
$£2,088
$2,364
$6,588
$10,164
$3,768
$5,688
$3,792
$4,192
$13,260
$4,416
$1,452
$7,956
$8,292
$612
$5,904
$3.074
$7,068
$16,236
$6,972
$5,292
180G
$7.452
$3,504
SI,152
$1.683
$5.016
$1,980
$£4,356
$5,508
$1,620




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

MATTHEWS EVON CORDY WIFE

MATTHEWS MABEL G WIFE

MATTHEWS MILLICENT WIFE

MAYERS BERNADETTE HAZEL WIFE

MAYCOCK PEARL J WIFE

MC ALLISTER LYNETTE WIFE

MC ALLISTER LYNETTE GUARDIAN

MC BEAN VIOLET WIFE

MC CALMAN HANNA WIFE

MC CLURE CHERYL WIFE

MC CURDY LOUISA WIFE

MC DONALDFLOYD M HUSBAND

MC DONALDRITA WIFE

MC FARLANE EUTINA WIFE

MC GARRELIRIS WIFE

MC GARRELL BRIDGETTE WIFE

MC GOWAN MAUD WIFE

MC KEND GRACE WIFE

MC KENZIEE M WIFE

MC IKENZIE EILEEN WIFE

MC KKENZIEI WIFE

MC KENZIE L ANSDA WIFE

MC KENZIE MARY ROSE WIFE

MC KENZIE MONICA P WIFE

MC KENZIE WILFRED HUSBAND

MC KINNON DORIS OLIVE WIFE

MC KOY VERONICA WIFE

MC LEOD ESTIER GUARDIAN

MC LEAN SHARMAINE GUARDIAN

MC LEAN YVONNE WIFE

MC LENNAN JENNY WIFE

MC PHERSON GWENDOLINE WIFE

MC PHERSON VELILLA WIFE

MC PHOY JOAN WIFE

MC PHOY MAISIE WIFE

MC WATT EVELYN WIFE

MC WATT SHEILA WIFE

MEERABAUX HF WIFE

MELBOURNE NORMA WIFE

MELVILLE CHARITY A WIFE

MELVILLE ERLINE M WIFE

MELVILLE JOYANN GUARDIAN

MELVILLE MINETTE WIFE

MENDONCAPAMELA WIFE

MENTIS BEATRICE ETHEL WIFE

MERAJI ZINATOON WIFE

MERCURIUS CLENNAN HUSBAND

MERCURIUS DAPHNE EILEEN WIFE

Name of Contributor

MATTHEWS GL S

MATTHEWS SYDNEY J
MATTHEWS VINCENT

MAYERS HARQLD

MAYCOCK LEOPOLD CECIL
MC ALLISTER IRVILLE
MCALLISTER MURVILLE

MC BEAN RANDOLPH

MC CALMAN VIVIAN

MC CLURE CLYDE

MC CURDY D

MC DONALD CUMMINGS J

MC DONALD ANDREW

MC FARLANE CLIFFORD

MC GARREL VINCENT G E

MC GARRELL JAMES

MC GOWAN HILTON EUSTACE
MC KEND GILBERT G
MCKENZIE AF

MC KENZIE PERCY OWEN
MCKENZIEDU

MC KENZIE CLARENCE ST. CLAIR
MC KENZIE OSCAR

MC KENZIE NEVILLE
LAYNE-MC KENZIE NORMA
MC KINNON CLEMENT MARTIN
MC KOY LEON

MC LEOD JACQULYN

BRANCH NORMA

MC LEAN RUDOLPH

MC LENNAN GEORGE
MCPHERSON JOHN BARRINGTON
MC PHERSON DONALD EGERTON
MC PHOY ALWNY

MC PHOY ERICK A

MC WATT CHARLES

MC WATT RICHARD FRANCIS
STEWARTDE

MELBOURNE JAMES
MELVILLEAL

MELVILLE LEONARD

GRIFFITH CLINTON ARTHUR
MELVILLE PRINCE E
MENDONCA JUSTIN

MENTIS CHRISTOPHER AL
MERAI CECIL

MERCURIUS DONNAN
MERCURIUS GEORGE MC.LARIEM
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Effective

Date of Pension

28-Jan-1998
10-Jul-1981
30-May-1982
7-May-2002
26-Mar-1984
24-Dec-19%
30-Apr-1999
3-Jan-1980
22-Jul-1996
23-Mar-1985
30-Nov-1994
17-May-1981
14-Dec-1954
1-May-1999
17-Jun-1978
4-Nov-1981
25-Feb-1986
29-Oct-1989
17-May-1971
4-Dec-1992
26-May-1952
26-Ang-1963
23-Dec-1988
12-Feb-1985
17-Nov-1985
15-Jan-1980
24-May-1987
23-Oct-1984
21-May-1998
3.Aug-1991
18-Dec-1990
5-Jun-1984
12-Apr-1973
4-Feb-2000
7-May-1970
6-Jun-1988
8-May-1980
9-Feb-1960
10-Oct-1999
19-Nov-1960
10-Jul-1986
9-Jan-1994
3-Jan-1997
30-Apr-1996
1-Dec-1968
25-Nov-1981
12-Mar-2001
25-May-1982

Pension
per Annum
$4,680
$1,488
$4,044
$132
$588
$5,616
$17,820
$2,881
$1,704
$7,044
$3,240
$8,076
$2,184
$8.676
$4,620
$5,544
$2,628
$1,980
192
F180
$408
$2,592
$2,112
$4,488
$7.368
$3,552
$8,112
$9,720
$8,040
$864
$3,432
$4,728
$2,820
$1,512
$3,180
$984
$4,812
$2,220
$1,476
$336
$5,544
$8,136
$1,980
$8,160
$5,256
$2,100
$15,756
$1,944



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 315t DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

MICHAEL VERONICA
MICKLE FRANCINE M
MILLAR PEARLINA
MILLER MAVIS ANITA
MILLER SYBIL

MILO VANESSA

MINNS GLADYS E

MINNS LUCULLE

MISIR DOROTHY M

MISIR RAMRATIE
MITCHELL LORRAINE
MITCHELL MILDRED
MITCHELL SIMONE
MITCHELL SIMONE A
MITTELHOLZER AREENE L.
MITTELHOLZER ESTHER
MITTELHOLZER GLORIA
MITTELHOLZER MERVYN
MOE LORNA PAMELA
MOHABIR DASSIE
MOHABIR KALOWTY
MOHABIR MAHARANI
MOHABIR PARBATTIE
MOHABIR SRIMATI
MOHAMED BEBE SWAFOORA
MOHAMED DIL
MOHAMED HALIMA B
MOHAMED NANKUMARIE
MOHAMED SAVITRI
MOHAN ADRIANA
MOHAN BASMATTY
MOHAN GANGI

MOHAN LILAOTIE
MOHANLALL
MOLLYNEAUX IVY
MOLLYNEAUXMARJIORIE
MONTROSE MARIE
MONGUL LUCILLE A
MOONSAMMY JULIET
MOORE BARBARA
MOORE GLORIA

MOORE LENA RUBY
MOORE LUCY

MOORE NELLIE M

MOORE STEPHANIE VIOLET
MOOTOO SAVITRI D
MORGAN AUGUSTINE
MORGAN AYNA

Relationship to

Contributor/Minor

WIFE MICHAEL PRINCE

WIFE MICKLE LEROY

WIFE MILLAR RUPERT

WIFE MILLER FITZ DESMOND

WIFE MILLER OSCAR M
GUARDIAN DAVIS COMPTON

WIFE MINNS CHARLES F

WIFE MINNS SAMUEL NATHANIEL

WIFE MISIR R R

WIFE MISTR RAMONPAUL
WIFE MITCHELLE HUGO

WIFE MITCHELL WILLIAM
GUARDIAN MITCHELL LLOYD
GUARDIAN MITCHELL BERYL

WIFE MITTLEHOLZER DESMOND 1

WIFE MITTELHOLZER SYDNEY

WIFE MITTLEHOLZER CL A
HUSBAND RIKHI-MITTELHOLZER REHANNA

WIFE MOE JOSEPH

WIFE HARNARAINE

WIFE MOHABIR JAGERNAUTH

WIFE MOHARIR ERROL

WIFE MOHARIR RANDOLPH

WIFE MOHABIR RAYMOND

WIFE MOHAMED SHAIKH S
HUSBAND MOHAMED SUSAN

WIFE MOHAMED ABEDULLAH

WIFE MOHAMED FAIZAL

WIFE MOHAMED NAZIR.

WIFE MOHAN GANGADEEN

WIFE ROOPNARINE

WIFE MOHAN BASIL

WIFE MOHAN LOMASRAM

WIFE MOHANLALL S

WIFE MOLLYNEAUX OSWALDC

WIFE MOLLYNEAUX DONALD J

WIFE MONTROSE BERESFORD
WIFE MONGUL CECIL

WIFE MOONSAMMY RENNIE
GUARDIAN WAYNE JAMES THEOPHILUS

WIFE MOORE BARRINGTON

WIFE MOORE ALVIN REGINALD
GUARDIAN TRAVIS MICHELL

WIFE MOORE VIVIAN OSCAR

WIFE MOORE AT BERT HENRY

WIFE MOOTOOCL

WIFE MORGAN GEORGE HENRY D

WIFE MORGAN VINCENT

Name of Contributor
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Effective

Date of Pension

20-0ct-1982
12-Oct-1986
8-Jun-1989
23-Jan-1983
15-Nov-1990
11-Dec-1997
2-Dec-1952
5-0ct-1973
13-Jun-1978
6-Apr-1999
3-Sep-2001
14-May-1977
6-Apr-1991
1-Nov-1991
1-Dec-1985
2-Dec-1982
3-Nov-1994
12-Nov-1986
14-Sep-1987
3-Mar-1992
5.Jun-1982
§-Jan-1993
5-Nov-1993
30-Mar-1982
29-Jun-19%0
24-Nov-1999
3-hun-1999
23-May-1984
21-Nov-1997
30-Jul-1985
6-Mar-1993
24-Feb-1980
7-Nov-1998
7-May-1995
25-Jul-1986
25.8ep-1993
9-Feb-1997
24-0Oct-2000
26-Jun-1971
10-Jan-1995
11-Mar-1998
9-Aug-1988
4-Sep-1999
11-Dec-197%
17-Sep-1980
15.Feb-2000
14-Dec-1978
28-Nov-198%9

Pension
per Annum
$2,928
$11,988
$1,440
$3,936
$1,248
$20,760
31,176
$1,500
§4,512
$2,280
$10,260
$3,000
$1,032
$7,788
$7.812
$4,776
$7,428
$8,352
$6,576
$5,232
$9,972
$6,300
39,468
$828
$1,140
$26,736
$2,784
$8,472
$8,016
$10,488
£7,596
$5,132
$5,232
$11,280
$1,584
$1,608
$2,952
$5,352
$3,768
$2,532
$5,208
$2,400
$1,913
$3,744
$4,740
$1,416
$7,320
$3,360




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

MORGAN RENA ALBERTHA
MORGAN SHEILA
MORIAH BIBI
MORIAHJANE E

MORIAH VANESSA B
MORRIS ANGELA

MORRIS CLAUDINE A
MORRIS ERIC L

MORRIS PHILAMOND ELEANOR
MORRISON HOWARD
MORRISON JOYCE
MORRISON JOYCE AVERIL
MORRISON STELLA
MORRISON THELMA
MOSELEY URSULA
MOSES AVRIL

MOSES EDWIN B

MOSES Y MARGOT

MOSS JUNE

MOTILALL MAHADEI
MOTILALL NALINI
MUKUN LALL RANDOLPH
MULLER CLAUDEO
MULLIN MARGARET
MURDOCIC JESSIE
MUNROELYNDA
MUNROE RUBY

MURRAY CAMILLE YLMA
MURRAY JOYCE
MURRAY PEARL EF
MURRAY VERNA
MURRAY WINIFRED C
MUSA BHUESHWAREE DEVI
NAIPATT SABEETRY
NANIKHAN BERNICE
NARAIN ANJANIE
NARAIN DEROMANIE
NARAIN JANET
NARAINDAI a/k SAMAROO
NARAINE HEMAWATIE
NARAINE MAHWATTIE
NARAINE VIDY AWATI
SINGH SARASWATTIE
NARAYAN RAYWATTEE
NARINE BEBE SHAIOLA
NARINE DHANRAJIE
NARINE ELISE AMELIA
NARPATTI BHAGPATT!

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Contributor/Minor
WIFE MORGAN RANDOLPH LILAND
WIFE MORGAN JOSEPH
WIFE MORIAN JOHN GARFIELD
WIFE MORIAH MARTIN
WIFE MORIAHNHEB
WIFE MORRIS H HUGH
WIFE MORRIS HECTOR CARLTON
HUSBAND STEPHEN OLGA
WIFE MORRIS RALPH M
HUSBAND MORRISON MYRTLE
WIFE MORRISON CECIL T
WIFE MORRISON HARQLD L
WIFE MORRISON GEORGE A
WIFE MORRISON HENRY |
WIFE MOSELEY JOHN ALEXANDER
WIFE MOSES DORM AN
HUSBAND MOSES VICTORINE
WIFE MOSES DANIEL O §
WIFE MOSS ERNEST
WIFE DROOM PARM ANAND MOTILALL
GUARDIAN LALBACHAN VIVAKANAN
HUSBAND RAZACK LAZINA
HUSBAND MULLER ORMIA
WIFE MULLIN ANDREW
WIFE MURDOCK SYDNEY
WIFE MUNRQOE HILTON
WIFE MUNROE MARCUS WINSTON
WIFE MURRAY WILLIAM CAWAS G
WIFE MURRAY WINSTON EDGAR
WIFE MURRAY EDGAR RANDOLPH
WIFE MURRAY CLARENCE LIVINGSTONE
WIFE MURRAY GLADSTONE
WIFE MUSA RHAJPAL
WIFE NAIPATT DEOCLALL
WIFE NANIKHAN TYRONE
WIFE NARAIN THOMAS LIONEL
WIFE NARIN LUCKIE
WIFE NARAIN DEO
GUARDIAN MANGRA
WIFE NARAINE LATCHME ISAAC
WIFE NARAINE DEONWATTIE
WIFE NARAINE KENNETH BHAU
WIFE SINGHD
WIFE NARAYAN TRIBHOWAN
WIFE DYAL DABY
WIFE NARINE PURAN
WIFE NARATNE HENRY
GUARDIAN SINGH MECKNA
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Effective

Date of Pension

17-Jan-1571
14-Nov-1999
6-May-1982
31-Dec-2002
24-May-1998
18-Sep-1996
4-Jan-1989
22-Feb-1981
15-Feb-1979
2-Aug-1979
14-Feb-1983
2-Feb-1986
18-Mar-1969
27-Nov-1993
10-Dec-31971
13-May-1995
29-Dec-1989
16-Apr-1996
6-Feb-1962
28-Nov-1987
17-Sep-1994
10-Jun-200
21-Jul-1979
25-Nov-1989
26-Mar-2004
2-Jul-19%6
7-Mar-1995
3-Aug-1980
16-Oct-1998
23-Aug-1959
7-Sep-1964
26-Jun-1972
25-0Oct-1980
6-Jun-1990
24-Jul-1977
21-Jan-1987
13-Sep-1985
7-Jan-1979
8-Feb-1983
17-0c1-1983
24-Mar-1992
24-Feb-1997
1-Sep-1999
9-Oct-1988
2-Dec-1998
4-0Oct-1981
30-May-1992
22-Mar-1998

Pension

per Annum
$6,420
S6.816
$10,548
$300
$8,040
$4,548
$2,256
$13.896
$3.984
$7.608
$£3,588
5,844
33,048
$2.004
$1,440
£6,648
$1,800
$7,920
$5.268
$1.140
38,208
$15,576
$1,680
513,032
$12,768
$2,724
$3,972
$3,936
$2.052
$2,460
$5,904
£3,624
£3,072
$1,512
$7,668
$528
$9,072
$8,527
51,602
33,144
£3,090
£6,876
$6,384
£7,764
$£5,892
$7,968
$1,164
$6,243



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

NAUTH RAJDAI

NAZIM NASSIMAH
NEBLETT JERMAINE
NEBLETT KETTLE

NEDD ARABELLA
NEEMSARRAN RAJCOOMARIE
NELSON ETHEL J
NELSON HERMINA
NELSON KATHLEEN
NELSON MARVA
NELSON NORIE

NELSON SELINA
NEPTUNE MARION G
NESTOR ROSAMUND
NEUENKIRK GLORIA
NEWARK DOROTHY
NEWTON YONNETTE
NICHOLS MAUREEN A
NILES CAROLINE ELIZABETH
NILES KATHLEEN

NILES MABEL

NIVMRAT PRAMDAI
NIPTIKRA LILAWATIE
NOBREGA CECILE
NOBREGA ROSAMOND
NOBBSEK

NOEL EDITH

NORTON DOROTHY
NORTHE OLGA VIOLA
NORVILLE MONICA
NUNES TUCKER BARBARA
NURSE JANETTE

NURSE JENNIFER
NURSE LINETTE
QOCTOBER DESIREE
OGLE CLARISSE

OGLE EILEEN A

OGLE SYDNEY

OGLE Y EARWOOD EFFIE
ORRETTITAM

OSBORNE ELAINE JOYCE
OSBORNE ETIIEL
OSBORNE EVANMAY

O SELMO CARMEN
QUDKERK MURIEL
OUTAR HOOMWATTI
OUTAR KALOUTIE
OUTAR KHATERIE

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE NAUTHYOGESHWAR

WIFE NIEZAM MOHAMED
GUARDIAN BUTTS CLAUDETTE

WIFE NEBLETT ARTHUR

WIFE NEDD SCOTLAND

WIFE NEEMSARRAN

WIFE NELSONIT A

WIFE NELSON SAMUEL P

WIFE NELSON CLAUDE HEBERT P
GUARDIAN ALKINS ROYSTONF

WIFE NELSON BERTIE

WIFE NELSON W A

WIFE NEPTUNE HUBERT ALEXANDER

WIFE NESTOR WINSTON
GUARDIAN FRASER CLARANCE

WIFE NEWARK BENJAMIN D

WIFE NEWTON YAW ERROL

WIFE NICHOLS ROBERT A

WIFE NILES THOMAS R

WIFE NILES JOSEPH

WIFE NILES GEORGE

WIFE NIMRAT HARRY

WIHE NIPIKRA KOSIAL

WIFE NOBREGA ROMEQ

WIFE NOBREGA VALENTINE
WIFL: NOBBSH

WIFE NOEL WILFRED A
WIFLE NORTON HARCGLD

WIE NORTHE LANCELOT CONRAD

WIIE CUMMINGS SERTRAM

WIiFE NUNES EDWARD IGNATIUS

WIFE NURSE MAURICLE
HUSBAND NURSE WALBERT
HUSBAND NURSE C JULITAN
WKL OCTOBER LEYLAND

WIFE OGLE DONALD GORDON

WIFE OGLE LESLIE WALLACE

WIFL OGLE FRANIK

WIFE OGLE ALBERT A

WIE ORRETT W A

WIFE OSBORNE GALLIEZ LEOXN

WIFLE OSBORNE GEORGE

WIFE (OSBORNE FRANK LEONARD
WIFE " SELMO BERNARD

WIFE OUDKERK JOHN ROSS

WIFE OTTAR ARNOLD

WL OUTAR

WIFE OUTAR
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Effective

Date of Pension

12-Jan-1987
29-May-1985
11-Sep-1997
15-May-1974
8-Sep-1975
15-Sep-1996
23-Dec-1970
3-Aug-1988
7-Jan-1973
4-Feb-1954
24.Nov-1579
25-Sep-1953
26-Sep-1969
21-Cct-1986
21-Apr-2001
27-Mar-1989
13-Jan-1990
21-Feb-1939
20-Mar-1974
23-May-1983
9-Nov-1987
24-Jun-1636
10-Cct-1988
28-Jul-1994
5-Feb-1979
23-Mar-1964
23-Nov-1987
23-Sep-2002
27-Febh-1983
4-Dec-1996
13-Jun-1972
15-Apr-1999
G-Jan-1999
24-Jan-1994
6-Sep-2002
20-Apr-1986
11-Oxet-1986
9-Apr-1970
29-Jun-1970
19-Aug-1954
S-5ep-1950
9-Qet-1981
6-Apr-1564
T-Jan- 1996
7-Jul-1995
31 -Mar- 1976
22-Ang-1994
B-Mar-1979

Pension
per Annum
$1,918
35,508
39,768
$2,332
$1,5%0
$6,684
$948
$3,384
$1,476
$11,388
$2,364
$656
$936
$1,788
$3,348
$2,104
$10,584
$2,304
$2,376
$4,356
£2,700
$3.936
$5.424
$2.376
$1.188
572
$2,640
$3,540
$1,512
$3,000
$1,272
$8,736
$2.760
54,152
$11,436
$8,796
33,744
$1.668
$1.896
$2.652
$2,532
54,212
$5,592
F1,812
$2,544
$4.0546
$3.336
$468




t
STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31" DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

QUTRIDGE RONA

OWEN MINERVA P
QWEN PAMELA
PADMORE FRANCINA
PADMORE SHERLOCK
PADMORE VIVIANC
PALMER LUCILLE
PANCHAM JOYCE
PANDAY CHANDROWTIE
PARADAT TAKAMARIE
PARX CLAUDETTE

PARIK JILLTAN

PARK PEARL

PARK ZON

PARKINSON SHEILA
PARRISIVY L

PARRIS PAULINE
PARRIS PRINCESS |
PARRIS-FIGUEIRAS A
PARSAN HEERAWATTI
PARSLEY H A RITA
PASRAMEN RAMAL
PATRICK CLAUDETTE
PATTERSON JEAN
PATTERSON KATHLEEN
PATTERSON LUCILLE
PAUL CORONET

FAUL EFFIE

PAUL PUNIAH

PAYNE IDALETTE B
PEARCE PRISCILLA
PELLEW SAMUEL
PERIINS MARJORIE
PERREIRA ERMELINDA
PERRY BERYIL AV
PERSAUD ACHAMA
PERSAUD AILEEN JOYCE
PERSAUD BHAGWANDAI
PERSAUD BHAGWANDAT
PERSAUD BIBI ASSIA
PERSAUD BIBI NISHA
PERSAUD CHANDROUTIE
PERSAUD CHITROWTY
PERSAUD DAULAMIA SHEILA
PERSAUD DAVITRIE
PERSAUD DEVI SAROJINI
PERSAUD DOREEN H
PERSAUD GOMATEE D

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE QUTRIDGE ERIC
WIFE QOWEN ARTHUR M
WIFE OWEN WILLIAM
WIFE PADMORE ERIC
MINOR PADMORE ERIC
WIFE PADMORE CECIL F
WIFE PALMER CLAUDE
WIFE PANCHAM CLAUDEL
WIFE BREEDY BRUSCHE COMPTON
WIFE PARADAT RAMPHAL
WIFE PARI LESLIE
WIFE PARK ROYLAND O
GUARDIAN PARK YVETTE
GUARDIAN PARK VERONE
GUARDIAN GREEN-JOHNSON EON
WIFE PARRIS REGINALD EDGAR
WIFE PARRIS HAYDOCK
WIFE PARRIS MONTAGUEF
WIFE PARRISJ A
WIFE PASRAM PUNIRAM
WIFE PARSLEY CLIFFORD HUGH
WIFE PASRAMEN HILBERT
WIFE PATRICK HAVLOCK
WIFE PATTERSON RANDCLFH
WIFE PATTERSON HECTOR
GUARDIAN BENJAMIN PHILBERT
WIFE PAUL HUBERT
WIFE PAUL CLIFTON OSCAR A
WIFE PAUL DHAN
WIFE PAYNE STANLEY L.
WIFE PEARCE CLARENCE
GUARDIAN BENN-PRICE DORRIEE
WIFE PERKINS WILLIAM THOMASP
WiFE PERREIRA ROLAND
WIFE PERRY JOSEPH WYCLIFFE
WIFE PERSAUD MOTILALL
WIFE PERSAUD RANDOLPH S
WIFE PERSAUD PETER
WIFE PERSAUD KEDAR
WIFE PERSAUD AMARNAUTH
WIFE PERSAUD DURJODHAN
GUARDIAN SOOKRA POORAN
WIFE PERSAUD KAMPTA
WIFE: PERSAUD HARRY
WIFE PERSAUD LUTCHMAN
WIFE PERSAUD DECQDAT
WIFE PERSAUD THAKUR
GUARDIAN MANIRAM JEETBAHAN
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Effective

Date of Pension

6-Jun-1997
24-8ep-1993
5-Aug-1996
31-May-1990
31-May-1990
30-Dec-1987
16-Jun-199%
4-Sep-1982
25-Dec-1997
22-Jul-2002
26-Jun-1899
17-Jul-1985
25-Mar-1982
21-Mar-19%96
16-Mar-1991
3-Jan-1980
28-Jul-1990
7-Dec-1981
13-Jun-1963
22-Mar-1982
20-Jan-1973
31-May-1987
3-Jan-2000
14-Apr-2004
10-Mar-1973
2-Feb-1954
26-Aug-1998
7-Nov-1985
23-Jun-1978
22-Jul-1992
25-Feb-1964
29-Nov-1986
4-Nov-1968
29-May-1981
3-Jul-1950
21-Oc¢t-2001
2-Jun-1991
16-Mar-1957
6-Jul-2000
24-Fan-1980
25-Aung-1589
23-Feb-1980
21-Nov-1582
13-Dec-1972
7-Jan-198%
24-Dec-1996
10-Apr-1998
15-Jul-1991

Pension
per Annuim
$5,652
$4,992
36,960
$11,352
$1.890
$5,556
$5,340
£3.672
$10,296
$8.,400
$2.988
$11.340
$14.064
$£9.000
$4,164
$1,872
$6,432
$2.724
$480
$4.524
$2.540
$9,612
$11.664
$828
$1.164
$1.476
$5.088
$4,800
$2.436
£2.004
$1,308
33,216
$4.080
$1,236
$2.028
§7.115
$4.632
$3,108
31,236
$9,384
$4.812
$3.864
$3.648
$4.392
$£2,784
£6.900
$660
$5.568




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

PERSALID GOOMATTIE
PERSAUD HAZARA
PERSAUD HILDATT
FERSAUD HIRAMAN
FPERSAUD ISHWANTIE
PERSAUD JERRY ANDREW
PERSAUD KAMAL DEVI
PERSAUD KEWATTIE
PERSAUD KHILWATTEDALY
PERSAUD LEILA
PERSAUD LILAOTI
PERSAUD MEENAD
PERSAUD MYRNA
PERSALUD PADMOUTIE
PERSAUD PATTIE
PERSAUD PAWANKUMARIE
PERSAUD RAIMANIE
PERSAUD RAMDAL
PERSAUD REGINA
PERSAUD SAVITRI
PERSAUD SEETA
PERSAUD SEWRATIC
PERSAUD SUKHDALI
PERSAUD SUKHRI
PERSAUD SUMAWATTI
PERSAUDTILINDA
PERSAUD URANIE
PERSAUD-MENORAM JASMATIE
PERSAUD TOEMATTIE
PERSAUDE MARIE
PESTANO CLAUDETTE
PESTANO STEPHANIE
PETERKIN HELEN

PETLRS BERYL

PETERS DORCTHY R
PETERS FREDERICIKK
PETERS JOAN

PETLRS LYDIA ADRIANA
PETERS LYNETTE
PETIRS-JONES SHIRLETTH
PHANG AGNES

PHANG AVRIL THELMA
PHILL LOUSIE

PHILLIPS CARMEN
PHILLIPS DEQJAN >
PITILLIPS GWENDOLINE A
PHUILESAR SANCHARIE
PICKETT CIIRISTINE

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor

WIFE PERSAUD HARRI

WIFE PERSAUD TALBOT

WIFE PERSAUD JOSEPH TVAN
HUSBAND PERSAUD TULSIDEI H

WIFE PRASHAD-PERSAUD MOHABIR
GUARDIAN PERSAUD REENOUTI

WIFE PERSAUD MAYWA

WIFE PERSAUD NEIL

WIFE PERSAUD SOOMNAUTH
GUARDIAN PERSAUD EDWARD O

WIFE PERSAUD SHIVBALAKK

WIFE PERSAUD RONALD

WIFE PERSAUD HAY WANT

WIFE PERSAUD RAMNARINE

WIFE PERSAUD PARSRAM

WIFE PERSAUD GAJENDRA RAMIT

WIFE PERSAUD GOBERDHAN

WIFE PERSAUD BOYSIE

WIFE PERSAUD ALFRED

WIFE PERSAUD DALINCHAND

WIFE PERSAUD BHAGWAT

WIFE PERSAUD LAKHRAM BHOW AN

WIFE PERSAUD DEO NARAIN
WIFE PERSAUD BRIIMOHAN

WIFE PERSAUD HEERAMAN

WIFE PERSAUD DWARKA

WIFE PERSAUD BHOLA

WIFE PERSAUD NARINE
WIFE PERSAUD DENANALTH
WIFE PERSAUDE WOMASHC

WIFE PESTANC WILFRED C

WIFE PESTANC GERALD C.

WIFE PETERKIN FREDERICK
WIFE JONES COLIN

WIFE PETERS FRANIKLIN L
HUSBAND ABRAMS-PETERS PAULETTE

WIFE PETERS ALBERT

WIFE PETERS JAMES CORNELIUS

WIFE PETERS CARI.TON
GUARDIAN JONES GEORGE
GUARDIAN PHANG GEORGL

WIFE PHANGCLAUDE K
WIFE PHILLK A
GUARDIAN CUPIDO BEVERLY

WIFE PHILLIPS GORDON

WIFE PHILLIPSC C

WIFE PHULESAR

WIFE PICKETT HERBERT J
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Effective

Date of Pension

27-May-1980
5-Jul-1994
24-Mar-1971
12-Aug-1984
13-Aug-1997
30-May-1987
8-Apr-1989
19-Mar-1997
31-Aug-1966
3-Jan-1982
29-Jan-2000
14-Apr-1981
15-Jul-1983
13.Dec-1987
7-Jul-1986
18-Nov-1980
28-May-1989
7-Mar-1989
12-Apr-1980
5-Nov-1986
7-Jan-1996
1-Jan-1976
20-Jan-1966
18-Jan-2004
8-Feb-1997
6-Jul-1979
31-0ct-1597
9-Nov-1990
21-Nov-1991
6-Apr-2002
21-Nov-1991
28-Jan-1992
14-Cct-1984
27.Jan-2000
26-Feb-1993
6-Sep-1980
9-Jan-1999
22-Scp-1986
14-Jun-1981
8-Aug-1996
7-Jan-2005
25-Febh-1986
1-Mar-1970
17-May-1983
12-Cct-1992
22-0¢1-1956
3-Mar-1979
24-Jul-1979

Pension
per Annum
$7,800
$1,968
$1,860
$12,684
$335
$2,424
$1,896
$5,700
$5,892
$3,480
$3,048
$4,824
$2,688
$4,080
$9,348
$10,344
$8,184
$2,880
$8,172
$3,216
$624
$6.048
$3,108
$1,248
$6,888
$8,556
$7,080
$11,748
$5,280
$4,776
$2,460
51,860
$3,948
$11,220
$5,520
$7,164
$2,364
$4,632
$6,720
$1,476
$828
$2,320
$631
$12,780
$£5,108
$2.62%
$5.808
$H04a4




t
STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31° DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

PIERRE DAVID
PIETERS CLAUDIA

PILE GLADYS

PILGRIM DEBORAH
PILLAY SYBIL

PLUMMER LUCILLE
POLLARD ESTELLE MAUD
POLLARD DONNA
POLLARD PEARL E
POLLARD RHODA B
PONEN INDRAMATTIE
PONTON EVELYN
POONAI SAVITRI
POORAN DORIS

PORTER NORMA
PORTOR NORMA
POTTER MARIAN K
PRASHAD JASMAT
PRASHAD KAUSILYA
PRASHAD RADITIA
PRASFHAD SAVITREE
PRASHAD SURSATI
PRATT CORDELIA

PRIMO MIRIAM J

PRIMO NORMA

PRINCE SAMUEL
PROFITT AMANDA ELLEN
PROFITT MARVA
PROFITT VERNETTA
PRYCE GLORIA
PUNWASEE LOLITA
PURAN PUSHPAWATIE
PURAN RAJDAI

PURAN RAJKUMAR
PYDANA MILTON
QUALANDER SAVITRI
QUALLIS NORMA
QUINTYN GERDINE
QUINTYN LORAINE
RAGIIUBIR DERAJ
RAGIIUNANDAN RAIMATIE
RAGHUNANDAN ROSE
RAGNAUTH PADMAWATI
RAGOBEER PAULETTE
RAHAMAN EMILY G
RAHAMAN MARINA B
RAHAMAN T SHEILA
RAHIM T BIB!

Relationship to
Contributer/Minor

HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN

GUARDIAN
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE

GUARDIAN

ITUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

PIERRE PAMELA

PETERS VICTOR V BASIL
PILE HERMAN RANDOLPH
PILGRIM LLOYD

PILLAY JOSEPH
PLUMMER CYRIL
POLLARD DAVID O
ARCHIBALD PRINCE
POLLARD CECIL GEORGE
POLLARD FRANCIS C R
PONEN RALPH SUBRYAN
PONTON EVAN

POONAI PREMSUKH
BUDHRAM IKARRAN
PORTER EPHRAIM C
BOBB JAMES EMSTON
POTTERRC G

PRASHAD M

PRASHAD HARICHAND
PRASHAD DURGA
PRASHAD RABINDRA
PRASHAD VISHNU
PRATTEV

PRIMO KEITH

PRIMO CORETTA
THOMAS NEVILLE
PROFITT GEORGE CYRIL
PROFITT EDMOND
PROFITT C

PRYCE WILBERT

PUNW ASEE NANDAN
FRASER NEVILLE

PURAN

GREENE RICHARD
PYDANNA AUDREY
QUALANDER MOHAMED
QUALLIS DESMOND
QUINTYN SAMUEL NATHANIEL
DAVID CLAYMOND

SAM CECIL ALEXANDER
RAGHUNANDAN DINANAUTH
RAGHUNANDAN DOODNAUTH
RAGNAUTHP HO
RAGOBEER SASEDAT
RAHAMAN KHALEELUL
RAHAMAN MOBAMED S
RAHAMAN MOHAMED KHALEEL
RAHIM ABDUL SALEEM

PENSIONS Page 31

Effective

Date of Pension

10-O¢t-2001
21-Aug-1986
28-Jan-1979
30-Oct-1978
16-Oct-1992
31-Aug-1973
27-Jun-1988
1-Jun-1989
23-Apr-1973
7-Apr-1977
24-Sep-1981
17-Apr-1984
26-Mar-1995
27-Oct-1985
16-Dec-1984
29-Jan-1996
18-May-1981
24-Apr-1993
22-Jan-1970
27-Feb-1982
25-Jun-1999
i-Sep-1962
21-May-1996
1-Mar-1990
15-Apr-2002
29-Apr-1983
9-Jun-1991
2-Aug-2004
3-Jul-1995
15-Feb-1982
11-Mar-2000
11-May-2002
4.Mar-1984
29-Dec-1996
13-Sep-1986
27-Jun-1990
13-Oct-1999
10-Oct-1964
18-Nov-1988
9-Jun-1986
2-Nov-1997
20-Nov-1968
8-Feb-1977
1-Sep-1993
23-8ep-1979
28-Nov-1977
27-Nov-1964
31-Jul-1978

Pension
per Annum
$5,892
$3,348
$708
$2,616
$408
$5,940
$5,592
$660
$1,476
36,840
$9,840
31,944
$4,128
$4,116
$1,704
$1,704
$3,720
$3,456
51,824
$4,272
35,052
3804
$3,900
$9,372
$26,556
$10,092
£3,108
$9,732
£7,548
$3,372
$2,748
$2,052
$792
$11,484
$7,068
$3,084
$4,428
$1,080
$11,736
$3,240
$876
$4,236
56,588
$4,008
$4,584
$2,880
51,848
$8,652




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2003

Name of Pensioner Relationship to Name of Contributor Effective Pension

Contributor/Minor Date of Pension per Annum
RAIFAYE WIFE RAI LALBACHAN 260-Aug-1994 $3.684
RAJARAM MATHILDA WIFE RAJARAM NEHORALAIL 14-Jun-2004 $5,052
RAJPAUL UILYSIS WIFE RAJPAUL ERNEST 6-May-1979 £4,784
RATROOP RHEA WIFE RAJROOP WALTER ALLAN 17-Aug-1979 7,272
RAM GOMATTIE GUARDIAN BALMAKUND NIZAM 11-Aug-1986 $6,000
RAM VERA M WIFE RAM TULAH 2-Dee-1997 $5,820
RAMADHAR BASDAI WIFE RAMADHAR JAGDAI 19-Mar-2005 $9,000
RAMALHO HETTY R WIFE RAMALHO LESLIE C 2-Jun-1987 $10,260
RAMAILHO ZAMOONA WIFE HOLDER FELIX 15-Sep-1962 $8,484
RAMAUTAR DEOPATTIE WIFE RAMAUTAR DAIWON 18-Oct-1987 £120
RAMBAJAN SABITRI WIFE RAMBAJAN CHATOORA 29-Mar-1935 5732
RAMBARAN DABY DAI WIFE RAMBARAN JAMES DAYANAND 12-0¢1-1996 $10,200
RAMBARRAN BALRAJ HUSB AND KENNARD-RAMBARRAN JAMELA 2-Mar-1985 $13,332
RAMBARRAN BHAGDAI WIFE RAMBARRAN GURU 30-Dec-1988 $1,344
RAMBARRAN MOONY AH GUARDIAN RAMBARRAN LOCKNIE 27-May-1999 $20,112
RAMBISSOON WINIFRED R WIFE RAMBIISSOON DANNORAM 30-jul-1995 $6,936
RAMCHARITAR D KUMARI WIFE RAMCHARITAR KESHORE BUDEO 6-Sep-1980 $7,740
RAMCHARRAN DURPATIE WIFE RAMCHARRAN RAMROOP 23-Oct-1995 $9,348
RAMCHARRAN RAJPATTIA WIFE RAMCHARRAN REINY 26-Jun-19735 $504
RAMCOOMAR JASODA WIFE RAMICOOMAR BENJAMIN 24-Jan-1995 $1,404
RAMDASS BHAGWANTIE WIFE RAMDASS ROBERT R 5-Jun-1988 $8,724
RAMDEHOLL WILMA LENA WIFE RAMDEHOLL CECIL 14-Jul-1974 $13,512
RAMDHANIE RAMRATTAN H HUSBAND RAMDHANIE SHIRLEY 20-O¢t-2002 $13,080
RAMDIAL NISSA AZIRCON WIFE RAMDIAL AMAR 3-Mar-1996 $9,744
RAMDIN RACHEL R WIFE RAMDIN ALLANB 25-Apr-1984 $1,512
RAMHARRY MAHARANI WIFE RAMHARRY 8-May-1970 $4,800
RAMJAN MOHANDALI WIFE RAMJIAN SAMSUNDAR 8-Dec-1994 $3,108
RAMJIATTAN ROHANIE WIFE RAMIATTAN TEEK A 22-May-1994 $2,760
RAMIATTAN SUMRAGI WIFE RAMIATTAN SAMUEL 8-Nov-1982 $1,992
RAMKHELLAWAN HEERIA WIFE RAMKHELLAWAN DINDIAL 2-]an-1978 £4,860
RAMKISSOON NALENI WIFE RAMKISSOON JAMES RAMESH 6-Apr-1984 $12,2706
RAMLAGAN-BALGOBIN BHOAWATTIE  WIFE BALGOBIN 17-Apr-1983 $328
RAMLAIKHAN GANPATI WIFE RAMLAKIIAN 8-Feb-1972 $4,164
RAMILALLJT WIFE RAMLALL JOHN 15-5ep-1972 $3,876
RAMLOCHAN SHANO DEVI WIFE RAMLOCHAN HANSRAJ 10-Sep-2002 $5,436
RAMNARAINE ISMAY WIFE RAMNARAINE NANDLALL 14-Aug-2001 §2,520
RAMNARAIN PIARI WIFE RAMNARINE 18-Jul-1984 Fo,048
RAMNAUTH LILOWTY WIFE RAMNAUTH SAMUEL DOODNAUTH 4-Sep-1982 52,1306
RAMOTAR JANET GUARDIAN ARCHER NEVILLE A 25-]an-1991 $2,040
RAMOTAR LENA D WIFE RAMOTAR BASIL 23-Nov-1983 $8,232
RAMOUTAR ROHENCE WIFE RAMOUTAR BASIL DONALD 20-Aug-197% $1,008
RAMPERSAUD BHAGWANDAI  WIFE RAMPERSAUD MOTIRAM 8-Jul-2003 £5,940
RAMPERSAUD DEONARINE GUARDIAN PERSAUD POONET 29-May-1999 $4,788
RAMPERSAUD RAJPATTIE WIFE RAMPERSAUD 30.Jul-1987 $5.376
RAMPERSAUD ROHONEE WIFE RAMPERSAUD RAMDAT 20-Sep-2000 $1l,616
RAMPERSAUD STHRA WIFE RAMPERSAUD 5-Dec-1995 $1,932
RAMPERSAUD VELEMENA WIFE RAMPERSAUD 2-Jun-1982 52,652
RAMPHAL B WIFE RAMPHAL J 12-Qct-1972 $468
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L

STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31$t DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

RAMPHAL GRACE A
RAMPHAL SUVIRA
RAMRAJ CAMLIA WATIE
RAMRAYKHA RANDY
RAMROOP BHOUGWATTIE
RAMRUP RAMRAYKHA G
RAMSAMMY VERONICA
RAMSAROOP MAKHANLALL
RAMSAROOP LEILA
RAMSAY AILEEN
RAMSUNDAR NALINI
RAMSUNDAR SANICHAR
RAMSUNDAR TETRI
RAPHAFEL RUTH
RASHEED BIBI SALIMA
RAWANA JOYCE

RAWOF HAY WANTI
RAZAKZ

REDDI ELEASE

REECE AUDREY

REECE PATRICIA

REGO ADA

REGO EVELYN

REIS JEAN

REYNOLDS MARILYN
RICHARDS DESIREE DAVIS
RICHARDS MILDRED EILEEN
RICHARDSON BERYL A
RICHARDSON JOYCE
RICHMOND SANDRA
RICKNAUTH DHANMATIE
RIGBY ENID
RIGBYGODFREY

RITCH ELIZABETH
ROBERTS ALK

ROBERTS DENISE
ROBERTS DOREEN INA
ROBERTS ELIZABETH
ROBERTS EUNICE H
ROBERTS IVY DAISY LILY
ROBERTS IOY

ROBERTS LAM SHARON
ROBERTS LORRENZA
ROBERTS MABLE
ROBERTS MYRTLE
ROBERTSON DORIS A
ROBERTSON ELMA M
ROBERTSON HYACINTHE

Relationship to
Contributer/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
MINOR
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARIIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARINAN
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WITE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

RAMPHAL JAMES ISAAC
RAMPHAL N

RAMRAJ BISRAM
RAMRAYKHA

RAMROOP ROOPSAN
RAMROOP

RAMSAMMY'J C
RAMSAROOP BHANMATTEE
RAMSAROOP ALBERT J
RAMSAY L.O
RAMSUNDAR JAGNARINE
RAMSUNDAR MOTIELALL
RAMSUNDAR SOOKLALL
RAPHAEL JOHN

RASHEED MOHAMED
RAWANA DONALD P
RAWOF ABDOOL

RAZAK ABDOOL

REDDI RENGA

REECE JOSEPH

REECE RICHMOND H
REGO WILLIAM

REGO ROMEQ PAUL A
REIS JOSEPH H

REYNOLDS KENRICK
RICHARDS EUSTACE
RICHARDS EDMUND A
RICHARDSON OVID ARTITUR
RICHARDSON VIVIAN
EARTHA RICHMOND
RICKNAUTH SEENAUTH
RIGBY GODFREY

RIGBY DONETTE

RITCH VINCENT V
ROBERTS W

ROBERTS ROY MORTIMER
ROBERTS RUDOLPH
ROBERTS ROBERT R
ROBERTS VIBERT
ROBERTS CECIL PERCIVAL
ROBERTS COLLIN
ROBERTS RAYON
ROBERTS HERMA
ROBERTS JOSEPH ALEXANDER
ROBERTS CHARLES
ROBERTSON DONALD
ROBERTSON JAMES
ROBERTSON JAMES A
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Effective

Date of Pension

i-Nov-1966
21-May-1993
7-May-1985
2.0ct-1999
22-Nov-1999
6-Jan-1985
11-Aug-1970
8-May-1980
19-Oct-2001
3-Feb-1972
28-Feb-2004
6-Nov-1988
19-Sep-1981
27-May-1986
27-Dec-1994
29-Nov-1979
2-Oct-1987
7-Jan-1999
7-Aug-1986
26-May-1998
16-Jun-1980
25-Sep-1983
20-Jan-1568
18-Nov-1969
1-Jan-1985
24-Tul-1994
14-Dec-1979
17-Mar-1975
20-May-1989
12-May-2000
27-Dee-1993
4-un-1599
18-Mar-2001
1-Jun-1985
3-Jul-1976
19-Apr-1994
2-Nov-1999
16-Jan-1981
24-Aug-1597
21-Sep-1977
2-Nov-1999
2-Jan-2002
8-Dec-1994
19-Apr-1976
12-Nov-1983
26-Jun-1992
7-Jan-1989
1-Fun-1988

Pension
per Annum
$4,656
$£7.560
$7,140
$2,612
$3,948
$852
$5,040
$8,448
$4,745
$3,168
$14,256
$5,424
$1,068
$£3,180
52,376
$468
$7.104
$6,972
$3,528
$4,296
$7,632
$2,652
36,660
$6,192
$7.668
$7.920
$6,672
£3,588
54,272
$22,056
$1.116
$2,724
$21.878
$6.444
$5.952
$11,028
32,412
$12,264
53372
$3.276
$15.948
$20.,504
36,756
$6,396
$6,681
$1.416
816
32,724




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

ROBERTSON NORMA
ROBERTSON WINIFRED
ROBINSON ALVA
ROBINSON BERYL ALBINA
ROBINSONBERYL E
ROBINSON DESIREE
ROBINSONELSIE R
ROBINSON INGRID
RODNEY BERYL
RODNEY FRASER §
RODNEY LYNETTE
RODRIGUES DESMOND
RODRIGUES LYDIA
RODRIGUES THELMA1
ROGERS OLIVEE
ROHEE MARGERY
ROHLEHR BEATRICE
ROHLEHR IRIS E
ROLSTON DOROTHY
ROMANLYNETTE ANN
ROSE ELIZABETH
ROSEPATRICIAME
ROSS AGNES URSULA
ROSS ARTHUR

ROSS AZEMA

ROSS CLARICE

ROSS CLAUDETTE
ROSS EULEEN MARJORIE
ROSS GERALDINE
ROSS MAYLENE

ROSS ZANNY A
ROSSAN SAIRAN
ROWE GRACE
ROWLAND GLORIA
ROZA D

RUDDER DOREEN A
RUPNARAIN DOROTHY P
RUPRAM BHAGMAT
RUTHERFORD CLAUDE
RUTHERFORD LUCILLE
SAFIR SUKHDEL!

SAHAI JEAN
SAHIBDEEN LILIAN |
SAM ELAINE

SAM HILDA

SAM INEZ

SAM MARIA
SAMAROOBIBIZ N

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE ROBERTSON RICKFORD
WIFE ROBERTSON HERM AN
WIFE ROBINSON GEORGE P
WIFE ROBINSON ALBERT CARLTON
WIFE ROBINSON LUDIG A
GUARDIAN ROBINSON DAVID
WIFE ROBINSON VERON HORACE
WIFE ROBINSON DAVID
WIFE RODNEY VISCOME P
WIFE RODNEY WILLIAM HORATIC
WIFE RODNEY VINCENT
HUSBAND RODRIGUES CHERYL A CYRUS
GUARDIAN RODRIGUES JEAN
WIFE RODRIGUES PHILLIP 8
WIFE ROGERS EDWARD OSCAR
WIFE ROHEE LESLIE
WIFE ROHLEHR DANIEL A
WIFE ROHLEHR HENRY
WIFE ROLSTON LAUNCEWORTH
WIFE ROMAN IVAN NOEL
WIFE ROSE VINCENT CASMIR
WIFE ROSEDAVIDI G
WIFE ROSS COLIN
HUSBAND ROSS JOYCELYN A
WIFE ROSS SELWYN
WIFE ROSS W
WIFE ROSS ARCHIBALD SYLVANUS
WIFE ROSS VICTOR WINSTON
WIFE EDWARD-ROSS JOHN F
WIFE ROSS ALBERT
WIFE ROSS HARVEY
WIFE ROSSAN JOHN EDWIN
WIFE ROWE CARL
WIFE ROWLAND V A
WIFE ROZAF
WIFE RUDDER W
WIFE RUPNARAIN JAMES
WIFE ROOPRAM RAMDIAL
HUSBAND DOUGLAS-RUTHERFORD ROXANNE
WIFE RUTHERFORD CLARENCE
WIFE SAFIR MOHAMED
WIFE SAHAJ RAPHAEL
WIFE SAHIBDEEN JOSEPH T
WIFE SAM SIMEON
WIFE SAM CECIL ALEXANDER
WIFE SAM SAMUEL AGUSTUS
WIFE WILSON SYDNEY
WIFE SAMAROQO SUGRIM K
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Effective

Date of Pension

9-May-1998
7-Jan-1999
13-Jul-1993
21-Jan-1967
10-Jul-1969
22-Mar-2000
3-Jan-1983
22-Mar-2000
9-Feb-1993
8-Jul-1969
7-Sep-1996
9-Mar-1990
3-Nov-1984
1-Jun-1978
24.Jan-1990
17-Aug-1976
1-Aug-1967
26-Sep-2001
6-Apr-1975
16-Oct-1989
24-Nov-1968
10-Nov-1969
3-Sep-1981
9-Nov-2002
5-May-1984
15-May-1983
26-Mar-1986
8-Apr-1987
6-Sep-1933
7-Dec-1993
20-Apr-2001
25-Nov-1986
8-Apr-1987
21-Mar-1976
2-Feb-1969
19-Apr-1994
30-Jun-1971
25-Nov-1997
7-Nov-1987
31-Oct-1933
16-Mar-1994
10-Jan-1999
29-.Jan-1989
24-Jun-1999
4-Jul-1584
15-Jun-1985
21-Jul-1991
27 May-1987

Pension
per Annum
$2,004
$19,548
$1,548
$3.720
$6,132
$2,436
$1,620
$4,860
$1,956
$1,164
$5,172
$14,748
$9,900
$8,616
$1,106
$5,028
$744
$4,164
$3,360
$7.464
$1,644
$4,308
$8,124
$4,068
$3,636
$1,728
$4,836
$8.,376
$5,796
$3,528
$16,008
$1,056
$4,592
$5,000
$7,428
$3,636
$5,436
$4,512
12,612
$1,884
$3,660
$3,504
$1,788
$1,248
$1,092
$3,420
$1,980
$6,492




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2045

Name of Pensioner

SAMARQO PHULMATIE
SAMLALL BIBI H
SAMNAUTH PARBATIE
SAMPSON EUGENE S
SAMPSON GLADYS
SAMPSON-JORDAN JOYCELYN
SAMPSON NATHANIEL
SAMPSON OLGA
SAMPSON PAULINE
SAMUELS VIJATLAKSHMI
SANCHARA RAMCOOMARIE
SANDY ENID

SANDY WINSTON
SANICHAR GINEV A
SANICHARRA PUNIAH
SANKAR JAITOON
SANKAR JASMAT
SANKAR PHULMATEE
SANASI STELLA
SARABNTH ETWARIA
SARGEANT PHYLLIS
SARJUDIN IVY M
SAROOPCHAND KETKIE
SATTAUR BIBI NASEERAN
SAUL ELIZABETH
SAVORY ANGUS L
SAVORY M F

SAWH NANWATTIE
SCANTLEBURY ELAINE
SCHWARTZ STACY
SCOTT CLARA PRINCESS
SCOTT DAPHNE E

SCOTT GEM

SCOTT JULIET ANN
SCOTT MILDRED D
SCOTT OLIVED

SCOTT ROSEMARIE
SEALEY ALEXANDRINA
SEALEY SYBIL
SEARSDE

SEARS JULIANA
SEECHARRAN JAITANTRI
SEEPAUL PRAIMDASSIE
SEEPERSAUD JERIAH
SEEPERSAUD SYBIL O
SEERAJPAUL TARAH
SEERATAN NANDRANI
SEERATTAN JOYCE

Relationship te

Name of Centributor

Contributer/Minor
WIFE SAMAROQO JOSEPH K
WIFE SAMLALL RAMNARACE
WIFE SAMNAUTH BHOLA SAWH
WIFE SAMPSON HERMON
WIFE SAMPSON PRINCE J
WIFE SAMPSON KENNETH
HUSBAND SAMPSON MARIAN
WIFE SAMPSON OSWALD
GUARDIAN SAMPSON ONIKA
WIFE SAMUELS WILBERT
WIFE SANCHARA DOODNAUTH
WIFE SANDY ULRIC
GUARDIAN TAPPIN E DAHLIA
WIFE SANICHAR
WIFE SANICHARRA LESLIE
GUARDIAN MAPP KENNETIH
WIFE SANKAR
WIFE SANKAR GOWRIE
WIFE SANSAIPETER V
WIFE SARABHITIH RAMDEQ
WIFE SARGEANT JOSEPH
WIFE SARIUDIN DASDEO
WIFE SARCOPCHAND HARRINARAIN
WIFE SATTAUR KIHEMRAJ
WIFE SAUL JAMES LESLIE
HUSBAND SAVORY MARGARET
WIFE SAVORY JH L
WIFE SAWH GURDAT
WIFE SCANTLERURY ANDREW
GUARDIAN PAUL MARLON
WIFE SCOTT MATTHIAS
WIFE SCOTTW S
GUARDIAN GRAY JOHN
WIFE SCOTT JOHN EUSTACE
WIFE SCOTTPH
WIFE SCOTT BENJAMIN
WIFE SCOTT ABRAIHAM GERALD
WIFE SEALEY JOSEPH
WIFE SEALEY HUBERT HILTON
WIFE SEARS AW
GUARDIAN KEWLEY VICTORINE
WIFE SEECHARRAN CHANDA QOSCAR
WIFE SEEPAUL NANDRAM
WIFE SEEPERSAUD WALTER
WIFE SEEPERSAUD CECIL 8
WIFE SEERAJPAUL. VICTOR
WIFE SEERATANJ O
WIFE SEERATAN STANISLAUS
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Effective

Date of Pension

26-Feb-1983
12-Gct-1996
17-Jun-1987
31-Dec-1996
24-Jun-2000
16-Mar-1989
17-May-1979
21-Apr-1987
21-Aug-2004
14-Sep-2001
12-Jan-1995
7-Jul-1980
20-Feb-1998
5-Jul-1983
25-Dee-1976
25-8ep-1992
28-Mar-1983
21-Mar-1959
1-Mar-2001
28-Aug-1983
30-May-1997
20-May-1996
15-Apr-1986
30-Aug-1988
29-Jan-1975
9-Mar-2001
17-Mar-1955
17-Feb-1999
20-Nov-1998
15-Aug-1999
28-Jan-1968
23-Sep-1975
7-Jan-2004
4-Jan-1984
9-Apr-1981
31-Oct-1992
13-Dec-19%0
30-May-1984
20-0ct-1990
7-Nov-1963
9-Mar-2003
30-May-1994
17-Mar-1990
23-Nov-1989
21-Apr-1989
1-Oct-2003
23-Oct-1989
10-Mar-1987

Pension
per Annum
$3,312
$5,052
$6,060
$12,684
$1,776
$7.788
$1.596
$2,172
£29,760
$12,528
$4,332
$3,936
$12.864
$4,056
$7,764
$787
$1,380
$3,660
$2,592
$1,674
$6,888
$1,224
$2,772
$4,236
$6,072
$4,466
$936
$2,352
$2,892
$16,824
$620
$10,164
$1,068
$£2,100
$2,424
$3,612
$6,156
$2,460
$1,068
$696
$16,260
$3,720
$5,136
$1,416
$660
$5.412
$8.304
$2,796



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 1"1St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

SEETARAM CHANDRADEI
SEMPLE BEATRICE F
SEMPLE INGRID
SEMPLE-ARGYLE ADELINE
SERGEANT PHYLLIS
SEWNARAINE ADA
SEWNAUTH DOREEN
SEWSANKAR BHAGWANDEI
SEYMOUR ELMA

SHANKAR MARY RATWANTI
SHARMA BHAGWANDAIL
SHARM A CHANDRAWAT
SHARMA RAMNARESH
SHARMA SEEMINTRA
SHARM A SHAMKUMARIE
SHARPLES M W

SHEOKUAR AYESHA
SHEPHERD SHEILA E
SHERVINGTON THELMAE V
SHEWRAM ANNETTE
SHIVBARRAN KAMLAWATIE
SHIVMANGAL DEMAWATTI
SHIVRATTAN NOGDI
SHORTT DEBORAH
SHUFFLER KATHLEEN

SHY AMSOONDAR SINGH SITA
SIMON EUNICE D

SIMON JANE

SIMON JOHANNA F

SIMON SHIRLEY

SIMON VERA

SIMON VERONICA

SIMON YVONNE P

SIMPSON BARBARA
SIMPSON DOROTHY O
SIMPSON HUBERT

SIMPSON VONA BERNADETTE
SINGH AILEEN

SINGH AILEEN

SINGH BIBI ZAMEELA
SINGH CARMEN

SINGH CHANDRAWALIE
SINGH CHANDRAWATTIE
SINGH DEORANIE

SINGH DEORATTIE

SINGH DHANWATTIE
SINGH DROPATTIE

SINGH EDNA

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Contributor

SEETARAM CHEDAREE
SEMPLE WINSTON McLENNON
SEMPLE OSWALD

ARGYLE WINSTON A
SERGEANT JOSEPH
SEWNARAINE CHRISTENDAT
SEWNAUTH BOODNARINE
SEWSANKAR JUBRAJ
SEYMOUR ARTHUR JAMES
SHANKAR HARILALL
SHARMA KHEMRAJ

SHARMA SASEN

SHARMA BALBAHADUR PARVATY
SHARMA MAHENDRANAUTH
SHARMA LAICHEE P
SHARPLESRG

SEEKWARR

SHEPHERD DAVID E
SHERVINGTON W B
SHEWRAM MAURICE
SHIVBARRANH

SINGH GANESH
SHIVRATTAN MILTON
FORDE QUINTON JOHN
SHUFFLER A

SHY AMSOONDAR PREMCHAND
SIMON WINSTON A

SIMON EARDLEY

SIMONCR

SIMON EDWIN

SIMONCP

SIMON EVAN CHRISTOPHER
SIMON BERTRAM H
SIMPSONKEITH

SIMPSON DAVID A

SIMPSON MAUREEN
SIMPSON NORVILLE

SINGH SURUIMAL

HOLDER CHB

SENGH ROOPAN

SINGH SIMEON

SINGH BHAIRO

SINGH SUGRIM

SINGH SAMSQOONDAR
PANDAY ON

SINGH JAIPAUL

SINGH VIBERT C

SINGH IGNATIUS
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Effective

Date of Pension

12-Aug-1992
17-Mar-1991
25-Nov-1999
7-Apr-1993
30-May-1997
2-Sep-2001
14-Sep-2002
16-Oct-1989
25-Dec-1989
6-Jun-1993
3-Sep-1988
24-Feb-1974
19-Dec-1980
6-Sep-1989
22-Jui-1586
27-Aug-1956
25-Iul-1996
19-Sep-1984
13-0ct-1960
14-Nov-1979
17-May-1995
6-Aug-1992
29-Dec-1986
27-Apr-1994
3-Feb-1982
3-Nov-2002
21-Sep-1989
13-Nov-1992
16-May-1962
18-Jul-1984
6-Feb-1978
28-Apr-1986
12-Nov-1991
31-Jan-1981
13-Aug-1976
28-Jul-2003
13-Nov-1988
4-Jun-2000
4-Jul-1971
19-Jun-1986
8-Nov-1980
19-Feb-2000
14-Jan-1984
18-Feb-1591
16-Jul-1985
4-Dec-1987
7-Dec-1982
13-Nov-1968

Pension
per Annum
$6,336
$1,668
$6,960
$2,640
36,836
$9,276
$8,616
$6,540
$5,352
852
$864
$7.890
$10,620
$2,316
$1,620
34,140
$672
$4372
$3,036
$4,080
$4,188
$5,388
$828
$11,160
32,196
38,256
33,456
$6,684
$3,000
32,424
31,560
$8,556
$2,616
$7,452
$3,072
$£5,100
$3,292
38,040
32,088
36,504
$3,500
£13,920
34,272
$3,084
$916
35,688
$9,360
34,302




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 3:1St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

SINGHE G

SINGH GWENDOLINE
SINGH HAIMWANTIE
SINGH INDRANIE
SINGH ISHWARDAI
SINGH JACQUELYN
SINGH JASMATTIE
SINGH JAYWANTI P
SINGH JOAN JULIANA

SINGH-GHEERAWO JUDITH

SINGH KATIE

SINGH RAMCOCMARIE
SINGH LATCHMINYAH

SINGH LILOWTIE

SINGH LOUISE BEATRICE

SINGH LUCILLE
SINGH MAHARANL
SINGH PRAMPATTIE
SINGH RAIKUMARIE
SINGH ROSALINE
SINGH SARJUDAI
SINGH SHAMOON
SINGH SHRIMATTIE
SINGH SCAMWATTIE
SINGH SOMINTRA
SINGH SCMWATTIE
SINGH SONAWATTIE
SINGH SONIYA
SINGH TARAMATIE
SINGH THELMA P
SINGH VERONICA
SINGH ZAREENN
SINGH-PARSON INA
SIVANAND PAMELA
SIVNARAINE LEELA
SKEETE NELLIE

SLINGARD MARCELLE

SLINGERV A
SMALL CARMEN
SMALL DOREEN
SMALL EEMAF
SMALL LATOYA
SMARTT DOROTHY
SMITH BERINADINE
SMITH CYNTHIA E
SMITH DOROTHY
SMITHIE

SMITH JUDITH

Relationship to
Contributer/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

WIFE
WIFE

GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

MINOR
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

GUARIDIAN

Name of Contributor

SINGH R

SINGH BISSOON DEONARAINE
SINGH BAL RAMESH
SINGH L

SINGH MAHADEO
SINGHEO

SINGH RAMSARRAN
SINGH HARIPERSAUD
SINGH RAMLOCHAN
SINGH JAGDEO

SINGH AKBAR

SINGH KOOAR

SINGH MATHURA

SINGH RAM

SINGH EDWARD ALLAN P
SINGH LEONARD 5

SINGH MOHAN RAI
SINGH GHANSHAM SUNDAR
BARKER MEREDITH
SINGHGMK

SINGH NOWKARRAN
SINGH NEERANJIAN
SINGH RAMROOP

SINGH NIRANJAN

SINGH WALTER C

SINGH BEHKAM

SINGH DECROOP

SUGRIM ROSANNA
SINGH TAGEPAUL
SINGHD A

SINGHR

SINGH PERSOTUM

SINGH A

SIVANAND RABINDRANAUTH
SIVNARAINE RAMCHAND
SKEETEISAAC

CAESAR GODFREY
SLINGERL AP

SMALL DOUGLAS &
SMALL PHILLIP C

SMALL FRANIC H

SMALL LAVERN

SMARTT LORIS

SMITH FELIX E

SMITH KENNETH OSWALD
SMITH CECIL EUSTACE
SMITHA W H

STEWART RAWLE
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Effective

Date of Pension

14-May-1972
12-Feb-1984
15-Mar-1996
29-Aug-1996
3-Dec-2000
17-Feb-1987
23-8ep-1995
24-Sep-1989
5-Oct-1986
13-Feb-1989%
24-Nov-1967
22-Jul-2002
25-Apr-1988
15-May-1989
25-May-1983
2-Mar-1984
12-Feb-1979
2-Feb-2002
1-Jan-2001
20-Sep-1976
21-May-1995
4-Aug-1979
11-Jul-1994
1-Aug-1987
27-Dec-1976
2-May-1992
3-Feb-1997
1-Feb-1995
26-Mar-1990
22-Mar-1978
8-Mar-1999
4-Nov-1959
14-Jul-1967
9-Aug-2000
30-Jun-2002
7-Nov-19%1
30-Jul-1997
24-Jun-1569
5-Apr-1977
12-Aug-1957
O-May-1980
14-Dec-2004
21-Feb-19G6
6-Aug-1982
29-Mar-1593
15-Dec-1983
23-Dec-1953
3-8ep-1995

Pension
per Annum
$5,364
$6,516
$3,732
$5,460
$2,412
$5,256
54,620
$6,588
$7,272
$1,224
§672
$8,352
$446
$7,728
$3,576
$1,716
£3,996
$2,964
$6,672
$2,880
$4,176
$3,120
$4,008
$1,848
$1,908
£6,540
$12,816
£14,148
£6,696
$3,180
£4,956
£4,908
$5,820
$7,080
$3,564
$1.680
$11.184
$2,230
$4,008
F3.228
3,516
$13,656
$5,172
$1.824
£1,008
34,140
$2.916
$6,228




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

SMITH-JACK HYACINTH E
SMITH-JACOBS M E
SMITH MURIEL

SMITH MYRTLE

SMITH NICOLA

SOBERS MAISIE E
SOBERS PAMELA
SOFTLEIGH DESRYN E
SOLOMON MATILDA
SOMAN EDWARD E ]
SOMAR BEE BEE AMINA
SOMRAH ARAWTTIE
SOMWARU SURUJDEI
SOOKRAJ GOWTAMME
SOOKRAM NEVERENE
SOOKUL KAMLAWATTIE
SPRINGER DESIREL
SPRINGER MARJORIE
SQUIRES GLENIS
ST.HILL PATRICIA
ST.HILL R N

ST. KITTS LYDIA
STANFORD CLARISSA
STANLEY JASORATTEE
STLEPHENS AGATHA
STEPHENS DORIS
STEPHENS JEAN [
STEPHENS JOAN
STEPHENSON YVONNE V
STEVENSON MABI:L
STEWART BARBARA
STOIL JULIET MARJORIE
STUART GWENDOLINE
STUARTLUCY I}
STUART PHILLIP

$TULL MURIEL

STULL YVONNE
SUBIIAN JERINA

SUBRY AN AVERIE
SUE-A-QUAN E

SUGRIM LINDA

SUGRIM SUBHAGIA
SUKHDED SEETIA
SUKHNANDAN MARY

SUKITNANDAN PRESCILLA YV

SUKHRATRUBY
SUKHRAJ VIDY AWATIE
SUKHRAM MOHANI.ALL

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
MINOR
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WITE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WiFE
HUSBAND

Name of Centributor

JACK REYNOLD
JACOBS R

SMITH HAROLD
SMITH CARLTON
HOPKINSON JOYCE
SOBERSFITZ G
SOBERS CEDRIC
SOFTLEIGH COLIN
SOLOMON W E
SOMAN ESMATTY
SOMAR RAYMOND M
SOMRAH RAMDHAN
SOMWAROO INDARJEET
SOOKRAJSP
SOOKRAM CECIL
SOOKUL BODENARINE
SPRINGER DENNIS O
SPRINGER GEORGLE W
SQUIRES EARL
ST.HILL SYDNEY OSCAR
ST.HILL ULRIC VIBERT
ST. KITTS GORDON
STANFORD CLEMENT
STANLEY LLOYD
STEPHENS C E
STEFHENS O
STEPHENS RUDYARD
STEPHENS ERROL
STEPHENSON ROBERT B
STEPHENSONF I
STEWART JERRY McLEAN
STOLL WILFRED G
STUART CARL
STUART THOMAS H
STUART DOROTHY
STULLGAR

STULL GEORGE
SUBHANTA

SUBRY AN CECIL
FRYER G

SUGRIM IVY

PERSAUD S

SAMAROO L

RAMDHANIE YOBIANASWA

SUKHNANDAN
SUKHRAJM P

SUKIIRAJ BHIM
SUKHRAM DHANMATTIE
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Effective

Date of Pension

25-Aug-1996
20-Nov-1968
15-Dec-1982
5-Apr-2001
30-Jan-1988
25-May-1973
10-Jan-1999
11-Feb-1995
8-Jan-1970
2-Sep-1982
20-Aug-1989
29-Dec-1985
9-Sep-1997
6-Apr-1986
22-Apr-1995
27-Nov-2003
17-Nov-1995
24-0ct-1979
16-Apr-1999
23-Apr-1975
25-0ct-1969
27-Aug-2003
4-Nov-1987
9-Nov-1993
1-Sep-1952
24-Feb-1976
22-Dec-2000
13-Npv-2001
29-Oct-1974
6-Jun-1964
23-Sep-1974
21-Feb-1989
30-Apr-1990
19-Feb-1987
22-Dec-1998
11-Mar-1973
30-Jul-1977
2-Apr-1997
22-Nov-1983
15-Mar-1978
29-Jul-2001
5-Mar-1983
9-Aug-1984
23-Tun-1987
27-3ep-1966
12-Oct-1978
3-Feb-1997
18-Oct-2000

Pension
per Annum
$600
$732
$1,308
$6,951
$9,912
$3,048
$2,004
$11,088
$768
$13.836
$6,316
$3,372
$11,256
$5,508
$912
52,256
$11,952
$732
$3,564
$600
$1,656
39,252
$2,040
$9,408
$2,412
$1,080
£10,102
$1,488
$9,036
$3,456
38,280
$5,808
$4,392
$2.,426
$4.116
$4,644
$5,688
$2,364
$6,540
$7,728
$15,912
$4,500
$3,696
$7,048
$1,908
$8,700
$9,984
$6,696



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31™ DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

MORGAN RENA AL BERTHA
MGORGAN SHEILA
MORIAH BIBI
MORIAHJANE E

MORIAH VANESSA B
MORRIS ANGELA

MORRIS CLAUDINE A
MORRIS ERIC L

MORRIS PHILAMOND ELEANOR
MORRISON HOWARD
MORRISON JOYCE
MORRISON JOYCE AVERIL
MORRISON STELLA
MORRISCN THELMA
MOSELEY URSULA
MOSES AVRIL

MOSES EDWINB

MOSES Y MARGOT

MGOSS JUNE

MOTILALL MAHADEI
MOTILALL NALINI
MUKUN LALL RANDOLPH
MULLER CLAUDE G
MULLIN MARGARET
MURDOCK JESSIE
MUNROE LY NDA
MUNROE RUBY

MURRAY CAMILLE YLMA
MURRAY JGYCE
MURRAY PEARLEF
MURRAY VERNA
MURRAY WINIFRED C
MUSABHUESHWAREE DEV!
NAIPATT SABEETRY
NANIKHAN BERNICE
NARAIN ANJANIE
NARAIN DERCMANIE
NARAIN JANET
NARAINDAI a/k SAMAROO
NARAINE HEMAWATIE
NARAINE MAHWATTIE
NARAINE VIDY AWATI
SINGH SARASWATTIE
NARAY AN RAYWATTEE
NARINE BEBE SHAICLA
NARINE DHANRAJIE
NARINE ELISE AMELIA
NARPATTI BHAGPATTI

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
HUSBAND
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN

Name of Contributor

MORGAN RANDOLPH LILAND
MORGAN JOSLEPH

MORIAN JOHN GARFIELD
MORIAH MARTIN
MORIAHNHB

MORRIS H HUGH

MORRIS HECTOR CARLTON
STEPHEN OLGA

MORRIS RALPHM
MORRISONMYRTLE
MORRISON CECIL T
MORRISON HAROLD L
MORRISON GEORGE A
MORRISON HENRY 1
MOSELEY JOHN ALEXANDER
MOSES DORMAN

MOSES VICTORINE

MOSES DANIEL O S

MOSS ERNEST

DROOM PARMANAND MOTILALL
LALBACHAN VIVAKK ANAN
RAZACK LAZINA

MULLER QRMIA

MULLIN ANDREW

MURDCCK SYDNEY
MUNRCE HILTON

MUNRCE MARCUS WINSTON
MURRAY WILLIAM CAWAS G
MURRAY WINSTON EDGAR
MURRAY EDGAR RANDOLPH
MURRAY CLARENCE LIVINGSTONE
MURRAY GLADSTONE
MUSARHAJPAL

NAIPATT DEOLALL
NANIKHAN TYRCNE

NARATIN THOMAS LIONEL
NARIN LUCKIE

NARAIN DEC

MANGRA

NARAINE LATCHME ISAAC
NARAINE DEONWATTIE
NARAINE KENNETH BHAU
SINGHD

NARAY AN TRIBHOW AN
DYAL DABY

NARINE PURAN

NARAINE HENRY

SINGH MECKNA
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Effective

Date of Pension

17-Jan-1571
14-Nov-1999
6-May-1982
31-Dec-2002
24-May-1998
18-5ep-1996
4-Jan-1989
22-Feb-1981
15-Feb-1979
2-Aug-1979
14-Feb-1983
2-Feb-1986
18-Mar-1969
27-Nov-1993
10-De¢-1971
13-May-1995
29-Dec-1989
16-Apr-1996
6-Feb-1962
28-Nov-1987
17-Sep-1994
10-Jun-200
21-Jul-1979
25-Nov-1989
26-Mar-2004
2-Jul-1996
7-Mar-1993
3-Aug-1980
16-Oct-1998
23-Aug-1939
7-Sep-1964
26-Jun-1972
25-Cet-1980
6-Jun-1990
24-Jul-1977
21-Jan-1987
13-8ep-1985
7-Jan-1979
8-Feb-1983
17-Oct-1983
24-Mar-1992
24-Feb-1997
1-Sep-1999
9-Oct-1988
2-Dec-1998
4-Qct-1981
30-May-1992
22-Mar-1998

Pension
per Annum
56,420
36,816
$10,548
$360
$8.040
$4,548
$2.,236
313,896
$3.984
$7.668
$3,588
£5.844
$3,048
£2.004
$1,440
36,648
1,800
87,920
£5,268
$1.140
$8.268
515,576
$1,680
$13,032
$12,768
$2,724
$3,972
$3,936
$2.052
$2,460
$5,904
33,024
33,072
31,512
$7,668
$528
$9,072
$8,527
$1,602
$3,144
£3,096
$6,876
$6,384
$7,764
$5.892
$£7,968
$1,164
$6.243



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

NAUTH RAJDAI

NAZIM NASSIMAH
NEBLETT JERMAINE
NEBLEIT KETTLE

NEDD ARABELLA
NEEMSARRAN RAJCOOMARIE
NELSON ETHEL J
NELSON HERMINA
NELSON KATHLEEN
NELSON MARVA
NELSON NORIE

NELSON SELINA
NEPTUNE MARION G
NESTOR ROSAMIUND
NEUENKIRK GLORIA
NEWARK DOROTHY
NEWTON YONNETTE
NICHOLS MAUREEN A
NILES CAROLINE ELIZABETH
NILES KATHLEEN

NILES MABEL

NIMRAJ PRAMDAL
NIPIKRA LILAWATIE
NOBREGA CECILE
NOBREGA ROSAMOND
NOBBSEK

NOEL EDITH

NORTON DOROTITY
NORTHE OLGA VIOLA
NORVILLE MONICA
NUNES TUCKER BARBARA
NURSE JANETTE

NURSE JENNIFER
NURSE LINETTE
OCTOBER DESIREE
OGLE CLARISSE

OGLE EILEEN A

OGLE 5YDNLY

OGLE YEARWOOD EFFIE
ORRETT J A M

OSBORNE ELAINE JOYCE
OSBORNE ETHEL
OSBORNE EVA MAY

0" SELAMO CARMEN
OUDKERK MURIEL
OUTAR HOOMWATTI
OUTAR KALOUTHE
OUTAR KHATEKIE

Relationship to

Contributor/Miner
WIFE NAUTH YOGESHW AR

WIFE NIZAM MOHAMED
GUARDIAN BUTTS CLAUDETTE

WIFE NEBLETT ARTHUR

WIFE NEDD SCOTLAND

WIFE NEEMSARRAN

WIFE NELSONHA

WIFE NELSON SAMUEL P

WIFE NELSON CLAUIDE HEBERT P
GUARDIAN ALKINS ROYSTONF

WIFE NELSON BERTIE

WIFE NELSON W A

WIFE NEPTUNE HUBERT ALEXANDER

WIFE NESTOR WINSTON
GUARDIAN FRASER CLARANCE

WIFE NEWARK BENJAMIN D

WIFE NEWTON YAW ERROL

WIFE NICHOLS ROBERT A

WIFE NILES THOMAS R

WIFE NILES JOSEPH

WIFE ~NILES GEORGE

WIFE NINMRAJHARRY

WIFE NIPIKRA KOSIAL

WIFE NOBREGA ROMEQO

WIFE NOBREGA VALENTINE
WIFE NOBBS I

WIFE NOEL WILFRED A
WIFE NORTON [TAROLD

WIIFE NORTIIE LANCELOT CONRAD

WIFE CUNMINGS SERTRAM

WIFE NUNES EDWARD IGNATIUS

WIFE NURSE MAURICLE
HUSBAND NURSE WALBERT
HUSBAND NLURSEC JULIAN
WIFE OCTOBER LEYLAND

WIFE OGLE DONALD GORDON

WIFE OGLE LESLIE WAILLACE

WIFE OGILE FRANK

WIFE OGLE ALBERT A

WIFE ORRETTW A

WIFE OSBORNE GALLIEZ LEON

WIFE OSBORNE GEORGH:

WIFE OSBORNLE FRANK LEONARD
WIFE O SELMO BERNARID

WIFE OUDKERIK JOIIN ROsS

WIFE OUTAR ARNOLD

WIFE OUTAR

WIFE OUTAR

Name of Contributor
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Effective

Date of Pension

12-Jan-1987
29-May-1985
11-Sep-1997
15-May-1974
8-Sep-1975
15-5ep-1996
24-Dec-1970
3-Aug-1988
7-Jan-1973
4-Feb-1994
24-Nov-1979
25-Sep-1953
26-Sep-1969
21-0¢t-1986
21-Apr-2001
27-Mar-198%
13-Jan-1990
21-Feb-1985
20-Mar-1974
23-May-1983
9-Nov-1987
24-Jun-1986
10-Oct-1988
28-Jul-1994
5-Feb-1979
23-Mar-1964
23-Nov-1987
23-Sep-2002
27-Feb-1983
4-Dec-1996
13-Jun-1972
15-Apr-1999
6-Jan-1999
24-Jan-1994
6-Sep-2002
20-Apr-1986
11-Oct-1986
9-Apr-1970
29-Jun-1970
[9-Aug-1954
S-5ep-1930)
9-Oct-1981
6-Apr-1964
7-Jan-1996
7-Jul-1995
21-Mar-1976
22-Aug-1994
8-Mar-1979

Pension
per Annum
$1,918
$5,508
$9,768
$2,332
$1,980
$6,684
£948
$3,384
$1,476
$11,388
$2,364
696
$936
$1,788
$3,348
$2,124
$10,584
£2,304
$£2,376
£4,356
$2,700
$3,936
$5,424
$£2,376
$1.188
$72
$£2,640
$3.340
S$1,512
$3,000
1,272
£8,736
$£2,760
54,1352
S$11,436
$8,796
$3,744
$1,668
$1,896
$2.652
§2,532
$4.212
$5,502
$1.812
52,544
$4,036
$3.336
5468




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31 it DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

OUTRIDGE RONA

OWEN MINERVA P
OWEN PAMELA
PADMORE FRANCINA
PADMORE SHERLOCK
PADMORE VIVIANC
PALMER LUCILLE
PANCHAM JOYCE
PANDAY CHANDROWTIE
PARADAT TAKAMARIE
PARK CLAUDETTE

PARI JILLTAN

PARK PEARL

PARK ZON

PARKINSON SHEIA
PARRISIVY L

PARRIS PAULINE
PARRIS PRINCESS 1
PARRIS-FIGUEIRA § A
PARSAN HEERAWATTI
PARSLEY HA RITA
PASRAMEN RAMAL
PATRICK CLAUDETTE
PATTERSON JEAN
PATTERSON KATHLEEN
PATTERSON LUCIHLLE
PAUL CORONET

PAUL EFFIE

PAUL PUNIALE
PAYNEIDALETTE B
PEARCE PRISCILLA
PELLEW SAMIUEL
PERKINS MARIJORIE
PERREIRA ERMELINDA
PERRY BERYL AV
PERSAUD ACHAMA
PERSALD AILEEN JOYCE
PERSAUD BHAGWANDAI
PERSAUD BHAGWANDAI
PERSAUD BIBE ASSIA
PERSAUD BIBI NISHA
PERSAUDCHANDROUTIE
PERSALUD CHITROWTY
PERSAUD DAULALIA SHEILA
PERSAUD DAVITRIE
PERSAUD DEVE SAROJINI
PERSAUD DOREEN 11
PERSAUD GOMATEL D

Relationship to Narme of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE OUTRIDGE ERIC
WIFE OWEN ARTITUR M
WIFE OWEN WILLIAM
WIFE PADMORE ERIC
MINOR PADMORE ERIC
WIFE PADMORE CECIL F
WIFE PALMER CLAUDE
WIFE PANCHAM CLAUDE L
WIFE BREEDY BRUSCHE COMPTON
WIFE PARADAT RAMPHAL
WIFE PARIK LESLIE
WIFE PARK ROYLAND O
GUJARDIAN PARK YVETTE
GUARIIAN PARK VERONE
GUARDIAN GREEN-JOMINSON EON
WIFE PARRIS REGINALD EDGAR
WIFE PARRIS HAYDOCK
WIFE PARRIS MONTAGUE F
WIFE PARRISJ A
WIFE PASRAM PUNIRAM
WIFE PARSLEY CLIFFORD HUGH
WIFE PASRAMEN HILBERT
WIFE PATRICK HAVLOCK
WIFE PATTERSON RANDOLPH
WIFE PATTERSON HECTOR
GUARDIAN BENJAMIN PHILBERT
WIFE PAUL HUBERT
WIFE PAUL CLIFTON OSCAR A
WIFE PAUL DHAN
WIFL PAYNE STANLEY E.
WIFE PEARCE CLARENCE
GUARDIAN BENN-PRICE DORRIE E
WIFE PERKINS WILLEAM THOMAS P
WIFE PERREIRA ROLAND
WIFE PERRY JOSEPH WYCLIFFE
WIFE PERSAUD MOTILALL
WIFE PERSAUD RANDOLPHL S
WIFE PERSAUD PETER
WIFE PERSAUD KEDAR
WIFE PERSALD AMARNALUTH
WIFE PERSAUD DURJODHAN
GUARDIAN SOOKRA POORAN
WIFE PLERSAUD KAMPTA
WIFL PERSAUD [IARRY
WITE PERSAUD LLUUTCHMAN
WIFE PERSAUD DEODAT
WIFE PERSATD TIAKUR

GUARDIAN

MANIRAM JEINTBAHAN

PENSIONS Page 29

Effective

Date of Pension

6-Jun-1997
24-Sep-1993
5-Aug-19%6
31-May-1990
31-May-1990
30-Dec-1987
16-Jun-1999
4-5Sep-1982
25-Dee-1997
22-Jul-2002
26-Jun-1999
17-Jul-1985
25-Mar-1982
21-Mar-1996
16-Mar-1991
3-Jan-1980
28-Jul-1990
7-Dec-1981
13-Jun-1963
22-Mar-1982
20-Jan-1973
31-May-1987
3-Jan-2000
14-Apr-2004
10-Mar-1973
2-Feb-1994
26-Aug-1998
7-Nov-1985
23-Jun-1978
22-Jul-1992
25-Feb-1964
29-Nov-1986
4-Nov-1968
29-May-1981
3-Jul-1950
21-0et1-2001
2-Jun-1991
16-Mar-1997
6-Jutk-2000
24-Jan-1980
25-Aug-1989
23-Feh-1980
21-Nov-1982
13-Dec-1972
T-Jan-1985
24-Dec- 1990
10-Apr-1998
15-Jal-1991

Pension

per Annum
$5.952
$4,992
$6.960
$11,352
$1.890
$5.556
$5.340
$3.672
F10.296
$8,400
$2,988
$£11,340
$14.064
$9.000
$4.164
$1,872
$6,432
$2,724
3480
$4.524
$2,940
$9.612
$11.664
$828
51,164
51,476
55,988
$4.800
$2,436
$2.004
$1.308
33,216
$4,080
F1.236
52,028
£7.115
$4.632
$3.108
$1.236
$9.384
$4.812
$3.864
$3.643
$4.392
$2.784
$6.900
S660
55,568



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

PERSALD GOOMATTIE
PERSAUD HAZARA
PERSAUD HILDA J
PERSAUD HIRAMAN
PERSAUD [SHWANTIE
PERSAUD JERRY ANDREW
PERSAUD KAMAL DEVI
PERSAUD KEWATTIE
PERSAUD KHILWATTEDALY
PERSAUD LEILA
PERSAUD LILAQTI
PERSAUD MEENA D
PERSAUD MYRNA
FERSAUD PADMQUTIE
PERSAUD PATTIE
PERSAUD PAWANKUMARIE
PERSAUD RAIMANIE
PERSAUD RAMDAI
PERSAUD REGINA
PERSAUD SAVITRI
PERSAUD SEETA
PERSAUD SEWRATIE
PERSAUD SUKHDAT
PERSAUD SUKHRI
PERSAUD SUMAWATTI
PLERSAUD TILINDA
PERSAUD URANIE
PERSAUD-MENORAM JASMATIE
PERSAUD TOEMATTIE
PERSAUDE MARIE
PESTANO CLAUDETTE
PESTANO STEPHANIE
PETERKIN HELEN

PETERS BERYI.

PETERS DOROTHY R
PETERS FREDERICK
PETERS JOAN

PLETERS LYDIA ADRIANA
PETERS LYNETTE
PETERS-JONES SHIRLETTLE
PHANG AGNES

PHANG AVRIL THELMA
PHILL LOUSIE

PHILLIPS CARMEN
PHILLIPS DEOJAN D
PIHILLIPS GWENDOLINE A
PHULESAR SANCHARIE
PICKETT CHRISTINE

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Ceontributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WITFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFLE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFL
WIFE
WIiFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIIE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIlFE
GUARDIAN
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

PERSAUD HARRI

PERSAUD TALBOT
PERSAUD JOSEPH IVAN
PERSAUD TULSIDE}! H
PRASHAD-PERSAUD MOHARIR
PERSAUD REENOUTI
PERSAUD MAYWA
PERSAUD NEIL

PERSAUD SOOMNAUTH
PERSAUD EDWARD O
PERSAUD SHIVBALAK
PERSAUD RONALD
PERSAUD HAY WANT
PERSAUD RAMNARINE
PERSAUD PARSRAM
PERSAUD GAJENDRA RAMIIT
PERSAUD GOBERDHAN
PERSAUD BOYSIE
PERSAUD ALFRED
PERSAUD DALINCHAND
PERSAUD BHAGWAT
PERSAUD LAKHRAM BHOW AN
PERSAUD DEO NARAIN
PERSAUD BRIJIMOHAN
PERSAUD HEERAMAN
PERSAUD DWARIKA
PERSAUD BHOLA
PERSAUD NARINE
PERSAUD DENANAUTH
PERSAUDE WOMASHC
PESTANO WILFRED C
PESTANO GERALD C.
PETERKIN FREDERICK
JONES COLIN

PETERS FRANKLIN L
ABRAMS-PETERS PAULETTE
PETERS ALBERT

PETERS JAMES CORNELIUS
PETERS CARLTON

JONES GEORGE

PHANG GEORGE
PHANGCLAUDE K

PHILL K A
CUPIDOBEVERLY
PHILLIPS GORDON
PHILLIPSC C

PIHULESAR

PICKETT HERBIRT J
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Effective

Date of Pension

27-May-1980
5-Jul-1994
24-Mar-1971
12-Aug-1984
13-Aug-1997
30-May-1987
8-Apr-1989
19-Mar-1997
31-Aug-1966
3-Jan-1982
29-Jan-2000
14-Apr-1981
15-ful-1983
13-Dec-1987
7-Jul-1986
18-Nov-1980
28-May-1589
7-Mar-i989
12-Apr-1980
5-Nov-1986
7-jan-1996
1-Jan-1976
20-Jan-1966
18-Jan-2004
8-Feb-1997
6-Jul-1979
31-0ct-1997
9-Nov-1990)
21-Nov-1991
6-Apr-2002
21-Nov-1991
28-Jan-1992
14-Oct-1984
27-Jan-2000
26-Feb-1993
6-Sep-1980
9-Jan-1999
22-Sep-1986
14-Jun-1981]
%-Aug-1996
7-Jan-2005
25-Feb-1986
1-Mar-1970
17-May-1983
12-Oct-1992
22-Oct-1956
3-Mar-1979
24-jul-1979

Pension
per Annum
$7,800
$1,968
$1,860
$12,684
$336
$2,424
$1,896
$5,700
$5.892
$3,480
$3,048
$4.824
$2,688
$4,080
$9,348
$10,344
$8,184
$2,880
$8,172
£3,216
$624
$6,048
$3,i08
$1,248
$6,888
$8,556
$7,080
$11,748
$5,280
$4,776
$2,460
$1.860
$3,948
$11,220
$5,520
$7.164
£2,364
$4,632
$6,720
$1,476
£R28
$2,820
$631
$12,7%0
£9,168
$2,628
$5.808
$1,044



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

PIERRE DAVID
PIETERS CLAUDIA
PILE GLADYS
PILGRIM DEBORAH
PILLAY SYBIL
PLUMMER LUCILLE
POLLARD ESTELLE MAUD
POLLARD DONNA
POLLARD PEARL E
POLLARD RHODA B
PONEN INDRAMATTIE
PONTON EVELYN
POONAL SAVITRI
POORAN DORIS
PORTER NORMA
PORTOR NORMA
POTTER MARIAN K
PRASHAD JASMAT
PRASHAD KAUSILYA
PRASHAD RADIIA
PRASHAD SAVITREE
PRASHAD SURSATI
PRATT CORDELIA
PRIMO MIRIAM J
PREMO NORMA
PRINCE SAMUIEL
PROFITT AMANDA ELLEN
PROFITT MARVA
PROFITT VERNETTA
PRYCL GLLORIA
PUNWASEE LOLITA
PURAN PUSITPAWATIE
PURAN RAJDAI
PURAN RAJKUMAR
BYDANA MILTON
QUALANDER SAVITRI
QUALLIS NORMA
QUINTYN GERDINE
QUINTYN LORAINE
RAGHUBIR DERAJI
RAGIUNANDAN RATMATIL
RAGITUNANDAN ROSE
RAGNAUTH PADMAW ATE
RAGOBLEER PAULETTE
RAMNAMAN EMILY G
RAHAMAN MARINA B
RALIAMANF SHEHLA
RAHIM T BH3t

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
HUSBAND PIERRE PAMEILA
WIFE PETERS VICTOR V BASIL
WIFE PILE HERMAN RANDOLPH
WIFE PILGRIM LLOYD>
WIFE PILLAY JOSEPH
WIFE PLUMMER CYRIL
WIFE POLLARD DAVID O
WIFE ARCHIBALD PRINCE
WIFE POLLARD CECIL GEORGE
WIFE POLLARD FRANCISCR
WIFLE PONEN RALPH SUBRY AN
WIFLE PONTONEVAN
WIFE POONAI PREMSUKH
WIFE BUDHRAM KARRAN
WIFLE PORTER EPHRAIM C
GUARDIAN BOBB JAMES EMSTON
WIFE POTTERRC G
WIFE PRASHAD M
WIFE PRASHAD HARICHAND
WIFE PRASHAD DURGA
WIFL PRASHAD RABINDRA
WIFE PRASHAD VISHNU
WIFE PRATTEV
WIFE PRIMO KEITH
GUARDIAN PRIMOCORIETTA
GUARDIAN THOMAS NEVILLE
WIFE PROFITT GEORGE CYRIL
WIFE PROFITT EDMOND
WIFE PROFITT C
WIFLE PRYCE WILBLRT
WIFE PUNWASEE NANDAN
GUARDIAN FRASER NEVILLE
WIFE PURAN
GUARDIAN GREENE RICITARD
HUSBAND PYDANNA AUDREY
WIFLE QUALANDER MOHAMED
WIFE QUALLIS DESMOND
WIFE QUINTYN SAMUEL NATHANIEL
GUARDIAN DAVID CLAYMOND
WIFE SAM CECIL ALEXANDER
WIFE RAGHUNANDAN DINANAUTH
WIFE RAGHUNANDAN DOODNAUTH
WIFE RAGNAUTHP H O
WIFE RAGOBEER SASEDAT
WIFE RAHAMAN KHALEELUL
WIFE RAHAMAN MOHAMED S
WIFE RAHAMAN MOHAMED [CHALEEL
WIFE RAHIM ABDUL SALEEM
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Effective

Date of Pension

10-Oct-2001
21-Aug-1986
28-Jan-1979
30-Oct-1978
16-Oct-1992
31-Aung-1973
27-Jun-1988
1-Jun-1989
23-Apr-1973
7-Apr-1977
24-Sep-1981
17-Apr-1984
26-Mar-1995
27-Oct-1985
16-Dec-1984
29-Jan-1996
18-May-1981
24-Apr-1993
22-Jan-1970
27-Feb-1982
25-Jun-1999
1-Sep-1962
21-May-1996
1-Mar-19%0
15-Apr-2002
29-Apr-1983
9-hun-1691
2-Aug-2004
3-Jul-1993
15-Feb-1982
11-Mar-2000
11-May-2002
4-Mar-1984
29-Dec-1996
13-Sep-1986
27-Jun-1990
13-Oct-1999
10-Oct-1964
18-Nov-1988
9-Jun-1986
2-Novy-1997
20-Nov-1968
8-Feb-1977
1-Sep-1993
23-Sep-1979
28-Nov-1977
27-Nov-1964
31-Jul-1978

Pension

per Annum
$5.892
$3,348
$708
$2,616
$408
$5,940
$5,592
$660
$1,47¢6
$6,840
$9,840
$1,544
$4,128
$4.116
51,704
$1,704
$3,720
$£3,456
$1,824
$4,272
$s5,052
£804
$3,500
$9,372
$26,556
$10,092
$3,108
$9,732
$7.548
$3,372
$2,748
$2,052
$792
$11,484
$7,068
$3,984
$4,428
$1,080
$11,736
$3,240
$876
$4,236
$6,588
$4,008
$4,584
$2,880
$1,848
$8,652



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

RAIFAYE

RAJARAM MATHIL DA
RAJPAUL UILYSIS
RAJROOP RHEA

RAM GOMATTIE

RAM VERA M

RAMADHAR BASDAI
RAMALHQ HETTY R
RAMAIHO ZAMOONA
RAMAUTAR DEOPATTIE
RAMBAJAN SABITRI
RAMBARAN DABY DAI
RAMBARRAN BALRAJ
RAMBARRAN BHAGDAI
RAMBARRAN MOONYAH
RAMBISSOON WINIFRED R
RAMCHARITAR D KUMARI
RAMCHARRAN DURPATIE
RAMCHARRAN RATPATTIA
RAMCOOMAR JASODA
RAMDASS BHAGWANTIE
RAMDEHOLL WILMA LENA
RAMDHANIE RAMRATTAN H
RAMDIAL NISSA AZIROON
RAMDIN RACHEL R
RAMHARRY MAHARAN]
RAMIAN MOITANDAI
RAMIJATTAN ROHANIE
RAMIATTAN SUMRAGI
RAMKHELL AWAN HEERIA
RAMIKISSOON NALENI
RAMLAGAN-BALGOBEN BHOAWATTIE
RAMEAKHAN GANPATI
RAMLALLJT
RAMLOCHAN SHANO DEV]
RAMNARAINE ISMAY
RAMNARAIN PIARI
RAMNAUTH LILOWTY
RAMOTAR JANET
RAMOTAR LENA D
RAMOUTAR ROHENCE
RAMPERSAUD BHAGWANDALI
RAMPERSAUD DEONARINE
RAMPERSAUD RAJPATTIE
RAMPERSAUD ROHONEE
RAMPERSAUD SIHRA
RAMPERSAUD VELEMENA
RAMPHAL B

Relationship to
Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

Name of Cantributor

RAI LALBACHAN

RAJARAM NEHORALALL
RAJPAUL ERNEST

RAJROOP WALTER ALLAN
BAILMAKUND NIZAM

RAM TULAH

RAMADHAR JAGDAI
RAMALHO LESLIEC

HOLDER FELIX

RAMAUTAR DAIWON
RAMBAJAN CHATQORA
RAMBARAN JAMES DAYANAND
KENNARD-RAMBARRAN JAMELA
RAMBARRAN GURU
RAMBARRAN LOCKNIE
RAMBKISSOON DANNORAM
RAMCHARITAR KESHORE RUDEQ
RAMCHARRAN RAMROCOP
RAMCHARRAN REINY
RAMCOOMAR BENJAMIN
RAMDASS ROBERT R
RAMDEHOLL CECIL
RAMDHANIE SHIRLEY
RAMDIAL AMAR

RAMDIN ALLANB
RAMHARRY

RAMIAN SAMSUNDAR
RAMJATTAN TEEK A
RAMIATTAN SAMUEL
RAMKHELLAWAN DINDIAL
RAMKISSOON JAMES RAMESH
BALGOBIN

RAMILAKHAN

RAMEALL JOHN

RAMILOCHAN HANSRAJ
RAMNARAINE NANDEALL
RAMNARINE

RAMNAUTH SAMUEL DOODNAUTH
ARCHER NEVILLE A
RAMOTAR BASIL

RAMOUTAR BASIE DONALD
RAMPERSAUD MOTIRAM
PERSAUD POONET
RAMPERSAUD

RAMPERSAUD RAMDAT
RAMPERSAUD

RAMPERSAUD

RAMPHAL J
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Effective

Date of Pension

26-Aug-1994
14-Jun-2004
6-May-1979
17-Aug-1979
11-Aug-1986
2-Dec-1957
19-Mar-2005
2-Jun-1987
15-Sep-1962
18-Oct-1987
20-Mar-1935
12-0ct-1996
2-Mar-1985
30-Dec-1988
27-May-1999
30-Jul-1995
6-Sep-1980
23-Qct-1995
26-Jun-1975
24-Jan-1995
5-Jun-1588
14-Jul-1574
20-Oct-2002
3-Mar-1996
25-Apr-1984
8-May-1970
8-Dec-19%4
22-May-1994
8-Nov-1982
2-Jan-1978
6-Apr-1984
17-Apr-1985
8-Feb-1972
15-5ep-1972
10-Sep-2002
14-Aug-2001
18-Jul-1984
4-Sep-1982
25-Jan-1991
23-Nov-1983
20-Aug-1979
8-Jul-2003
29-May-1999
30-Jul-1987
20-Sep-2000
5-Dec-1995
2-Jun-1982
12-Oct-1972

Pension
per Annum
33,684
$5,052
34,284
$7272
36,000
$5,820
39,000
510,260
8,484
$120
$732
£10,200
513,332
$1,344
$20,112
$6,936
£7,740
$9,348
$504
$1,464
$8,724
$13,512
$13,080
$9,744
$1,512
54,800
$3,108
$2,760
$1,992
F4,860
$12,276
828
34,164
33,876
5436
$2,520
£6,048
$2,126
$2,040
$8,232
$L,008
$5,940
$4,788
$5,376
F11,616
$1,932
$2,652
$468




-

STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT i’slSt DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

RAMPHAL GRACE A
RAMPHAL SUVIRA
RAMRATJ CAMLIA WATIE
RAMRAYKHA RANDY
RAMRQOOP BHOUGWATTIE
RAMRUP RAMRAYKIHA G
RAMSAMMY VERONICA
RAMSAROOP MAKHANLALL
RAMSAROOP LEILA
RAMSAY AILEEN
RAMSUNDAR NALINI
RAMSUNDAR SANICHAR
RAMSUNDAR TETRI
RAPHAEL RUTH
RASHEED BIBI SALIMA
RAWANA JOYCE

RAWOE HAY WANT]
RAZAKZ

REDDI ELEASE

REECE AUDREY

REECE PATRICIA

REGO ADA

REGO EVELYN

RELS JEAN

REYNOLDS MARILYN
RICHARDS DESIREE DAVIS
RICHARDS MILDRED EILEEN
RICHARDSON BERYL A
RICHARDSON JOYCE
RICEMOND SANDRA
RICKNAUTH DHANMATIE
RIGBY ENID
RIGBYGODFREY

RITCH ELIZABETII
ROBERTS ALK

ROBERTS DENISE
ROBERTS DOREEN INA
ROBERTS ELIZABETLI
ROBERTS EUNICE H
ROBERTS IVY DAISY LILY
ROBERTS JOY

ROBERTS LAM SHARON
ROBERTS LORRENZA
ROBERTS MABLE
ROBERTS MYRTLE
ROBERTSON DORIS A
ROBERTSON ELMA M
ROBERTSON HYACINTHE

Relationship te Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE RAMPHAL JAMES ISAAC
WIFE RAMPHAL N
WIFE RAMRAJ BISRAM
MINOR RAMRAYKHA
WIFE RAMROOP ROOPSAN
WIFE RAMROOP
WIFE RAMSAMMY J C
HUSBAND RAMSAROOP BHANMATTEE
WIFE RAMSAROOP ALBERT J
WIFE RAMSAY L O
WIFE RAMSUNDAR JAGNARINE
GUARDIAN RAMSUNDAR MOTIELALL
WIFE RAMSUNDAR SOOKLALL
WIFE RAPHAEL JOHN
WIFE RASHEED MOHAMED
WIFE RAWANADONALDP
WIFE RAWOF ABDOCL
WIFE RAZAK ARDOOL
WIFE REDDI RENGA
WIFE REECE JOSEPE]
WIFE REECE RICHMOND H
WIFE REGO WILLIAM
WIFE REGC ROMEO PAUL A
WIFE REIS JOSEPH H
WIFE REYNOLDS KENRICK
WIFE RICHARDS EUSTACE
WIFE RICHARDS EDMUND A
WIFE RICHARDSON OVID ARTHUR
WIFE RICHARDSON VIVIAN
GUARDIAN EARTHA RICHMOXND
WIFE RICKNAUTIH SEENAUTH
WIFE RIGBY GODFREY
HUSBAND RIGBY DONETTE
WIFE RITCH VINCENT V
WIFE ROBERTS W
WIFE ROBERTS ROY MORTIMER
WIFE ROBERTS RUDOLPH
WIFE ROBERTS ROBERT R
WIFE ROBERTS VIBERT
WIFE ROBERTS CECIL PERCIVAL
WIFE ROBERTS COLLIN
WIFE ROBERTS RAYON
HUSBAND ROBERTS HERMA
WIFE ROBERTS JOSEPH ALEXANDER
WIFE ROBERTS CHARLES
WIFE ROBERTSON DONALD
WIFE ROBERTSON JAMES
WIFE ROBERTSON JAMES A

PENSIONS Page 33

Effective

Date of Pension

1-Nov-1966
21-May-1993
7-May-1985
2-0Oct-1999
22-Nov-19599
6-Jan-1985
11-Aug-1970
8-May-1980
19-Oct-2001
3-Feb-1972
28-Feb-2004
6-Nov-1538
19-Sep-1981
27-May-1986
27-Dec-15%4
29-Nov-1979
2-Oct-1987
7-Jan-1999
7-Aug-1986
26-May-1998
16-Jun-1980
25-5ep-1983
20-Jan-1968
18-Nov-1969
1-Jan-1985
24-Jul-19%94
14-Dee-1979
17-Mar-1975
20-May-1989
12-May-2000
27-Dec-1993
4-Jun-1999
18-Mar-2001
I-Jun-1985
3-Jul-1976
19-Apr-1994
2-Nov-1959
16-Jan-1981
24-Aug-1997
21-Sep-1977
2-Nov-1959
2-Jan-2002
8-Dec-1994
19-Apr-1976
12-Nov-1983
26-Jun-1992
7-Jan-1989
1-Jun-1983

Pension
per Annum
$4,656
$7,560
$7,140
$2,612
$3,948
$852
$5,040
$8.448
$4,745
$3,168
$14,256
$5,424
$1,068
$2,180
$2,376
$468
$7,104
$6,972
$3,528
$4,296
$7,632
$2,652
$6,660
36,192
$7,668
$7,0920
$6,672
$3,588
$4,272
$22,056
$1.116
$2.724
$21.878
56,444
$5,952
$11,928
$2,412
$12,264
$3.372
$3.276
$15,648
$20,904
$6,756
$6,396
$6.681
$1.416
$816
$2.724




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

ROBERTSON NORMA
ROBERTSON WINIFRED
ROBINSON ALVA
ROBINSON BERYL ALBINA
ROBINSONBERYL E
ROBINSON DESIREE
ROBINSON ELSIE R
ROBINSON INGRID
RODNEY BERYL
RODNEY FRASER S
RODNEY LYNETTE
RODRIGUES DESMOND
RODRIGUES LYDIA
RODRIGUES THELMA 1
ROGERS OLIVE E
ROHEE MARGERY
ROHLEHR BEATRICE
ROHLEHR IRIS E
ROLSTON DOROTHY
ROMAN LYNETTE ANN
ROSE ELIZABETH

ROSE PATRICIAME
ROSS AGNES URSULA
ROSS ARTHUR

ROSS AZEMA

ROSS CLLARICE

ROSS CLAUDETTE
ROSS EULEEN MARJORIE
ROSS GERALDINE
ROSS MAYLENE

ROSS ZANNY A
ROSSAN SAIRAN
ROWE GRACE
ROWLAND GLORIA
ROZA D

RUDDER DOREEN A
RUPNARAIN DOROTHY P
RUPRAM BHAGMAT
RUTHERFORD CLAIDE
RUTHERFORD LUCILLE
SAFIR SUKHDEI

SAHAI JEAN
SAHIBDEEN LILIAN |
SAM ELAINE

SAM HILDA

SAM INEZ

SAM MARIA
SAMAROOBIBLIZ N

Relationship to

Namne of Contributor

Contributor/Minor
WIFE ROBERTSON RICKFORD
WIFE ROBERTSON HERM AN
WIFE ROBINSON GEORGEP
WIFE ROBINSON ALBERT CARLTON
WIFE ROBINSON LUDIG A
GUARDIAN ROBINSON DAVID
WIFE ROBINSON VERON HORACE
WIFE ROBINSON DAVID
WIFE RODNEY VISCOMEP
WIFE RODNEY WILLIAM HORATIO
WIFE RODNEY VINCENT
HUSBAND RODRIGUES CHERYL A CYRUS
GUARDIAN RODRIGUES JEAN
WIFE RODRIGUES PHILLIP S
WIFE ROGERS EDWARD OSCAR
WIFE ROHEE LESLIE
WIFE ROHLEHR DANIEL A
WIFE ROHLEHR HENRY
WIFE ROLSTON LAUNCEWORTH
WIFE ROMAN IVAN NOEL
WIFE ROSE VINCENT CASMIR
WIFE ROSEDAVIDIG
WIFE ROSS COLIN
HUSBAND ROSSJIOYCELYN A
WIFE ROSS SELWYN
WIFE ROSS W
WIFE ROSS ARCHIBALD SYLVANUS
WIFE ROSS VICTOR WINSTON
WIFE EDWARD-ROSS JOHN F
WIFE ROSS ALBERT
WIFE ROSS HARVEY
WIFE ROSSAN JOHN EDWIN
WIFE ROWECARL
WIFE ROWLAND V A
WIFE ROZATF
WIFE RUDDER W
WIFE RUPNARAIN JAMES
WIFE ROQPRAM RAMDIAL
HUSBAND DOUGLAS-RUTHERFORD ROXANNE
WIFE RUTHERFORD CLARENCE
WIFE SAFIR MOHAMED
WIFE SAHA] RAPIHHAEL
WIFE SAHIBDEEN JOSEPH T
WIFE SAM SIMEON
WIFE SAM CECIL ALEXANDER
WIFE SAM SAMUEL AGUSTUS
WIFE WILSON SYDNEY
WIFE SAMAROO SUGRIM K
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Effective

Date of Pension

9-May-1998
7-Jan-1999
13-Jul-1993
21-Jan-1967
10-Jul-1969
22-Mar-2000
3-Jan-1983
22-Mar-2000
9-Feb-1993
8-Jul-1969%
7-Sep-1996
9-Mar-1990
3-Nov-1584
1-Jun-1978
24-Jan-19%0
17-Aug-1976
1-Aug-1967
26-Sep-2001
6-Apr-1975
16-Oct-1989
24-Nov-1968
10-Npv-1969
3-Sep-1981
9-Nov-2002
5-May-1584
15-May-1983
26-Mar-1986
8-Apr-1987
6-Sep-1983
7-Dec-1993
20-Apr-2001
25-Nov-1986
8-Apr-1987
21-Mar-1576
2-Feh-1969
19-Apr-1994
30-Jun-1971
25-Nov-1997
7-Nov-1987
31-Oct-1983
16-Mar-1994
10-Jan-1999
25-Jan-1989
24-Jun-1999
4-Jul-1984
15-Jun-1985
21-Jul-1991
27-May-1987

Pension
per Annum
$2,004
$15,548
$1,548
£3,720
$6,132
$2.436
$1,620
$4,860
$1,556
1,164
$5,172
$14,748
$9,500
$8.616
$1,106
$5,028
$744
$4,164
$3,360
$7.464
$1,644
$4,308
$8,124
$4,068
$3,636
$1,728
$4.836
$8,376
$5,796
$3,528
$16,008
$1,056
$4,592
$9,000
$7,428
$3.636
$5.436
$4,512
S12.612
$1,884
$3,660
$3.504
$1,788
$1,248
$1,092
$3.420
$1,580
36,492




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

SAMAROC PHULMATIE
SAMLALL BIBI H
SAMNAUTH PARBATIE
SAMPSON EUGENE S
SAMPSON GLADYS
SAMPSON-JORDAN JOYCELYN
SAMPSON NATHANIEL
SAMPSON OLGA
SAMPSON PAULINE
SAMUELS VIJAIL AKSHM]I
SANCHARA RAMCOOMARIE
SANDY ENID

SANDY WINSTON
SANICHAR GINEVA
SANICHARRA PUNIAH
SANKAR JAITOON
SANKAR JASMAT
SANKAR PHULMATEE
SANASI STELLA
SARABJITH ETWARIA
SARGEANT PHYLLIS
SARJUDIN [VY M
SARCOPCHAND KETKIE
SATTAUR BIBI NASEERAN
SAUL ELIZABETH
SAVORY ANGUS L
SAVORY MF

SAWH NANWATTIE
SCANTLEBURY ELAINE
SCHWARTZ STACY
SCOTT CLARA PRINCESS
SCOTT DAPHNE E

SCOTT GEM

SCOTT JULIET ANN
SCOTT MILDRED D
SCOTT OLIVE D

SCOTT ROSEMARIE
SEALEY ALEXANDRINA
SEALEY SYBIL
SEARSDE

SEARS JULIANA
SEECHARRAN JAIJANTRI
SEEPAUL PRAIMDASSIE
SEEPERSAUD JERIAH
SEEPERSAUD SYBIL O
SEERAJPAUL TARAH
SEERATAN NANDRANI
SEERATTAN JOYCE

Relationship to Name of Centributer
Centributor/Minor
WIFE SAMARQO JOSEPHK
WIFE SAMLALL RAMNARACE
WIFE SAMNAUTH BHCOLA SAWH
WIFE SAMPSON HERMON
WIFE SAMPSON PRINCE |
WIFE SAMPSON KENNETH
HUSBAND SAMPSON MARJIAN
WIFE SAMPSON OSWALD
GUARDIAN SAMPSON ONIKA
WIFE SAMUELS WILBERT
WIFE SANCHARA DOODNAUTH
WIFE SANDY ULRIC
GUARDIAN TAPPIN E DAHLIA
WIFE SANICHAR
WIFE SANICHARRA LESLIE
GUARDIAN MAPP KENNETH
WIFE SANKAR
WIFE SANK AR GOWRIE
WIFE SANSAI PETER V
WIFE SARABIITII RAMDEOQO
WIFE SARGEANT JOSEPH
WIFE SARJUDIN DASDEO
WIFE SAROOPCHAND HARRINARAIN
WIFE SATTAUR KHEMRAJ
WIFE SAUL JAMES LESLIE
HUSBAND SAVORY MARGARET
WIFE SAVORY JHL
WIFE SAWH GURDAT
WIFE SCANTLEBURY ANDREW
GUARDIAN PAUL MARLON
WIFE SCOTT MATTITIAS
WIFE SCOTTW S
GUARDIAN GRAY JOHN
WIFE SCOTT JOHN EUSTACE
WIFE SCOTTPH
WIFE SCOTT BENJAMIN
WIFE SCOTT ABRAHAM GERALD
WIFE SEALEY JOSEPH
WIFE SEALEY HUBERT HILTON
WIFE SEARSA W
GUARDIAN KEWLEY VICTORINE
WIFE SEECHARRAN CHANDA QSCAR
WIFE SEEPAUL NANDRAM
WIFE SEEPERSAUD WALTER
WIFE SEEPERSAUD CECIL §
WIFE SEERAJPAUL VICTOR
WIFE SEERATANIT O
WIFE SEERATAN STANISLAUS
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Effective

Date of Pension

26-Feb-1983
12-0ct-1996
17-Jun-1987
31-Dec-1996
24-Jun-2000
16-Mar-1989
17-May-1979
21-Apr-1987
21-Aug-2004
14-5ep-2001
12-Jan-1995
7-Jul-1980
20-Feb-1998
5-Jul-1983
25-Dec-1976
25-Sep-1992
28-Mar-1985
21-Mar-1959
1-Mar-2001
28-Aug-1983
30-May-1997
20-May-1996
15-Apr-1986
30-Aug-1988
29-Jan-1975
9-Mar-2001
17-Mar-1955
17-Feb-1999
20-Nov-1998
15-Aug-1999
28-Jan-1968
23-Sep-1975
7-Jan-2004
4-Jan-1984
9-Apr-1981
31-Oct-1992
13-Dec-1990
30-May-1984
20-0Oct-1990
7-Nov-1963
9-Mar-2003
30-May-1994
17-Mar-1990
23-Nov-1989
21-Apr-1989
1-Oct-2003
23-Oct-1989
10-Mar-1987

Pension
per Annum
$3,312
$£5,052
$6,060
$12,684
$1,776
$7,788
$1,596
$2,172
$29,760
$12,528
$4.332
$3,936
$12,864
$4,056
$7.764
$787
$1,380
£3,660
$2,592
$£1,674
$6,888
$1,224
$£2,772
$4.236
$6,072
$4,466
$936
$2,352
$2,892
16,824
$620
$10,164
$1.068
$2,100
§2,424
$3,612
$6,156
$2,460
$£1,068
5696
$£16,260
$3,720
$5,136
$1,416
$660
$5.412
$8,304
$£2,796



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT a® DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner Relationship to Name of Contributor Effective Pension

Ceontributor/Minor Date of Pension per Annum
SEETARAM CHANDRADEI WIFE SEETARAM CHEDAREE 12-Aug-1992 $6,336
SEMPLE BEATRICE F WIFE SEMPLE WINSTON McLENNON 17-Mar-1591 £1.668
SEMPLE INGRID WIFE SEMPLE OSWALD 25-Nov-1959 £6,960
SEMPLE-ARGYLE ADELINE WIFE ARGYLE WINSTON A 7-Apr-1993 £2,640
SERGEANT PHYLLIS WIFE SERGEANT JOSEPH 30-May-1997 $£6,886
SEWNARAINE ADA WIFE SEWNARAINE CHRISTENDAT 2-Sep-2001 $9,276
SEWNAUTH DOREEN WIFE SEWNAUTH BOODNARINE 14-Sep-2002 $8.,616
SEWSANKAR BHAGWANDEI WIFE SEWSANKAR JUBRAJ 10-0ct-1989 $6,540
SEYMOUR ELMA WIFE SEYMQOUR ARTHUR JAMES 25-Dec-1989 $5,352
SHANKAR MARY RATWANTI WIFE SHANKAR HARITLALL 6-Jun-1993 $852
SHARMA BHAGWANDAI WIFE SHARMAKHEMRAJ 3-Sep-1988 $864
SHARMA CHANDRAWAT WIFE SHARMA SASE N 24-Feb-1974 $7,890
SHARMA RAMNARESH HUSBAND SHARMA BALBAHADUR PARVATY 19-Dec-1580 $10,620
SHARMA SEEMINTRA WIFE SHARMA MAHENDRANAUTH 6-Sep-1589 $2,316
SHARM A SHAMKUMARIE WIFE SHARMA LAKHEE P 22-Jul-1986 £1,620
SHARPLESM W WIFE SHARPLESR G 27-Aug-1956 £4,140
SHEOKUAR AYESHA WIFE SEEKWARR 25-Jul-1996 $672
SHEPHERD SHEILAE WIFE SHEPHERD DAVID E 19-Sep-1984 4,872
SHERVINGTON THELMAEV WIFE SHERVINGTON W B 13-Oct-1960 $£3,036
SHEWRAM ANNETTE WIFE SHEWRAM MAURICE 14-Nov-1979 $4,080
SHIVBARRAN KAMILAWATIE WIFE SHIVBARRAN H 17-May-1993 $4,188
SHIVMANGAL DEMAWATTI WIFE SINGH GANESH 6-Aug-1992 $5,388
SHIVRATTAN NOGDI WIFE SHIVRATTAN MILTON 29-Dec-1986 £828
SHORTT DEBORAH GUARDIAN FORDE QUINTON JOHN 27-Apr-1994 £11,160
SHUFFLER KATHLEEN WIFE SHUFFLER A 3-Feh-1982 $2,196
SHYAMSOONDAR SINGH SITA  WIFE SHYAMSOONDAR PREMCHAND 3-Nov-2002 $8,25¢6
SIMON EUNICE D WIFE SIMON WINSTON A 21-Sep-1989 £3,456
SIMON JANE WIFE SIMON EARDLEY 13-Nov-1992 f6,684
SIMON JOHANNAF WIFE SIMONCR 16-May-1962 $3,000
SIMON SHIRLEY WIFE SIMON EDWIN 18-Jul-1984 £2,424
SIMON VERA WIFE SIMCNC P 6-Feb-1978 $1,560
SIMON VERONICA WIFE SIMON EVAN CHRISTOPHER 28-Apr-1986 $8,556
SIMON YVONNE P WIFE SIMON BERTRAM H 12-Nov-1991 $2,6016
SIMPSON BARBARA WIFE SIMPSON KEITH 31-Jan-1981 $7,452
SIMPSCN DOROTHY G WIFE SIMPSONDAVID A 13-Aug-1976 $3,072
SIMPSON HUBERT HUSBAND SIMPSON MAUREEN 28-Jul-2003 $5,100
SIMPSON VONA BERNADETTE  WIFE SIMPSON NORVILLE 13-Nov-1988 $5,292
SINGH AILEEN WIFE SINGH SURUIMAL 4-Jun-2000 £8,040
SINGH AILEEN WIFE HOLDER CHB 4-Jul-1971 £2,088
SINGH BIBI ZAMEELA WIFE SINGH ROOPAN 19-Jun-1986 £6,504
SINGH CARMEN WIFE SINGH SIMEON 8-Nov-1980 £3,%00
SINGH CHANDRAWALIE WIFE SINGH BHAIRO 19-Feb-2000 £13,920
SINGH CHANDRAWATTIE WIFE SINGH SUGRIM 14-Jan-1984 $4,272
SINGH DEORANIE WIFE SINGH SAMSOONDAR 18-Feb-1991 $3,084
SINGH DEORATTIE GUARDIAN PANDAY ON 16-Jul-1985 $916
SINGH DHANWATTIE WIFE SINGH JAIP AUL 4-Dec-1987 $5.688
SINGH DROPATTIE WIFE SINGH VIBERT C 7-Dec-1982 $9,360
SINGH EDNA WIFE SINGH IGNATIUS 13-Nov-1968 £4,302
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STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

SINGHE G

SINGH GWENDOLINE
SINGH HAIMWANTIE
SINGH INDRANIE
SINGH ISHWARDAI
SINGH JACQUELYN
SINGH JASMATTIE
SINGH JAY WANTI P
SINGH JOAN JULIANA
SINGH-GHEERAWO JUDITH
SINGH KATIE

SINGH RAMCOOMARIE
SINGH LATCHMINY AH
SINGH LILOWTIE
SINGH LOUISE BEATRICE
SINGH LUCILLE
SINGH MAHARANI
SINGH PRAMPATTIE
SINGH RAJKUMARIE
SINGH ROSALINE
SINGH SARJUDAI
SINGH SHAMOON
SINGH SHRIMATTIE
SINGH SOAMWATTIE
SINGH SOMINTRA
SINGH SOMWATTIE
SINGH SONAW ATTIE
SINGH SONIY A

SINGH TARAMATIE
SINGH THELMA P
SINGH VERONICA
SINGH ZAREENN
SINGH-PARSON INA
SIVANAND PAMELA
SIVNARAINE LEELA
SKEETE NELLIE
SLINGARD MARCELLE
SLINGER V A

SMALL CARMEN
SMALL DOREEN
SMALL ELMA F
SMALL LATOYA
SMARTT DOROTHY
SMITH BERNADINE
SMITH CYNTHIA E
SMITH DOROTHY
SMITHIE

SMITH JUDITH

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE SINGH R
WIFE SINGH BISSOON DEONARAINE
WIFE SINGH BAL RAMESH
WIFE SINGHL
WIFE SINGH MAHADEO
WIFE SINGHE O
WIFE SINGH RAMSARRAN
WIFE SINGH HARIPERSAUD
WIFE SINGH RAMLOCHAN
WIFE SINGH JAGDEO
WIFE SINGH AKBAR
WIFE SINGH KOOAR
WIFE SINGH MATHURA
WIFE SINGH RAM
WIFE SINGH EDWARD ALLAN P
WIFE SINGH LEONARD S
WIFE SINGH MOHAN RAI
WIFE SINGH GHANSHAM SUNDAR
GUARDIAN BARKER MEREDITH
WIFE SINGHGMK
WIFE SINGH NOWICARRAN
WIFE SINGH NEERANJAN
WIFE SINGH RAMROOP
WIFE SINGH NIRANJAN
WIFE SINGH WALTER C
WIFE SINGH BEHKAM
WIFE SINGH DEOROOP
GUARDIAN SUGRIM ROSANNA
WIFE SINGH TAGEFPAUL
WIFE SINGHD A
WIFE SINGHR
WIFE SINGH PERSOTUM
WIFE SINGH A
WIFE SIVANAND RABINDRANAUTI
WIFE SIVNARAINE RAMCIAND
WIFE SKEETE ISAAC
GUARDIAN CAESAR GODFREY
WIFE SLINGERL AP
WIFE SMALL DOUGLAS I
WIFLE SMALL PHILLIP C
WIFE SMALL FRANK H
MINOR SMALL LAVERN
WIFE SMARTT LORIS
WIFE SMITH FELIX £
WIFE SMITH KENNETIH O8SWALD
WIFE SMITH CECIL EUSTACE
WIFE SMITHAWH
GUARDIAN STEWART RAWILE
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Effective

Date of Pension

14-May-1972
12-Feb-1984
15-Mar-1996
29-Aug-1996
3-Dec-2000
17-Feb-1987
23-Sep-1995
24-Sep-1989
5-Oct-1986
13-Feb-1989
24-Nov-1967
22-Jul-2002
25-Apr-1988
15-May-1989
25-May-1983
2-Mar-1984
12-Feb-1979
2-Feb-2002
1-Jan-2001
20-Sep-1976
21-May-1995
4-Aug-1979
11-Jul-1994
1-Aug-1587
27-Dec-1976
2-May-1992
3-Feb-1997
1-Feb-1995
26-Mar-1990
22-Mar-1978
8-Mar-1999
4-Nov-1959
14-Jul-1967
9-Aug-2000
30-Jun-2002
7-Nov-1991
30-Jul-1997
24-Jun-1969
5-Apr-1977
12-Aug-1997
9-May-1980
14-Dec-2004
21-Feb-1996
&-Aup-1982
26.Mar-1993
15-Dec-1983
23-Dec-1955
3-Sep-1995

Pension
per Annuin
$5,364
$6,516
$3,732
$5,460
$2,412
$5,256
$4,620
$6,588
$7,272
$1,224
$672
$8,352
$446
$7,728
$3,5706
51,716
$3,996
$2.964
$6,672
$2.880
$4,176
$3,120
$4,008
$1.848
$1,908
$6,540
$i2.816
$14,148
$6.696
$3.180
$4,956
$4.908
£5.820
$7,080
$3,504
$1.630
$H1,184
$2.2380
$4.008
£3.228
L3516
$13.656
$5.172
$1.824
$1.00%
$4,140
$2.916
$6,228



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

SMITH-JACK HY ACINTH E
SMITH-JACOBS M E
SMITH MURIEL

SMITH MYRTLE

SMITH NICOLA

SOBERS MAISIE E
SOBERS PAMELA
SOFTLEIGH DESRYN E
SOLOMON MATILDA
SOMAN EDWARDE J
SOMAR BEE BEE AMINA
SOMRAH ARAWTTIE
SOMWARU SURUJDEL
SOOKRAJ GOWTAMME
SOOKRAM NEVERENE
SOOKUL KAMLAWATTIE
SPRINGER DESIREE
SPRINGER MARJORIE
SQUIRES GLENTS
ST.HILL PATRICIA
ST.HILL R N

ST. KITTS LYDIA
STANFORD CLARISSA
STANLEY JASORATTEE
STEPHENS AGATHA
STEPHENS DORIS
STEPHENS JEAN E
STEPHENS JOAN
STEPHINSON Y VONNE V
STEVENSON MABEL
STEWART BARBARA
STOLL JULIET MARJORIE
STUART GWENDOLINE
STUART LUCY E
STUART PHILLIP

STULL MURIEL

STULL YVONNE
SUBHAN JERINA
SUBRYAN AVERIL
SUE-A-QUANE

SUGRIM LINDA

SUGRIA SUBHAGIA
SUKHDEQ SEETIA
SUKIINANDAN MARY
SUKHNANDAN PRISCILLA V
SUKHRAJI RUBY
SUKHRAJ VIDY AWATIE
SUKHRAM MOHANLALL

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
WIFE JACK REYNOLD
WIFE JACOBS R
WIFE SMITH HAROLD
WIFE SMITH CARLTON
GUARDIAN HOPKINSON JOYCE
WIFE SOBERS FITZ G
WIFE SOBERS CEDRIC
WIFE SOFTLEIGH COLIN
WIFE SOLOMON W E
HUSBAND SOMAN ESMATTY
WIFE SOMAR RAYMOND M
WIFE SOMRAH RAMDHAN
WIFE SOMWAROQ INDARJEET
WIFE SOOKRAIS P
WIFE SOOKRAM CECIL
MINOR SOOKUL BODENARINE
WIFE SPRINGER DENNIS O
WIFE SPRINGER GEORGE W
WIFE SQUIRES EARL
WIFE ST.HILL SYDNEY QOSCAR
WIFE ST HILL ULRIC VIBERT
WIFE ST. KITTS GORDON
WIFE STANFORD CLEMENT
WIFE STANLEY LLOYD
WIFE STEPHENS C E
WIFE STEPHENS O
WIFE STEPHENS RUDYARD
WIFE STEPHENS ERROL
WIFE STEFHENSON ROBERT B
WIFE STEPHENSON F E
WIlE STEWART JERRY McLEAN
WIFE STOLL WILFRED G
WIFE STUART CARLL
WITE STUART THOMAS H
HUSBAND STUART DOROTHY
WIFE STULLGAR
WIFE STULL GEORGE
WIFE SUBHANJ A
WIFE SUBRYAN CECIL
WIFE FRYER G
WIFE SUGRIM IVY
WIFE PERSAUD S
WIFE SAMAROO L
WHE RAMDHANIE YOBHANASWA
WIFE SUKHNANDAN
WL SUKHRAIM P
WIFE SUKHRAJ BHIM
HUsBAND SUIKHRAM DHANMATTIE
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Effective

Date of Pension

25.Aug-199¢6
20-Nov-1968
15-Dec-1982
5-Apr-2001
30-Jan-1988
25-May-1973
10-Jan-1999
11-Feb-1995
8-Jan-1970
2-Sep-1982
20-Aug-1989
29-Dec-1983
9-Sep-1997
6-Apr-1986
22-Apr-1995
27-Nov-2003
17-Nov-1995
24-Oct-1979
16-Apr-1999
23-Apr-1975
25-0ct-1969
27-Aug-2003
4-Nov-1987
9-Nov-1995
1-Sep-1952
24-Feb-1976
22-Dec-2000
13-Nov-2001
25-0ct-1974
6-Jun-1964
23-Sep-1974
21-Feb-1989
30-Apr-1990
19-I'eb-1987
22-Dec-1998
11-Mar-1973
30-Jul-1977
2-Apr-1997
22-Nov-1983
15-Mar-1978
29-Jul-2001
S-Mlar-1983
9-Aug-1984
23-Jun-1987
27-Sep-1966
12-Oct-1978
3-Feh-1997
{8-Oct-2000

Pensien
per Annum
$600
$732
$1,308
56,951
$9,912
$3,048
$2,664
$11,088
$768
$13,836
$6,816
$3,372
$11,256
$5,508
F912
$2,256
$11,952
$732
$3,564
$600
§1,63¢6
$9,252
$2,040
$9,408
$2.412
$1,080
$10,102
$1,488
$9,036
$3,456
$8,280
$5,808
$4,392
$2,426
$4,116
$4,644
$5,688
$2,364
$£6,540
$7,728
$15,912
54,500
£3,696
$7,248
$1,908
$8,700
$£9,984
$6,696




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2045

Name of Pensioner

SUKHRAM RAMNARINE
SUKHU MAHADAT
SUKNANDAN LILY
SUKRAINAD

SUKUL INDRANI
SULTAN PARMASHIA
SURITBALLIE SABITREE
SURUJPAUL SANDRA
SUTHERLAND LORIS
SUTHERLAND-TRACEY H
SWABEYGP
SWEATNAM CARMEN
SYPHUS BARBARA PAMELA
TAHARALLY SHEILA A
TAITT JULIET

TALBOT PATRICIA
TELFORD AGATHA
THAKOOR DIAL BHAGWATTIE
THEGG VIBERT G

THOM ALLISON

THOM ALLISON

THOM ELMA

THOM MAVIS

THOMAS ANITA
THOMAS DAPHNE
THOMAS DOREEN
THOMAS EUNICE W
THOMAS HY ACINTH
THOMAS INA LENA M
THOMAS JOYCEE
THOMAS LAVERN
THOMAS LAVERN
THOMAS NOEL L E
THOMPSON EDMOND
THOMPSON ENID
THOMPSON INEZ
THOMPSON ISABEL NORMA
THOMPSON JOHN L
THOMPSON JULIET
THOMPSONPHYLLIS M
THOMPSON WILFRED
TILBURY WILFRED
TIMLA AMINA

TIMLA ELMA JOYCELYN
TIWARI KARIMA

TODD LEONIE

TOOILSIE PEPARDAI
TRIMGY

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributer/Minor
HUSBAND PERSAUD PARBATIE

WIFE SUKHU SUKHLAL

WIFE SUKNANDANE

WIFE SUKHRA CECIL E

WIFE SUKUL HARRY

WIFE SULTANITM

WIFE SURUJBALI NAIFAUL

WIFE SURUJPAUL SURUJANARRIN
WIFE SUTHERLAND JOHN

WIFE SUTHERLANDR J

WIFE SWABEY C

WIFE SWEATNAM LOUIS

WIFE SYPHUS LEROQY AGUSTUS

WIFE TAHARALLYF G

WIFE TAITT DAVID

WIFE TAIBOT GEORGE WILFRED 5

WIFE TELFORD RICHARD EMANUEL

WIFE THAKOOR DIAL
HUSBAND THEGG JULIET [
GUARDIAN FRASER STANLEY LAURICK
WIFE THOM BASSANIO

WIFE THOMIG

WIFE THOMF E
WIFE THOMAS RICHARD

WIFE THOMAS GEORGE

WIFE THOMAS WILFEED

WIFE THOMAS RENSFORD

WIFE THOMAS OSCAR A

WIFE THOMAS LLOYD JOHN A

WIFE THOMASP N
WIFE THOMAS RAWLE
GUARDIAN GREENE EDWARD
HUSBAND THOMAS HY ACINTH
HUSBAND THOMPSON NELLIE
WIFE THOMPSON W A

WIFE THOMPSON SAMUEL G

WIFE THOMPSONGL A

WIFE THOMPSON BERNICE

WIFE THOMPSON NOEL

WIFE TIHOMPSON ADRIAND
HUSBAND THOMPSON CALDEIRA E
HUSBAND TILBURY EDWARD

WIFE TIMLA MADRE

WIFE TIMLA SWAIN HARRY

WIFE TIWARI SEW MANGAL
WIFE TODD GEORGE
HUSBAND TOOLSIE MOHANLALL

WIFE TRIMGE
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Effective

Date of Pension

1-Apr-1990
12-Feb-1988
12-Nov-1947
5-Sep-1981
2-Mar-1986
16-Nov-1986
1-Apr-1980
21-May-1986
31-Jan-2001
28-Mar-1970
11-Apr-1972

15-0ct-1999

28-Nov-1982
8-May-1969
4-Aug-1971
16-Feb-1988
24.Sep-1982
20-Nov-1995
17-Mar-1982
9-Apr-1992
25-May-2003
6-Nov-1994
25-Jun-1930
2-Sep-2003
14-Jan-1998
13-May-1989
8-Oct-1990
4-Apr-1989
15-Aug-1978
17-Dec-1967
16-Jun-2002
22-Oct-1997
7-Jan-1985
22-Dec-1980
11-Jul-1978
19-Sep-1989
20-May-1995
5-Sep-1987
12-Dec-1976
29-May-1991
25-Jul-19%0
17-Tun-1989
28-Sep-1992
20-Sep-1985
17-0ct-1978
8-Jun-1994
14-Mar-1993
22-Aug-1971

Pension
per Annum
$15,408
$7,296
$771
$7.068
$1,836
3696
$7,488
$9,060
$6,528
$3,228
$5,400
37476
$3,492
$6,492
$6,060
$3,336
$1,260
$2,244
$12.,492
$420
$2,076
$2,040
$2,220
$14,388
$6,900
$1,500
$3,084
$3,516
$2,052
$1,212
$17,160
$5,208
$9,696
$5,172
$2,208
$2,040
$6,432
$1,608
$5,368
$4,500
$6,600
£2,172
$3,708
$5,448
$6,864
$6,756
$7,392
$5,616



STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

TROTMANHB
TROTMAN YVONNE
TUCKER ANDREA
TUCKER JOYCE AMY
TUCKER MARIA C
TUCKER-CHALMERS JULIET
TULSI JASMATTI

TULSI SOMATTIE
TURPIN BURCHEE V
TYNDALL CLAUDETTE
TYNDALL PATRICIA N
TYRELLEE

VALZ JOAN LINDA

VAN ROSSUM WILLIAM A
VAN VEEN JOAN
VANCOOTEN GLADYS
VANDERWQOOD ALICE
VAUGHN MURIEL
VAUGHN MYRTLE I
VAUGHN ELAINE
VEEREN ANCOPWATIE
VELLOZA PRINCESS
VIAPREEM E

VIEIRA KATHLEEN
VIGILANCE ZENA
VIVAYKANAND TETRY
VYPHUIS-ROBINSONE C
WADDINGTON E.A
WADE BERYL M

WADE JOAN

WAILINGE M

WAILOO HELEN
WALDRON EDNA 1
WALDRON GENEVIEVE G
WALDRON YVETTE
WALLERSON GWENDOLINE JOAN
WALLERSON CLEDA
WALTERS REGINA
WARD ALICEM

WARD GLADYS

WARD JANET

WARD LENNIE E
WARDE MARJORIE
WARREN LINDA E
WASE-BAILEY EE
WASHINGTON HAZEL
WASHINGTON WANDA
WASON AMY

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Contributor/Minor

WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
HUSBAND
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
GUARDIAN
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIIE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE
WIFE

TROTMANM B
TROTMAN WILFRED
TUCKER ANNE ROSE
TUCKER WILBERT MILTON
TUCKER JOHN HAMLET
WILLIAMS PANSY
TULSI THALESHW AR
SOOKUL BODENARINE
TURPIN WAYNE
TYNDALL RUDOLPH
TYNDALL ALBERT
TYRELL SHEEDY

VALZ WINSTON W

VAN ROSSUM SIHEILA
VANVEENRO
VANCOOTEN GEORGE R
VANDERWQOOD DAVID A
VAUGHN ALLAN B
VAUGIIN CHARLES G
VAUGHN CLIFFORD F
VEEREN LEO
VELLOZATM
VIAPREEB M

VIEIRA FRANCIS
VIGILANCE T A
VIVAYKANAND P
VYPHUISCV
WADDINGTON E.J
WADE FRANIC EGBERT
WADEB

WAILINGD P

WAILOO JOSEPH
WALDRON OSCAR
RICHARDS KENNRICK
WALDRON CLAUDE
WALLERSON OSCAR
LIVERPOOL CARLOTTA
WALTERS HENRY PATRICK
WARD ERIC AUGUSTUS
WARD ALMOND

WARD RUDOLFH

WARD THOMAS ALEXANDER
WARDE FITZ1IERBERT
WARRENC A

BAILEY BNV
WASHINGTON IRVING F
WASHINGTON COLLIN
WASONTA

PENSIONS Page 40

Effective

Date of Pension

8-Feb-1963
25-Jun-1999
15-Jun-1998
10-Tun-1994
19-Sep-1938
14-Dec-1997
11-Sep-2002
27-Nov-2003
4-0Oct-1990
9-May-1983
12-Apr-1988
28-Mar-1980
1-Jan-1987
1-Jan-1986
6-Nov-19806
26-Jan-1987
13-Mar-1983
2-Jan-1873
13-May-1993
22-May-2000
20-May-1992
4-Fcbh-1988
6-Mar-1967
7-Oct-1984
1-Feb-1993
20-Aug-1975
28-Mar-1964
18-Jan-1957
13-Feb-1962
3-May-1997
5-Dec-1963
29.Jan-1997
18-Sep-1995
24-Nov-2002
19-jun-1997
16-Aug-1985
8-Nov-1993
8-May-1971
6-Feb-1978
4-Jun-1982
13-Aug-1992
27-May-1970
19-Jun-1598
16-Oct-1966
7-hul-1951
25-Jun-1984
27-Jun-2003
21-8ep-1959

Pension
per Annum
51,461
53,516
$21,228
$516
$2,763
$8.124
$2.616
$14,724
$7,584
$12,744
$6,672
$3.448
£9,492
$4.860
$3,528
$2.424
$1.008
$4,584
$2,280
SZ.244
$3,084
$7,896
$7.608
$7,032
$6,180
$6,312
$4,848
$3.516
$3.756
54,788
$4.476
$2.112
$1,620
$19,90%
$6.684
33,180
$10,416
$4,788
$2,844
$1,778
$1,620
$1,008
$2,820
$8,928
51,968
8,676
$10,392
51,836



L
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STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31" DECEMBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

WASON GLORIA
WATERTON ELSIE
WATERTON ULA
WATKINS OLGA O
WATSON EUGENIE D
WATSON IRENE
WATSON NORMA A
WAYNE CLAUDETTE
WAYNE LILET

WAYNE MILLICENT C
WEEKES DIANA
WELCH ELMINA
WELCH RUTHM
WELCOME EILIZABETH
WELCOME ENID
WELLINGTON ELVIRA
WEST RAULENE
WESTMAAS FAY D
WESTON DM
WHARTON ADEILAIDE H
WHARTON EDNA HILDEGARDE
WHARTON IVA
WHATLEY SARAHJ
WHITTINGIIAMC C
WHYTE CLAUDETTE
WHYTE LEILA

WHYTE SHIRLEY E
WICKHAM P M
WILKINSON CAMITLLA
WILKINSON EVERALD UNA
WILLABUS RUBY
WILLIAMS AMELDA DORRIE
WILLIAMS ANNIE
WILLIAMS BIBI
WILLIAMS CLAUDETTE
WILLIAMS C ARMEN
WILLIAMS NDORCAS
WILLIAMS IFLORENCE
WILLIAMS GLORIA
WILLIAMS JASMINE V
WILLIAMS LIONEL
WILLIAMS MAISIE D
WILLIAMS MARGARET
WILLIAMS PHIBETE
WILLIAMS PTIHLLIP
WILLIAMS PHOIBE
WILLIAMS ROBIRT
WILLIAMS SAVITRIE

Relationship to

Name of Contributor

Contributor/Minor

WIFE WASON CHARLES L R

WIFE WATERTON EUTON
GUARDIAN WATERTON ROXANNE MONICA

WIFE WATKINS LUBERT FREDRICK

WIFE WATSON CARL EMERSON

WIFE JOHN RICKFORD

WIFE WATSON MAURICE
GUARDIAN BELGRAVE RICKFORD

WIFE WAYNE JAMES THEQPHILUS
WIFE WAYNE PHILLIP

WIFE WEEKES AUTHUR

WIFE WELCH ROYSTON

WIFE WELCHG A

WIFE WELCOM MAXWELL

WIFE WELCOME CHARLES

WITL: WELLINGTON CALVINC
WIFE WEST DAVID

WIFE WESTMAAS DAVID

WIFE WESTONF T

WIFE WHARTONC A

WIFE WHARTON WILFRED MACDONALD
GUARDIAN WHARTON PAUL

WIFE WHATLEY OSWALD

WIFE WHITTINGHAM I N
GUARDIAN WAYNE PAUL

WIFLE WHYTE LUGARD

WIFE WHYTE EDWARD ARCHIBALD

WIFE WICKHAMDLP

WIFE WILKINSON JOSEPH HENRY

WIFE WILKINSON JOSEPH

WIFE WILLABUS W L

WIFE WILLIAMS EDGAR QVID

WIFE WILLIAMS-GRANT HILTON

WIFE WILLIAMS THOMAS E
HUSBAND WILLIAMS PATRICIK

WIFL WILLIAMS CARLTON I

WIFE WILLIAMS BASIL A

WIFE WILLIAMS FITZPATRICIK

WIFI: WILLIAMS RUDOLPH

WIFE WILLIAMS CLAUDE
HUSBAND LEACOCK EMELDA

WIFE WILLIAMS JAMES HERBERT

WIFE WILLIAMS BRINDSLEY E

WIFE WILLIAMS LINDEN
GUARDIAN WILLIAMS DOMINI
WIFE WILLIAMS CLIFIFORD
HUSBAND WILLIAMS PANSY

WIFE WILLIMAS EDMON O'BRIAN
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Effective

Date of Pension

20-Sep-1995
13-Apr-1977
9-Feh-1997
29-Oct-1979
13-Dec-1989
5-Nov-1995
10-Apr-1983
23-Jan-1989
10-Jan-1995
12-Nov-2000
5-Nov-1981
i0-May-1985
31-Mar-1962
31-Dec-1989
2-May-1969
17-Jan-1986
7-Jul-1993
18-Jul-1999
31-Aug-1943
23-May-1959
5-Apr-1972
6-Apr-2000
3-Jun-1981
2-Nov-1979
28-Jul-2002
3-Nov-1977
3-Apr-1982
25-Jun-1966
6-Jul-1992
18-Sep-1987
24-Mar- 1982
6-Oct-1987
27-Jan-1984
30-May-1976
25-Aug-2002
12-Apr-1976
2-Nov-1987
13-Dec-1999
12-May-1984
2.Jun-1983
12-Jun-1986
23-Oct-1982
4-Jul-1983
17-Jun-1982
31-Dec-1999
14-Apr-1993
14-Dec-1997
22-Jan- 982

Pension
per Annum
$3,036
$3,156
$20,688
$3,156
$120
$11,292
$4,932
$1,236
$7,556
$7.836
$9,300
$7,896
$2,832
$3,540
$3,360
$684
$4,500
$1,296
$3,156
$5,772
$1,512
$10,752
$1,812
$4,980
$16,032
$6,408
$5,124
$6,936
$3,324
$5,460
$3,636
$1,404
$3,432
$4,236
$11,976
$2,184
$3,372
$1,416
$684
$£9,000
$12,468
$8,700
$8,196
$7.644
$31,668
$5,472
$16,236
$8,556




STATEMENT SHOWING PENSIONERS AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PENSIONS AT 31St DECEMEBER 2005

Name of Pensioner

WILLIAMS-BOLLERS NEIL
WILLS DEBRA

WILLS [RENA

WILLS IRMA CYNTHIA
WILSON ADINA

WILSON BEATRICE
WILSON EMANUEL
WILSON JOAN

WISHART ETHEL V
WOLFE CAROL

WOLFE JOYCEE

WONG CLARICE SYBIL
WONG MARJORIE

WONG FANSY

WONG SAMANTHA
WOOLFORD CONTANCE
WRAY LYNETTE

WRAY WILHELMINA
WREN SANDRA

WYNTER NELLY E
YANSENULAH

Y ASIM MOHAMED AZEEZ
YAW EDNAE
YEARWOOD ANNETTE
YEARWOOD REGINALD
YHAP IRISEL

YORRICK ELSA

YOUNG IONA

YOUNG MORIAH GERTRUDE
YOUNGE CICELY C

Relationship to Name of Contributor
Contributor/Minor
GUARDIAN WILLIAMS LYRIS
WIFE WILLS BENJAMIN
WIFE WILLS JOHN ISAAC
WIFE WILLS FREDRIC EUSTACE
GUARDIAN PYDANA AUDREY
WIFE WILSON MICHAEL
HUSBAND WILSON/NURSE NALISHA
WIFE WILSON RONALD
WIFE WISHART D VM
GUARDIAN CALLENDER DAVID
WIFE WOLFES YV
WIFE WONG REGINALD M
WIFE WONGLL
WIFE WONG A
GUARDIAN GEORGE JOAN
GUARDIAN MATHEWS PETROUELLA
WIFE WRAY ALBERT
WIFE WRAY GEORGE
WIFE WREN ADOLPHUS
WIFE WYNTERNE
WIFE YANSENCA
HUSBAND GHIR GANGADALI
WIFE YAWW A
GUARDIAN CHESTER MICHELLE
WIFE YEARWOOD SYBIL
WIFE YHAPJL
WIFE YORRICK A G
WIFE YOUNG ROY
WIFE YOUNG ALLAN
WIFE YOUNGET
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Effective

Date of Pension

31-Dec-1992
2.Nov-1989
4-Dec-1572
6-Jan-1986
13-Sep-1986
26-Nov-1997
26-Feb-2002
31-Mar-1987
15-Aug-1973
7-May-1983
12-Nov-1972
20-May-1985
24-Sep-1984
31-Mar-1978
14-Nov-1999
26-Mar-1998
15-Apr-1994
21-Dec-1977
11-Apr-1985
7-Tul-1991
30-fun-1979
27-Jul-2003
6-5ep-1978
21-Sep-1992
12-Jun-1996
5-Apr-1969
28-Mar-1975
20-Feb-1985
13-May-1964
25-May-1978

Pension
per Annum
$9,036
38,760
5648
55,820
52,368
58,532
517,772
$3,204
$2,784
$2,160
$1,572
$5,100
$8,088
$2,436
510,824
$14,940
53,876
$s564
$624
$540
$2,808
$22,812
$1,452
$12,408
$4,572
$8,232
$8,004
$1,416
$8,565
$1,440




